III.

VI
VIL
VIIL
IX.

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
District #519

AGENDA
Board of Trustees Meeting
January 25, 2022 - 4:00 p.m.
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228)
Highland Community College Student/Conference Center
Freeport, Illinois
Public access to the meeting is provided online via
https://highland.zoom us/j/8832047253 d=SmdzVjE3cDRVenFIaFBYRm35sV2VIQT09
or by phone at 312-626-6799 using meeting ID 883 2047 2535 and Passcode 643643

Call to Order/Roll Call
Moment of Silence in Memory of Former Trustee J. Berry Williams
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes:  November 2, 2021 Regular Meeting
(rescheduled from October 26, 2021)
November 23, 2021 Regular Meeting
December 8, 2021 Board Retreat

Public Comments
Introductions
Budget Report
Foundation Report
Consent Items

A Academic

1. CollegeNOW Agreements Between Highland Community College
' and Dakota CUSD #201, Freeport School District #145, '
Lena-Winslow School District #202, Orangeville CUSD #203,
Pearl City CUSD #200, Pecatonica CUSD #321, Stockton CUSD #2086,
and Warren CUSD #205 for the 2022 — 2023 Academic Year (FY23)
(Page1)
B. Administration
1. Board Meeting Schedule (Page 18)
C. Personnel

L. Part-time Instructors, Overload, and Other Assignments (Page 19)
2. Seniority Lists (Page 22)

D. Financial (None)

Misslon
Highland Community College is committed to shaping the future of our communities
by providing quality education and learning opportunities through programs and services
that encourage the personal and professional growth of the people of northwestern Illinois.



X.

Main Motions

A. Academic (None)
B. Administration
1. Second Reading — Revised Policy 4.131: Leave, Family and Medical
Leave Act (FMLA) -(Page 30)
2. Second Reading — Revised Policy 4.20: Holidays Observed (Page 37)
3 Second Reading — Revised Policy Manual Appendix: Process for
Presenting New Policies/Updates to PRC (Page 39)
4, Second Reading — Revised Policy on Policies (Page 41)
5. First Reading — New Policy 4.037: Anti-bullying (Page 43)
6. First Reading — Revised Policy Manual Appendix: College-Authorized
Security Cameras Acceptable Use Guidelines (Page 46)
7. First Reading — Revised Policy on Definitions (Page 51)
8. First Reading — Revised Policy 4.095: Leave, Vacation — Administrative/
Professional/Classified Employees (Page 56)
9. First Reading — New Policy 3.102: Financial Aid Return of Title IV
Funds (Page 59)
10.  Naming Opportunity: Neenah & Carl Fairbairn School of Nursing
(Page 62) .
11.  Naming Opportunity: Mildred F. Ferguson Simulation Hospital
(Page 63)
C. Personnel
1. Appointment: Coordinator, Student Success (Page 64)
D. Financial
1. Nextiva Communication Suite Proposal through MNJ Technologies for
Transfer of Phone Service to a Cloud-Based Communication System
{Page 65)
2. Contract Renewal with Panopto, Inc. for Hosted Video Management
Solution (Page 72)
3. Resolution Amending Participation in the Lee Ogle Enterprise Zone
(Page 76)
4, First Reading — Tuition (Page 86)
5. Acceptance of Bid: Restroom Renovation Project in Buildings “T”
(Dorothy and RC Clock Technology Center) and “F” (Ferguson Fine Arts
Center) (Page 87)
6. Implementation of Compensation Study Adjustments and Salary Range
Placements (Page 90)
7. Payment of Bills and Agency Fund Report — November 2021 (Page 95)
8 Payment of Bills and Agency Fund Report — December 2021 (Page 97)
Reports
A, Treasurer’s Report: Statements of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance (Page 99)
B. Student Trustee
C. Shared Governance (included in President's administrative report)
D. ONE Highland (included in President’s administrative report)



= B DR

Audit and Finance Committee

ICCTA Representative

Board Chair

Administration (included in administrative reports)

Strategic Plan (included in Strategic Planning report)

XII. © CLOSED SESSION

A,

Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal
of Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its
Validity

Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or
Their Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or
More Classes of Employees

XIII. ACTION, IF NECESSARY

A.

Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal
of Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its
Validity

Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or
Their Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or
More Classes of Employees

1. Memorandum of Agreement Between Highland Community College and
Illinois Federation of Teachers, AFT, AFL-CIO, Local 1959,

Highland Community College Faculty Senate Regarding Teaching
Modalities (Page 118)

2. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Spring 2022 Between
Highland Community College (Board of Trustees) and Highland
Community College Faculty Senate, Affiliated with AFT/IFT Local 1957,
Due to the COVID-19 National Pandemic (Page 120)

3. Memorandum of Agreement Between Highland Community College and
Ilinois Federation of Teachers, AFT, AFL-CIO, Local 1959, Highland
Community College Faculty Senate Regarding Transition of Coordinator
of Early Childhood Education to Full-time Faculty Member (Page 126)

4, Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Highland Community
College (Board of Trustees) and Highland Community College Faculty
Senate, Affiliated with AFT/IFT Local 1957 Regarding Coordinator of
Academic Technology Resources Vacancy: Interim Plan (Handout)

XIV. Old Business
XV. New Business

A,

Appoint Trustees to Review Closed Session Minutes for Calendar Year 2022



XVI. Dates of Importance

A. Next Quarterly Board Retreat — March 9, 2022, at 8:00 a.m. in the
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228) in the Student/Conference Center

B. Next Regular Board Meeting — February 22, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. in the
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228)

XVII. Adjournment



Page 1

AGENDA ITEM #IX-A-1
JANUARY 25, 2022 .
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

.'COLLEGENOW AGREEMENTS BETWEEN HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
- AND DAKOTA CUSD #201, FREEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT #145.
. LENA-W.INSLOW SCHOOGL DISTRICT #202, ORANGEV[LLL CUSD #203.
PEARL CITY CUSD #200, PECATONICA CUSD #321. STOCKTON CUSD #206; AND
' WARREN CUSD #205 FOR THE 2022 — 2023 ACADPEMIC YEAR (FY23)

* RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Boérd of Trustees approves the:
' attached CollegeNOW agreements for the 2022 ~2023 (FY23) academic year for qualified

' 'students attending Dakota CUSD #201, Freeport School District #145, Lena-Winslow School
District #202, Orangeville CUSD #203, Pearl Clty CUSD#200, Pecatomca CUSD #321,
Stockton CUSD #206 and Warren CUSD #205

" BACKG ROUND The CollegeNOW program at I-Ilghland Community Co]lege prov1des

' students with an opportumty to enroll.in college-level courses full-time while earning dual credit.
toward & high school diploma and an. associate’s-degree. The program has grown from two
participating high schools in the Fall Semester of 2012 to-an anticipated 13 participating high
schools in the Fall Semester of 2022. The terms of the agreement are consistent with the
agreements approved for FY22 with the exception of a $500.increase for the school districts
‘covering tuition, universal, lab, and course fees for the Fall and Spring semesters. This increase
‘more closely aligns with the actual cost of enrollment. The last increase was in FY19.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 2

CollegeNOW '
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2022 - 2023 Academic Year (FY*23)
Dakota CUSD 201 and Highland Community College:

G Provlsion '

@ -

“Studcnts are expected to follow the Hrghland catalog, including academrc and graduation

requlrements FERPA, code of condisct and appeal procedures

"The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Scxenee general educatton eourses
. will be available between 8:00 a.m..and 2:30 p.m. Stidents-will be required to take First -
Year Experience Seriinar (FYES) the sumirnér prior to fall enroliment. Students may take.
. ¢lasses outside of the 8:00 a.m., = 2:30 pm ‘but must provide their bwn transportation.
' "Students are responsrble for provrdmg therr own transportatmn to the FYES course.

lndrvldual advrsmg and eounsehng wall be avatlable to students An advxsor will be
. assrgned and regular adwsmg appomlments requlred :

For the 2022-2023 year, the CollegeNOW students and therr parent or guardian from

' Dakota High School will pay:all charges iricluding tuition, universal, lab and course fees

~ for the Summmier, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer

Semester; and Freshinan Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fail Sernester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies, and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family. :

Students will be provided a H:ghland GroupWise 1 E—marl account and expected to check
E-mail communications delly. :

To qualify, students must liave completed sophomore year; be on track and in good -
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend ozientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

Students are expected to maintain a 3.0 gradc point average to remain eligible for the
CollegeNOW program.

Students (in junior standing at Dakota High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.

Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.



Page 3

. Followmg fall 2022 regnstratnon will occur w1thm the first two weeks of the registration
period.

« Students may register for' dnline'ceurses with the consent of the advisor.,

» Student records in this program w1ll follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
- .of mformation s that mid—term and ﬁnal grades can be shared W1th the h:gh school.

-' . The ngh Sehool w111 prowde consent for each psrhetpatmg student by signing the .
I Parttelptmt Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
B present the agreement to the. Cotlege Admissions oﬂ'lce upon regtstranon Co
. Relmbursement fOr students who drop or w:thdraw would follow college pohcy
- The Freshman Sermnar w:ll meet once per week and cover student development and
" other topics determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semester; at loast twice a semester in subsequent semesters

e Early alert and mld-tenn progress will be monitored by the advisor.

o Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Commuriity College " For Dakota CUSD 201
. ‘h.—(:‘»___’ i’lia
Chris Kuberski, President - Date tendent Date
/ ). I}.
22
Jim Endress, Chair Date et Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



CollegeNOW -
TERMS of AGREEMENT S
2022 - 2023 Academic Year (FY ’23)
Freeport School District 145 and, Highland Community College

Genergl Pmmn

' Smdents are expected i follqw the Highland camlog, mcludmg academic and gra.duatton

: -_.requ:rements FERPA, oode of conduet and appeal prooedures

'_-'-..The majdnty of the Associate of Atz and Assoclate of Sclence general educauon Courses
' “will be available between 8:00 a.n..and 2:30 p.m, Students will be required to take First

Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the sumrier prior to fall enroliment. Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m, — 2:30 p.m. but nrust provide their own transportation,
Students are responslble for prov:dmg then- own transportation to the FYES course,

Iud1v1dual adwsmg and counsehng will be availablé to students. An adwsor will be
asmgned and regular adwsmg appointments required. -

For the 2022—2023 year, the CollegeNOW cost of $6,200 includes tuition, universal, lab
and course fees for the Fall and Spring semesters only; FYES orientation class in the
Summer sémester; and Preshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall
semestér CollegeNOW students only). Stidents may enroll in a full load of general
education and eléctive credit hours (epprox:metely 18) applying to AA. and AS degrees
under CollegeNOW each fall and spring semester. Books, supplies, and transportation not
included.

Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise B-mail account and expected to clisck
E-mail communications daily.

To qualify, students must have compléted sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the kigh school. = .

Students are expected to-maintain a 3.0 grade point average to remain eligible for the
CollegeN OW program,

Students (in junior standing at Freeport High School) will be excused from class to
complete the reqmred state and co]lege entrance exams.

Students will abide by the Htghland Cornmumty College calendar.

- Individual instructors will dete:mme athendance pohcles by coutse.

Page 4



Page 5

e Folluwmg fall 2022 reglstrauon wﬂl ocour w:thm the ﬁrsttwoweeks of the reglstratmn
-'-,_lpenod L o . .

B o "'__.Students may r.egxster fbr onlmc courses w1th the consent of the advmor

T Stadent rederds fn. i progiaim will follow the FERPA Iaw, Studénts must sign rélease

. of mfo:mauen so that nnd-m arid ﬁnal grades can be shared w;th the high school.

e 'The H1gh School will provxde each partlclpanng student w:th 2 Ietter mdlcatmg the Hl,gh
School's. itent to pay the studenit's tuition, universal fees, and course fees. The student
wﬂl prssent thls letﬁer to the Co]lege casluer (] ofﬁoe upon registration.

. The ngh School wﬂl provide students: who partlclpate in the froe and reduced Tunch
'+ program witha letter mdmatmg the High School's mtentto cover textbooks. ‘The student
* will present this letter to the College's bookstore upon purchase of textbooks. Billing
information will be provided to the Highland bookstore. :

o The College will billlFreeport School District by September 15™ and February 15%in two
peyments of $2,850 peg student to occur by fall and spring deadlines,

s - Reimburisement for skuidents who drop or withdraw would follow college policy.

s The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
other topms deterniined by the needs of the students. Students will meet monthly with an
advisor in the second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

e Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

o Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Commuriity College For Freeport School District 145
(it Qenenlls” /) /w
- Chris Kuberski, Prosident Date Superintendent ~ Date

1/ ¢ ?/ 2022,
Date

Jim Endress Qhalr
. Board of Trustees




- Smdents are expected to follow the nghland catalog, meludmg académic and graduetton.
requirements FERPA, code of conduct and appeal pmcedures L

CollegeNOW
'TERMS of AGREEMENT :
2022 2023 Academie Year (FY "23) ' .
-Winslow School Dlstnct 202 and I-nghland Commumty College

The majonty of the ‘Asdociate of Arts and Assoclate of Sclence general education courses
will be available between 8:00'a.m..and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First

'Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take

classes outside of the 8:00 a.m, ~ 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation,
Studerits are responsible for providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

Individual advising end counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

For the 2022-2023 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Lena-Winslow High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and
course fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the
Summer Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall
Semester CollegeNOW students only). Books, supphes and transportation are also the
responsxbxhty of the student/family; .

Students will be prowded a nghland Groumee E-mail account and expected to check

E-matl commumcatlons datly

To qw:llfy, shtdents must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good

standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer. SAT
exam, ACT exam, of equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the hlgh school

Students are expected to matntam a3.0 gtade pomt average to fethain ehgtble for the
CollegeNOW program . : .

' __.Students (in Jumor standing at Lena-Winslow ngh School) w:ll be excused from class to
'-complete the reqwred state and college entrance exams, -

Students w1ll ablde by the I-Iighland Comn:nmty College calendar

Indmdual mstrueto:s wﬂl detenmne attendance poheles by course

Page:'6



) Followmg fall 2022 reglstrauon w111 occur w1thm the ﬁrst two weeks of the. regxstratlon

penod

-Students may regxster for 0n11ne courses with the oonsent of the ad\nsor

: S!i:udent ‘tecords in this program will follow the FERPA law Studen(as must sign 4 release

of information so-that midters and final grades canbe shared with the high school.

The I-hgh School w111 provide consent for eath pa;ruclpatmg student by signing the

Participant Agresment allowing the gtudent to enxoll in-CollegeNOW. The student will

present the agreement to the College Adnussmns ofﬁce upon registration.
Relmbmsement for students who drop or w1ﬂ1draw would follow college policy.

The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and

" 'Board of Trustees . R d_ofEducahop :

"'.l?a'ge-7.

L)
other topics determined by the needs of the students, Meet monthly with the advisor in
the second semester, at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.
® Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.
® Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.
For Highland Community College: For Lena-Witslow School District 202:
%7 «bﬁ 0&_/&‘\ 1 /2.5' /1_/
Chris Kuberski, President. Date- ‘Thormas R. Chlles, upermtendent
. . / ﬂi ,1!/23)2
' Jim Endress, Chair - - Date Kempel President Date..



"Page 8

CoilegeN OW
" TERMS of AGREEMENT
2022 2023 Academic Year (FY*23) .
Orangeville CUSD 203 and Highlarid Community College

al Provisions

® Smden'ee are expected to follow the Highlaud catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.’

e The maJonty of the Associate of Arts and Assocmte of Science general education courses
will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First
Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation.
Stuglents are responsible for providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

¢ Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

o For the 2022-2023 year, the qulegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Orangevrlle High School will-pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course
fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW . students only). Books,, supplies, and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/famlly -

. .Students will be provrded a nghland GroupWrse E—maxl account and expected to check
.'. E—maﬂ éomrhunications daJIy :

‘@ To qualify, students must have compteted sophomore year; be on track and in good
- ‘standifng; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet collegé-level entrancé scores on Accuplacer, SAT
" exam, ACT exam, bt equivalent; have parent/gwardran approval must attend onentatmn
o 'meetmg, and recommendatmn by the hlgh school.. .~ . . .

-e'.'z.-Students are expeeted to mamta;m a, 3 0 grade pomt average to remain ehglble for the
-'CollegeNOW program : S

@ - Students (m junior standmg at Orangewlle Hrgh School) w1ll be excused from class to
- completc the required state and college entrance exams.

° Students will ablde by’ the ngh]and Commumty College calendar

e Individual instructors will determme atl:endance policies by course.



Page 9

-. & Following fall 2022 rcg1strat10n will occ.ur wﬁ.hm the first two weeks of the registration
Ll .pendd o

® . Students may tegister for online courscs with the conécnt of.the' advisor.

» .Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
- of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

@ The High Scheol will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Admissions office upon registration.

@ Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw would follow, college policy.

o The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student devélopment and
other topics determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semestm' at least twice a semester in subscqucnt semesters.

® Early alert and mld-tenn progress Wlll be momtored by the advisor.

¢ Final grades wﬂ-l.bc prowded to the ]:ugh school gtndance coimselor.

For Highlind Community College For Orangeville CUSD 302

-~ [afslal
Date

Chiris Kuberski, President Date

(i, Bakew 12113121
Jim Bndress, Chair Date . President /- Date
Board of Trustees ‘Board of Education




Pe,ge 10

'CollegeNOW
. TERMSof AGREEMENT. -
. 2022.-2023 Academic Year (FY?*23)
Pearl City CUSD 200 and Highland Commumity College

Gen 'erel Provisjons

Students are expected to follow the I-nghland catalog, including academic and graduation
procedures.-

Tequirements, FERPA,eodeofeon&uctandappeal

The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses
will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.om. -Students will be required to take First
Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enroliment, Students may ‘take
clagses qutside of the 8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation.
Students are responsible for provndmg thelr own transportanon to the FYES course.

Indiwduel adwsing and eounselmg will be avulable to students An advisor will be
asmgned and regular adwﬁmg appointmenis tequu'ed

For the 2032-2023 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Pear] City High School will pay all charges including taition, universal, 1ab and course
fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer

. Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized conrse designed forFaJl Semeﬂer
R Col]egeNOW stidents ehly). Books, supphes, and transportanon are also the -
. 'l,responslbﬂlty of ﬂ1e studentlfamﬂy. L IR

- -Studem:s mllbeprowdedal-hghlderoumeeE-matl aeeountandexpeetedtocheek
'E-maslcmnmumcahmmﬂaﬂy S . : .

To qualify, students must have completed sophomo:e year; be on traek and in good
stending; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet collége-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian appmval must attend orientation

-'meehng andreeommendatmnbythehlgh schiool.

SmdemsareexpectedtomamtamaS Ogradeyomtaveragetoremmnehgibleﬁ)rthe

CollegeN OW program.
* Students (m jumo:r standing at Pearl City High School) will be excused from class to

complete the required state and college entrance exams.

‘Studerits will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.

Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

T




s Following ﬁall 2022, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.

» "Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

' o Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign & release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

o The ngh School will provide cOnsent for each patticipating student by s1gmng the
Paruclpant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in' CollegsNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Adessions ofﬁce upon regmu'auon

# Reimbursement -for si_:udgnts-whodrop or mthdraw :w_ould follow Qollege policy.

e The Freshma.n Semmarwﬂlmeet once per week and cover student deirelopmentanﬂ

* other topics determined by the needs of the studénts, Meet monthly with advisor in the
:aeoond semester. at leeat tw‘we a semeater in subsequant semesters,"

. Barly alert ami n:ud-tetm progress w:]l be momtored by the advmor

oFm:al gtades will be prowded to the h:gh school gmdanee counselor

ForHIghlandCommumty Gollege h For Peas] Clty GUSD 200

. MW / 3'// 9/4,
Chris Kuberski, President Date . Superintepddit
Jim Bndress, Chair " Date President = '

Board of Trustees Board of Educatlon

Page 11




CollegeNOW -
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2022 —- 2023 Academic Year (FY’ZS)
_Pecatonica CUSD 321 and Highland Community College

General Provislons o

o

'_'Students are expected ho follow the H1ghland catalqg, mch.\dmg academic and graduatlon

" _.-reqmrements, FERPA, code of. conduct and appeal procedures

" The mqloruy of the Associate of Arts and Assoclate of Stience general education courses
- will be avallable between 8:00 a:m. and 2:30 p.m. ‘Students will be required to take First .
" Year Exper:enee Seminar- (F YES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take

. 'classes outside of £:00 a.m..— 2:30 p.m. but must previde their own transportation.

- -Students are responmble f'or pr;ovxdmg thelr own transpOrtatmn to the FYES course.

' _.Indmdual adv1smg and cm.mselmg w:ll be. avallable to students An adwsor w1ll be
: ass:gned and regular aclvnsmg appumtments requxred g :

" For the 2022-2023 year, the CollegeNOW cost of $6 200 mcludes tultwn, unwersal lab

and course fees for the Fall and Spring semesters’ only; FYES orientation class in the

: Summer semester‘ dnd Freshman Seminar (a specialized. course deslgned for Fali

| semiester CollegeNOW students only). . Students may enroll in & full load of ‘general
-education and elective-credit hours (approxlmately 18) applying to AA and AS degrevs
Amder CollegeNOW each fall and sprmg semester. Books suppl:es and transportation not

mcluded

Students will be provided.a Highland GroupWise-E-mail account and expected to check

E-mail communicdtions daily.. -

To. quallfy, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; successfully comp!eted Geometry and Algebra II; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet
college-level entrance scores on COMPASS, ACT ¢xam, or equivalent; have
parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation meeting; and recommendation by the
high school.

Students are expected to maintain a 3.0 grade point average to remain eligible for the
CollegeNOW program,

Students (in junior standing at Pecatonica High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college enfrance exams.

Students will abidc by the Hi_gh]ahd Community College calendar.

Individual instructors will determine attendance pbliéies by course.

Page 12



o Followmg fall 2022, reg1stratlen will.occur within the. first two . weeks of the reg:stratlon
‘period. ’

o Students mey i'egiSter for online eourses"with'the consert of'the advisor.

. ’Student recerds in tl’llS program will follow the FERPA.law. Students must 51gn arelease.
cowof mformatmn so that m1d—term and ﬁnal grades can be shared W1th the high school.

W' ,The ngh School will: prdwde each pamclpatmg student with an approval on the
. Participation Agreement indicating the High School'a infent to pay. the student's iition,
.+ universal fees; and coyrse fees, The student will’ present tlus Part;mpanon Agreement to.
s 'the College J cashler 8 ofﬁce upon reglstratmn :

AERAENT 3 _The ngh Schdol wﬂl prowde students who pamc1pate in the ﬁ-ee and reduced luzich.”
R prograrrr with. a-letter decatmg the High, School's’ intent to cover textbooks. The student
L will, present this letter.to the College § boakstore i iipon purchaie of textbooks. Billing
' 'mfermatlon w1lI be prov1ded te the nghland buoksture : )

.o _'The College will bill Pecatomca School DlStllCt by September 15‘h and February 15*two

‘payments of $2 850 per- student to occur by fall and spring deadlines. [Pecatonica School
Dlstrlct requests a list of' aH partlclpanng students on a bl]l fellowmg our 10* day.]

. .Relmburlsement for students who drop or thhdraw from all classes will follow college
. policy. oo

' For new- students the Freshman bemmar w1ll meet once per week and cover student
development and other toplcs determined:by the needs of the students; Meet monthly
"with advisor in the second semester, at least twice a scmester in subsequent semesters.

» Barly alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

. Final grades will be provided to the Iiigh sehoel -guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Pecatonica CUSD 321

o ﬁ/ A CZ——- /2-20°2f
Chris Kuberski, President Date Superintendent Date
o e ‘/a 2oy f v_f/f L 1 _/Z./_
‘Jim Endress, Chair .Date -President N4 Date

Board of Trustees = Board of Education

Page 13



CollegeNOW
. TERMS of AGREEMENT
. 2022 2023 Academic Year (FY’23) .
' '_ T Steckton CUSD 206 end Highland Commumty College

Gene[alPrgvlulon .--:'; .

‘v Students are expected to fol‘low the nghla,nd cetalog, mcluding academle and graduatlon

"':',I-requirements FERPA, eode ot‘eonduot and appealprocedures,

" ‘The majomty of the Assoelete of Arts and Assoel.ate of Smenee geneml educeuon courses

o5 ' will he ayailable betwsen 8:00 a.m. and 2i30 p.m, Students will be required to take First -
© - . Year Experiénce Seminar (FYES) the summér prior to fall enrollment. Students may take”

" clusses outside of the 8:00 a.m, — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation.

Students are responuble for prowdmg theu' own h'ansportauon to the FYES course.

Individual advising and. counsehng will be available tp students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

‘For the 2022-2023 year, the. CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from

Stockton High Séhool will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course
fees for the- Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshinan Seminar (a specmhzed course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies, and Iransportatmn are also the
responsibthty of the smdent/famtly

Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; bé on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or-equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

. Students arc expected to maintain a 3.0 grade point average to remain eligible for the

CollegeNOW program.

Students (in junior standmg at: Stockton ngh School) w1ll be excused from class to

eomplete the’ requ1red state and eollege entrance exans.

' Students will abide by the nghland COmmumty College ealendar

" Individual iustructors will detertnlne atte_udance_ poltcles by course.

Page 14



Page 15

:'."-Followmg ﬂtll 2022 reg:sufaﬂon wﬂl Oeeur w1thm the ﬁrst two weeks of the reg:stratlon
.:'Studmts may reglster for Onlme courses wnh the consent ot’ the advmor

of mfonnation so 'that m1d-1aerm ﬁnd ﬁnel grades ean be shared Wlth the hlgh schOol

C The High Sehool will prowde eonsem fbr éach participatmg Bmdent by slgmng rhe .' 3
Participant Agreement allowing the student to.enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will

s present the agreement to the College admms:aﬁs ofﬂee upon reglsh'atlone e

SENE: Re;mbursement for stndents who drop or withchfaw wnll follow ollege P°11°Y

The Freshman Semmar wlll meet onoe per week ahd cover studeni development and
other topica determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semester, at least twice 8 semester in subsequent semesters.

‘Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored_by the a.dv_isor.

Final grades will be provided to the high school giiidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Stockton CUSD 206

A_#__-— || 222~ 2)
President Date etintendent Date

' ’\UJJ 1. (;t,.:_U | JI= du= 2e0)

Chair

Date President - (7 Date

"Board of Trustees Board of Bducation



Page 16

CnllegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2022 2023 Academie Year (FY. '23)
Warren CUSD 205 and Hrghland Commmuty Coliegc :

..'l. .' ..". ' l B r.'

- -'I:'--',-' : Students are expaeted to follow the nghland catalng. mcludmg acadelmc and gmduation
requ:mnents, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedires. -

» The majorlly of the Aswmte ef Ants and Assocnate ofSclencc general education courses
- .. will be available between 8:00 a.m, tnd 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First
.+ Year Bxperience Seminar (FYES) the sunimer prior to fall enrollment, Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m. ~2:30 p.m: but must provide their own transportation.
Students are respons'ble for pmwding their own transportation to the FYES course.

. lndmdual advnsmg and counselmg will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2022-2023 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Warren High School will pay all charges including tuition, uniiversal, lab and course fees
for the Sutnmer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES oricnitation class in the Summer

.Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
‘CollegeNOW students only}. Books, supplies, and transportation are also the .
responsibility of the smdentlfamﬂy

‘e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail commumcatlnns daily.

e To quahfy, students mu,st have compieted sophomore year; be on track and in good
‘stinding; 3.0 minimum GPA,; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplecer, SAT
ekam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parerit/guardian approval fmust mtend onentatmn
Tieeting; dnd reeommemlanon by the high school.”

o Students are expeeted to. mumtam a 3 0 grade point avarage to remain ehg:ble for the
CollegeNOW program S ‘

e Students {in Juhlor standmg at ’Wm'en I-hgh Schqol’) will be qxcused ﬁ'bm class to
o -'compleug the requmed state and college entranca exams PR

i) R Students il ablde by the nghlund Commmnty Collese ﬂﬂmﬂﬂ

o B ;!nd1v|(tual mstrucmrs wjll determ:nn attendanec pohcles by oourse



) Pﬁg@:‘ 17

e -IFoIIowmg hu 2022 regismtlon wlll occur wnhm the ﬁnt l'wo wesks of ihe regrstranon
'_'ponod. ' . R - ' L

L e o e o

| o 0 Smdmtrecerda in tluspmgramw:ll follow theFERPA law Studentamust slgnatelease
i :-_-efmfonmuonsothatmd-tennmdﬁnaigmdescmbeslmedwlththehtghschool

.o The High School w1|| provide consent for each pamclpatmg student by signing the .'
Participant- Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
.present the asreement to the College Adm:ssmns office upon registration. -~ -

.. Rmmbtu'semcnt for smdena who d:op or w:thdmw would follow college policy.

¢ The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
othutopicsdetarminedbymeneedsofﬂiesmdmts Meet monthly with advisor in the.
second semester, at least twice a semester.in subsequent semesters.

s  Early alert aid mid-term progress will be motiitored by the advisor.

o Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counsclor.

For Highland Community College For Wamren CUSD 205

S Q 1132
Chris Kuberski, President - Date Stipenntendent

LA - /{;{jﬁf

Jim Endress, Chair Date . President
. BoadofTrustees' . .. . .~ ._BoardafEducatlon




' 'Pég‘e_ 1.8'

AGENDA ITEM #]X—B-l
- : - JANUARY25,2022 -
I-IIGI-ILAND COMMIJNITY COLLEGE

BOARD'MEET]NG SCHEDULE

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: It is recommended that the Board of

Trustees reaffirms its reguldr meeting date and time as the fourth Tuesday of the month at

4:00 p.m., with the.exception of the October 2022'meeting, It is further recommended that the
October 25 2022 regular meeting be: moved to the third Tuesday (October 18, 2022) at 4:00 p.m.-
duie to a schedule conflict with the Association of Community College Trustees Annual Leadership
Congress. All regular meetings of the Board will be held in the Robert J. Rimington Board Room
(Room H-228) located on the second floor of the Student/Conference Center on the Highland
Commiunity College campus in Freeport, Ilinois. Following are the Board meeting dates through
the organizational meeting in April 2023: '

January 25, 2022 January 24, 2023
February 22,2022 "February 28, 2023
March 22, 2022 . March 28, 2023
April 26, 2022 April 25, 2023.
May 24, 2022

June 28,2022 -

July 26,2022

. August 23 2022
"-september 27, 2022
‘October 18,2022 (change of date to tl:ul‘d 'I‘uesday)
November 22,2022 - = . - .
, 'December -- fio meeting - A :

o BACKGR( ]UND The Pubhc Commumty College Act (1 10 ILCS 805/3 8) requn'es that at the
. -organizational meeting of thie board, the board ... shall-fix a time-and place for its regular ..

.:'."--, . heetings:”  The Act also téquites that’ “pubhc notioe of the schedyle of regular meetings for the

next calenddr year, as'set at the orgamzanonal meeting, must be given at the beginning of that
calendar year.” Notice of the schedule of meetmgs will be sent to area- ;medla, -as reqmred by
law ) ,

BOARD ACTION: o




. Page 19"

 AGENDA ITEM #IX-C:1
JANUARY 25,2022° - .
I-lIG]E[LAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

* " PART-TIME INSTRUCTORS, OVERtOAD. AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the list of part-time instructors,
overload; and other assignments be approved.

BACKGROUND: The individuals listed have been certified by the hiring supervisor as having
the required training and expenence to perform duties or teach-courses offered by Highland
Community College. Each course is contingent upon appropriate enrollment.

BOARD ACTION:




‘Page 20,

Fall 2021 COURSE . €LOCK CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST. .- 1AST CRN . SUBJECT TITLE: . HRS HRS RATE SALARY
Misellaneous . - - R '
_ . .. Painting/Embellishing
Cindy Bielfeldt 3704 PERSO36PCC Furniture $50.00
Amphibious Landings of
Keith Dimmick 3708 PERSO37SCC  WWII $37.50
Art Dawson 3709 PERSQ36SCC Wire Wrap Pendant $75.00
Debbie  Miller 3647 PERS036CCC  Card Making $255.00
Debbie Miller . 3648_PERSO36ECC Card Making $255.00
Mark Peterson 3711 PERSO37UCC World War | .$41.25
Kerrylyn Rodriguez 3713 PERSO34ACC Herbal and Food Supplements $60.00
Kerrylyn Rodriguez 3694 PERSO37MCC CBD Oil and Medical Marijuana $60.00
|Gordon  Dammann 3700 PERSO37PCC  Civil War Battles/Leaders " $150.00
Roger". .- Hicks 3715 -PERSO36UCC  Intro to Oxy-Acetylene Welding .$85.00
Tori Clark Assistant Women's Basketball Coach $3,500.00
Amanda Lessman- . 3178 NURS109BHX BNA Clinical: - 2.85 $1,320.43  $3,763.23
Amanda Lessman '’ 3179 NURS109BXH Portion of BNA Clinical 0.15 $1,320.43.  $1,980.70
' 0.96 $1,452.47  $1,394.38
Othet. Assignments C S ,
Gerald . Reed .. Instrumentalist for Chorale $- 125.00°
Jon’ . Waitson. Instrumentalist for Chorale $ 125.00
William  Russefl: /Wassal Lord for Madrlgal Dlnner $ 1,000.00
John" *  Hartman: " Piano tuning $ .195.00
Demographlcs presentatlon for teadership-institute 11/17/21 $ 350.00

Deborah Lischwe



"Page 21

Fall 2021 ) COURSE CLOCK CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST LAST CRN  SUBJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE SALARY
Amy Goldberg 3701 PERSO360CC  Basics of Bridge $200.00
Kathy Heid 3723 PERS036XCC’ Walk-and Stretch. $540.00
Amanda lLessman -3178 NURS109BHX BNA Lab - Independent Studv $300.00
Spring 2022
Kirk Pearson 6227 SPCH295iXX. Jo Daviess Leadership Forum $1,530.00
Kitk Pearson'. - " Curriculum Development JOLF $600.00
- |Kirk Pearson 6228 SPCH2955XX " Stephenson County Leadership $1,530.00
Kirk Pearson. Curriculum Deveélopment SC $600.00
Kayla- Clark Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $26.78 TBD
Carol Engelkens Office Tech Lab - P/T Instructor TBD - $27.04 TBD
Nina.... Harm Cosmetology'Lab - P/T Instrictor TBD - $26.51 TBD
Denise * Johnson - Office Tech Lab - P/T Instruetor TBD -$30.08 TBD
Christine McDermet Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor. TBD $25.73 TBD
Dorie”  Olloff Office Tech Lab'~P/T Instructor . TBD $27.04 " TBD
Chane-  Oosthuizen Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor “TBD $25.73 TBD
Lindsay  Vinnedge" Cosmietology Lab'- P/T Instructor TBD $26.51 TED
Other Asslgnments A TR L
James -* Blair: ° Worked scorer's tablé -4 Meh's & 2 Women's Basketball games .$7°240.00
Robert = Buckwalter . “Worked scorer's table - 4 Men's & 2 Women's Basketball games $ 240.00
Eric Katzenberger Worked scorer's table - 4 Men's & 3 Women's Basketball games .$ 210.00
Bill Pospischil ... Worked scorer's table - 4 Men's & 3 Women's Basketball games $ 280.00
Jeff Slattengren Wotked scorer's table - 1 Men's Basketball game S 50.00
John Hartman Harpsichord and piano tuning $ 190.00
Linda Foat . Labor far Madrigal Dinner. $ 570.00
James Blalr: - * ' Worked scorer's table - 12 games of Wm Bear Tourn/3 WBB games S 600.00
Robert D. Buckwalter Worked scorer's table - 12 games of Wm Bear Tourn/3 Women's BB games $ 600.00
Robert T. Buckwalter Worked scorer's table -.12 games of Wm Bear Tournament $ 480.00
Eric Katzenberger Worked scorer's table for Women's Basketball game 12/6/21 S 30.00
Bill Pospischll Worked scorer's table - 12-games of Wm Bear Tourn/3 Women's BB games S 600.00
Jeff Slattengren Worked scorer's table - 12 games of Wm Bear Tournament - S 480.00
Bradley  Curtis - Deputy for William Bear Tournament - 26 hours | $ 650.00
Alegra - Koser . Deputy for William Bear Tournament - 15 hours | $ 375.00
Jeffrey Thompson- Keynote speaker $ 930.00
Eric Katzenberger Worked table for 12/18/21 Women's Basketball game S 30.00
Dwayne Fontenette Jr November 2021 keynote speaker $ 560.00




Page 22

' AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-2
. 'JANUARY 25,2022
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

'SENIORITY LISTS

_ RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDE'H'I That the Board of Trustees approves the
. atfached semonty lists for each fill:time Highland faculty member that shows the services each-
" faculty member is competent to render

. B {CKGROUND: An arncndment to the linois Commumty College Tenure Act, whlch
= became effectlve January 1 1990 prcvrdes as follows '

“Each board unless cthcrvnse prcwded in'a collectlve bargammg agreement shall each
'_ “year éstablish a list, categonzed by pcsmons, showing the seniority of each faculty. = -
o ‘embet for each position entarlmg services such faculty member is’ ccmpetent to render.
" -+ Copies of the list shall be dlstnbuted to.the. excluswe employee representative on or -
'before February 1 of each year ' . : ,

_ "BOARD ACTION:



Page 23

] sundpsp Asupd jo sopeaadim pagaead E—!Ea.u..—-.-e-e_-_uu_ungg 1AL 33PFONM0D AL, "ATBSSI0IU
J paumanod 3q A saprunnory A, “[Aoxide JO UOHBUTEIZSP K MR [ SIOIAIIS SIIPESY ‘OVI/MSPISALY WIA ML TT SIGUIA0N £Q SIONADS SWIPEIY “OVI/ALIPISAU SUA ) 0 pInImiqns
unquﬁﬁiﬁ:o_.EE._aJso_nanSmEuﬁ_goﬂuonE:Em\..uﬁEu_ﬁﬁu_gn_ggﬁiﬁﬁﬁ&wmﬁggsﬂ.iﬂagaﬁﬁgE.-.B.—EE.EE&S_

. "Sea ¢ ysud R 1240 (Buigovay poudisse Jo 90¢ A0) Simyoes) Afuemud usaq aavy Aou) Y 0 Toea) 0) PANY AeurBu0 Sem SR Aoty 3 s uo poseq st ourdiosip
Areuand s, “sSTOSIp 0) SapUREO]) 18T ALONISS Ny} JHDIS0) (16D [[La SIINAISS STWIPEIY ‘QVIILIPISAT A ST 'ZT SIGWRIAON Aq SOIADS ANUSPEIY “OYI/IUIPISIL 201A o) O Jsanba gy IALap
T ot JABaq spendosdde ot oy Sui o payssnbos 3q sno suydpsgp Arearud uy aBueys ayp oudostp Arewid oy 330wy = Joddns pnod (s a8 nwamudiees SR ] SIMAATY

HIHLVIA

I$1 NSNd-

1Z1 NSNd

(s)eundesy( Aremng
JO SpEIng $35M0)

Apog oy

yuoundeuepy Anpendsoy
sAemomy
SuumoRMUE [LSNpPU]

amjmonsy

QAnOmOMY

A3ojouyoa ], uonEULIOFU]

ssoutsngy

SOTWOU0OR
amynoudy
hwﬁ.goﬁmoo
Sununosoy

L

<+ B ;0

0z
91
1L

4

(120 “Ke Jo pu og1 e porepdy)
Lynoeg 14 £3o[ouros], pue ssoursng

L
L
~.. N

¥a0uA PPoL,
Haqe], weAy
WUURS URSIY

' wsSreg vormy
PAEp—
Iouufeq wif
PIoBTIop Auwieay,
~+7---5qo0e[ yory
w.>8.0 aor

HoqH unsny
upEquIEy) KBy

TRULIAPTY JOFIUUaf

SueN



Page24. -

undpsp Lemird Jo nohsjadiaym [wIgd -...:8_-9_._ ap o ...i—uu—.a 38U [[IA RPIWWOI ], "AIESS0OAU

ﬁeoﬁgﬂhaug_ﬁgoé ‘TeA0sdde Jo UOUBIIULAP iR IGUN [[IM SINAIDS JLIPESY ‘(Y IATPISJ 1A L, 1 Jaquuaany] Aq $90IATYG IMUIPBIY ‘QV/IUSPISAL SOIA oI 0] papIiIIqns
. 3q Uy [[eYS YORM M0} ¢ Bu-&:.ooﬁmaﬁunuﬂ:&ﬁnuﬂﬂﬂau:—o._ Ao “sumak oAy J5e] M UI SOWN 390p) 1589] 18 awjd1asip Aremud o1 10 58_53583%525&3 n

’ E&muasug@__ﬁﬁ%&_ﬁu 0 905 30A0) Surjoeal AjuEwEnd 130 SABY A1) JBYM JO YoRS) 0 PAILY A[EUIBLIO Sam JPqUIDUT AJUoUY.2) JBYM U0 Poseq st aTidionp
Aratad 2y, gﬁ&uﬁﬁ:&ﬂﬂb&ﬁmuﬁﬁ_ﬂu&_ﬁu:_kﬂo;ﬁm UUSPEY ‘QVI/MDPIEAL] 90IA AL, ZT FIGUIRAON £q S90[AISS SIWEPEIY ‘OVI/AUSPISI 301A R 01 J5anbas aqy BATop
=§§§uﬁﬁﬁsﬂ=3mﬁﬁaﬂv§3ﬂ:ﬁ%ﬂ=ubaa ) a3ueyd uﬂdE.&uﬁuhﬂEEEon- Q¥ v.on.__.:._ 3.—0-.-#0&._!_ symownSsse Sungaxy 51 n.-!so.buﬁ

(S lounjdTosT(] ATetaiag (syeurdiosiqQ OOH e wﬂauuo ._. H|m|q ......I_H UeN
. JO:3pISI() S38I07) % .

(izoe Ez Jo pus o 18 payepdp)) .
Lmoe 11 hmo_onnuo 1, pue mmuﬁmzm .




Sundnép Lremud jo nopgeyasds 3.. [eapyeid JSIpBOI A} HO TORIIIP §1 IR LA JIPIMMOD I AIBSS0U
1 PAUSAUOD 5q ABTL SINWAOY) AL “feaoxdds Jo uoTEUIILIED AP IR [[1M SOTAIS JNNIPETY OVI/UIPISUJ 30IA M|, ZT 42U EZE!Sbmug OV DAUSPLSAL] 201A 31 0) papuqns
90 UST [[9US M LY B oﬁgsg\ﬁﬁuﬁg ) 338 PMoYs Lo “SIBIK AL ISE] M B Eﬁagﬁﬁﬁﬂgaoﬁug&hﬁusﬂaﬁa SSIM03 & JSNe) S8y JoquIsa A)noe} © Jj

Emﬁ&ggﬁiﬁuﬂauﬁm wSmBSvaaﬂstEEBEEEEEEEBE&E%BB&EEQE%EEE&E_&S_.EEE_
QUL "SSSSIP OF SALOY) 11T AUOWSS M FaS30] [0 [EM SITARS JNWIPRIY ‘QVI/AUIPISN WIA YL TT J3quIAON £q 5301A9G omapedy ‘QVIAUSPISAL S0IA P 0} ahbas ag BAIp

ié%gﬁ_ﬁ.&&uﬁsmﬁgig—ﬁﬁﬂ:&

182 TIHd

Y01 VINIH

(S)ourdIosi(y ATeniing

0 SpIIQ SO

n_m:mnm . 8
gsiBug .. 3
TBULID/STFuy 61
uonesnp/AJojoyossd m ..
£3ojoroog - ¢
OISR TROOA . 1
suogeomwwo) yasadg (4
uy e 61
. PVWPS L
) _.nouﬂom\nomﬁﬁﬂo PHOA L .m..N
GaiEsT - DoH} 7 waﬁmoh I3 jo o).

. (1207 KB J pus oif) ye Eﬁe
- Amoeg 1. suv SUL{ pUe SIOUSIOG —ﬁoow monasﬂsm

sugdpsp Lrewud u 33uega 3 updrosp Amwnd o 33usg? & poddns pmod w38 suamuSisss Suyasay Jf WIBMIATY

Sunjiad SuMiey]
31q)sQ ey
skepy Koeiy,

ZounreN eas[oy)

Jour]-UeunIey onf

UBWIP[EH Apuey
TZURIOL] WES
AjIeq eme]
Tlepog Axrery

ojfody 1qoy

pauy Aurtueg

SUeN



Page 26;

~anydpsip Lrvmud 30 wogwasdann ) [EopoEad 15pE0.q S B0 ROKPIP S IEBY [ WA A, "AMSS0
J PO 3 AFUE IIIWINO] oY1, “[eACIddE JO UOHBUIELIP S YU [[IA SIOIAIE STLSPETY OVIAIPISIL] 1A L, TT JIGEIAON Aq S3AIS MUIPEIY ‘OVIADPISIL S01A S) O pasuiqns
20 T [[UYS TOHIM TLICE B uﬁ_nESQ%quHEEﬂwuom_u_—sﬁhuﬁEoﬁﬁu_oﬁsgagﬁﬂ_ﬁgﬁﬁagags S1Y SPISING ISMOS B JYSne Serf Jaqustu A)mogy e J1

. Emﬁnﬂugﬁwﬂ.—oﬂ-giu 0 9505 2940) Suroes) Afmmiid E3) AR A JeqMm J0 GBI OF PN AfBU &Eﬂiﬁnﬁuﬂgnﬁﬁﬁsg sundiostp Amenierd
H|L "SSNOSIP 0) SOPINDOY) 381 KILONSS IR SSYI50) [[E2 1A SIIARS JTWOPEIY “OV)/MESPISILY 2014 L "T1 SIWIA0N; LG SIOLAISS OIIPEOY QY I/IRPISU 20IA 3T 0) Jsanbas 3 AP
I ogm g area(q syeridozdde s o} Sunum w pasonbal oq isnm sundnsip Awwmped oy u..aaov.—-.u::&%uhﬂﬁﬂns 2Bueyd v oddos pnod gy Suryd syEamESsse Sunyoea) Jj LIDMIATY

‘05T “I€T 0T ‘01T NODIW/0T I VINOH woseds” - 91 12383K maww
! .._..”_m__.mam.. | B cor | . O[[oHEyI, BUTO(
ﬁ%ﬁ%@w ”,_._w...._ "SNSUAIVNZS LUTSH)
Sunum g%..ﬁmb%&wﬁ | .
pue Surpesy porerdayy z 1e0udg Turs(
oonsn| [euTuIL,) -9 19507 IojTuuf
A3ojoqoksd 81 . neopiqey ed
SPuIdsIq Kowrg EPRuidpsid oomwgﬁ.«lo STesX BUEN

JO IPISINQ S98IN0) . Amwmng

(120¢ “Kep Jo Pus o 8 Eﬂe L
~ wAymoeq L SHV SUL] PUE S30USIOG [RI20§ SONeWng -



Page 27

8661/5T/€0 -

S00Z/VE/10-

_HﬂmHmHn—m.H QOEHOHU..M.

(1207 e Jo puo ot 3 parepdy)
L mand Ly Keaqry

UOSTE M B

BIPMYS [CRUOIIN

ammeN




Page 28

o wmydpsip Lrsmd jo .-e.wau.i.aﬁ._ man3wad 15aprodq ) TO HOKRPIP )] G [[IA IINNEMOD NY], "ALSS05U
31 PAUSANIOD 3 Ab MU0 ], “RACIdE JO UOHEUTUINSP ) AU [[1M4 SIOIAIS SIUBPEIY 'OV INRPISA SNA SUL T] JIGHIBAON Aq SIS IMIIPEIY “OVIAUIPISA] DIA S 0} PopIuqns
2q U [[BYS HIMYM U0} & A2[duiod 03 JA /(] Aendosdde St 995 PROLs o) ‘STeak aAIy 15e] S 11 s} 3oy 15es] 18 utidiostp Aurid 15 10 STY SPISYO 26MOD © JYSNE) SEY QWA ANJYY € T

- sk gysed o sas0 (Bumponay pousisse Jo 9405 usumsﬁﬁrﬁﬂﬁﬁxaéﬂeﬁisaassiiiﬂﬁgiﬂaaﬁa o) ey 1o paseq st umjdiosyp Aiewpd
S, "SSNOSIP O SopuNnG) ISTT AJIOTEDS i) RpeSo) [TEd A SIOIARS SMIRPEIY ‘OVIAUPISAL] SA SUL ‘Z] JIGEIAON AQ SIS JWIPETY ‘QV IAAUIPISIU 91A S 0F 153nbad apy JoATIop
118 Oy JA Aoy pRtidozdde 21,03 Sumuam o1 paysanbai oq 1nw dugidpswp Areuriad w 3Fubyp g ‘ourgdiosip Aremud ur 93wey) ¥ Jioddng pod Yarga 23usg? QuIESEEE SunpPEa) J] SIIMIANY

_ - Ansmmay)
sopstRpuN
SOETISYIRIAL

- wm&om.mu
”.hmo._.omm

7 oy
| sofpmam
fojorg

. mmo_o_m

. BunsomSug sosAqd

Ayder3gob/seouaros e
CREUGSIq ARERIe - RuERsa
. 3PEING SR, C ey

" {120z ‘Kew Jo pus o 18 pajepdp)

(44
I-
6
8¢
S1
14
[4

ST

a
9
€
OO0H Te 3uoes], 1.4 JO SeaX

. AMOB Y 4] SONSWSYIRIN PUE SOUSIOS TRImEN

UeAN[S TGO

UOSSNUISEY YT

Ke3urouey euusf

D{OIMON Ue[y
Bﬁwvoﬁ ﬁ:: Iy
BUTTA2A31S
810qpTH unIeW
oweqelp Auoy,
algniy) efres]
4osH prae(-

eIy UoAAS

 SmEN



Page 29

anydpsip Aismud Jo vopxaadiajus ponasid 8apeoiq _= DOISRIP )1 IFEq 1A IIPOWOI I, bumnaoﬂ.
aﬂEESﬁPEoQEEooé a%%&ﬁsﬁauuuﬁuia:iﬁssm OMUIPEIY QY IVIUIPISAL WA ML ZT SEuSzEuosam SMWAPEIY ‘QVIAUIPISHU] 1A, Q1 pAINTNS -
B.ua_aﬁﬁfsé ﬁ?&s%ﬁ&ﬁ_&ﬁﬁ%%gsag AL 158} ) Ul SO 321, )53} 18 m[drostp Lt Jatf JO ST IPISING ISMED B 1YSNEY SBY IGUISW AYNe B3] -

Emﬂguﬁgﬁssﬁgiu .x.onbbova._uaSbﬁﬁ.EﬂonubEauﬁEBEQE:»:E&Egggbﬁadﬁuﬁasgvoﬂn S._n.um__uhanha.
aE. gs&agouigﬂmua%s:s:iﬁssm OMWDPEIY "OVIAIPISIL] WA L “TT SIGUIAON £q SIS SIIRPESY ‘OVI/ISPISaL] 1A M1 01 359nba I IDAz[ap
EBEBEEE»ES&EEEEEEBE:E ._n.un._;.. E..E.._uu._!_ ) ‘oun(diostp Ammwnd m afaeyp ¥ 1r0ddns pnod s 23ueyd Huamedisse Sumosn J) S

‘Swsmp ¢zl Auadg Aoy
SuismN Al " JOUTG UASLIY)
- s I USULBPISUYOS BOISSOf ..

SursmN (4 . Mionsd Auepig | |
Smemy $'9 ‘wedio Aflens: .
~Susmy 9 oo o150
- SuisnN 1 . . nnﬁmmoqsg : ;
- Smsmy 501 uosIe] S_mmm&_..... .
£ %5_4 3| Eﬂ%w.m.” .. (Seugdpsid 50H & SUNpes] 13 JO S0k SWeN

wﬁbo womh.oo e ATewg |

| " (zor ke o pu o 12 parepdn)
- Amoeg 1.4 PesH PNV pue Susmy



Page 30

. AGENDA ITEM #X-B-1
o JANUARY. 25, 2022 |
' HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

'SECOND READING — REVISED POLICY. 4.131
LEAVE. FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

-RECOMMEND ATION OF THE PRES]])ENT ‘That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading revised policy 4.131, Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), which is
-mcluded in Chapter IV, Personnel, of the policy manual. '

BACKGROUND: : The récommeénded cliange to Policy 4.131'is being made in response to a
néw Public Commimity College Act Section 3-29.1a. The Section reduces the minimum number
of hours worked to.be eligible for F MLA leave to 1,000 ([lhn(ns law) rather than 1,250 (federal
law) There are no other changes to eli g1b111ty requitements or to the rest of the policy. .

.- . No additions or revisions have been made since Trustees approved the first reading at their
. November 23, 2021, regular meetmg

BOARD ACTION:



Page 31

4.131 Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) (Revised )

The College may grant family or medical leave of absence, or both, for eligible
employees for up to 12 weeks per year (52 consecutive weeks). For purposes of this
policy, the family or medical leave year will commence on the first day that family or
medical leave is taken. FMLA also provides military caregiver leave for up to 26 weeks
dunng a “smgle 12-month penod” for the care of a covered service member with a.
sérious injury or illness. A' leave taken under this polley must be a quallﬁed leave
reason as deﬁned below.

.A Quallﬁed Leave Reasons _ .
The college wﬂl grant FMLA leave to ehglble employees for the: followmg reasons:

1-. , The employee s serious health oondltron ‘which is deﬁned as: .-
"+ 'e. an illness, injury, lmpairrnent, or physmal or mental condition that involves
.. either.an oveémight stay ina medlcal care facility, or continuing treatment by
- .'ahealtheareprowder and . .
. b. ‘the condition prevents the employee from performmg the essentlal functions-
o of the employee s jOb .

'2.; - Pregnancy of pregnanoy-related condltlons that prevent the .employee from
- ; performmg the essentlal funetlons of her posmon o

35+ The bisth ofa chlld and to borid with the newborn child within one year of birth.

4, 'Placement w1th the employee of a child for adoptton or foster care-and to bond
- with the newly placed child within one year of placement.

5; ‘Care of the employee s spouse, oh11d, or parent with'a serious health condition
.. which isdefined as: i
. a. - an illness, i injury, unpalrment or phys1eal or mental condition that involves
"’ either’ran overnight stay in a medical care facility, or oontmumg treatment
" 'by a health care provider for a condition; and - -
b.- the condition prevents the qualified family member from paruclpatmg in
school or other daily activities.

6. A "qualifying exigency" relating to the active-duty status or call to active-duty in
the National Guard or Reserves of a spouse, son, daughter, or parent of the
employee. Qualifying exigencies include:

a. -short-notice deployment (i.e., seven or less days of notice) for up to seven
days;

b. military events and related activities;

c. to arrange for childcare, or provide childcare on an urgent basis, or for
school activities;

d. to make financial or legal arrangements



Page 32

to attend counseling;
to spend time w1th the.service member while on short-term leave for up to
- fivedays; ..
g. for pest-deployment actmtles fora penod of 90 days following the
~termination of the covered military member’s active duty status; and
h. 'other events thatthe emmoyee and college agree is a qualifying exigency.

"o

7. Careis requ:lred for a ehrld parent, spouse or next of kin who is a member of the
armed forces, meludmg a member of the National Guard or Reserves, ‘whois,
undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, or is otherwise in -
outpatrent status on the temporary. disability retired list as a result of a serious
.m_lury of illness incurred in the line of duty on active. A serious injury or illness

©. . .:may also. result ﬁ'om the aggravatlon of a pre-exrstmg condition in the lme of
=17 duty oncactive duty: ‘A serious injury:or illness is defined as'oné that may render
" :*. the service member medlcally unfit 1o perform the dutres of the member g @
, -.ofﬁee grade rankor ratlng . . :

8 Care 1s requlred for a eh11d, parent spouse ‘ot next of km who isa recent veteran
" psa result of a serious injury or illnessincurred in the line of duty on active.

. The veteran’s discharge must have been other than dishonorable and occurred
within a five-year. period prior to the date the leave is to begm Senous injury ar’
illnessis defined for 4 veteran as:. . -

a. A continuation of a serious:injury or 111ness that was meurred o1 aggravated
when the covered veteran was a member of the Armed Forces and rendered
the service member unable to perform the dutles Qf the service member’
office, grade, rank, or rating; or :

b. aphysical or mental condition for which the veteran has received a U.S.
Department of Veterans Affairs. Service Related Disability Rating (VASRD)

. of 50% or more and ‘the need for care is related to that condition; or

c. aphysical or mental condition because of a-disability or disabilities related
to military service that substantially impairs the veteran’s ability to work, or
would do so absent treatment; or-

d.’. an injury for which the veteran is enrolled in the Department of Veterans’
Affairs Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family Caregivers.

Civil union partners and domestic partners are not covered under Federal law and
therefore are excluded from this policy.

B. Compensation and Benefits During F amily and Medical Leave:

Unused leave days (sick leave, compensatory, vacation, personal days) must be used
concurrently with FMLA. When leave days have been exhausted, an employee on
FMLA may request approval for a withdrawal of days from the Sick Leave Bank,
following Sick Leave Bank guidelines, if they are an eligible partrclpant Requests
for Sick Leave Bank days can only be made if the leave is for their own serious
medlcal condrtlon The employek. on leave will work with Human Resources to



Page 33

request a withdrawal of days from the Sick Leave Bank. Any portion of the FMLA
period for. whrch leave or S1ck Leave Bank days are not ava:llable will be unpaid.

“An approVed leave of absence pursuant 1 to this policy will not;, however result in'the
-. loss of any employment benefit that may have accrued before the date the leave of
‘. absence started. During the penod of any unpaid leave of abserice under this ~
o pohcy, an employee must-arrange with the College's. Human Resources Office to- -
. pay the premium contributions for continuation of his or her group insurance -

. coverages, if applicable. Responsrblhty for payment of any.obligations prewously
. deducted from regular biweekly pay checks, stich as payroll deductions for LTD,. -

a 403(b), YMCA, Foundatwn contnbutron, umon dues, etc., rests w1th the employee

€ .'_Ehg1b111ty for Famﬂy and Medleal Leave of Absence

R ] To be ehglble for a leave of absenee under thls pohcy, an employee must have

" "beeri employed by the College for at least 12 months and must have worked at
ledst 152501000 hours durmgthe 12-month penod preceding the commencement
of the leave of absence; Thus, new employees and most part-time employees are
ER ‘not entltled to family or, medlcal leave of absence.- -

. '_ .. Apphcatlon for Lcave.(N otlce by Employee

Any employee who deslres a leave of absence pursuant to this policy must notify
‘the Human Resources Ofﬁce as soon as practicable. .

A leave of absence pursuant tothrs pohcy may be taken by ani employee on an
intermittent (rather than on an uninterrupted) basis or on a reduced schedule if
medically necessary and as a result of an employee's serious health condrnon or
that of his or.her spouse, ¢hild, or parent. Leave due to qualifying exigencies may
also be taken on an intermittent basis. The College may consider requests for
intermittent or reduced leave in conjunction with the birth, adoption or foster
placement of a child, but the College is not obligated to grant such requests and
will do so based on the supervisor’s discretion.

Certification Procedure (non-military): .

_Every request for a Leave of Absence pursuant to this policy must include
completion of the appropriate certification document and delivery of any required
supportmg documents (except when the reason for the requested leave of absence
is the birth of a child or the placement of a child for adoption or foster care).

To request leave for an employee s own serious health condltlon, form WH-380-E
must be completed by the employee’s health care provider, The employee must .
submit the written medical certification within 15 calendar days of the date the
-cemﬁcatmn is requested by Highlind.



Page 34

.- Inits discretion, and at its own expense, the College may require a second

.- - ‘medical opinion after an employee submits a medical certifieation. If'the second -
‘medlcal opinion differs from the ongmal medical certlﬁeatlon, the College may .

*. | fequire the employee to submit to examination by a third physician, the identity of

..+ . 'whom will be agreed upon by the CoIlege and the employee requestmg the Ieave

S fof absence.: The College may’ require. penodlc fecertificatiott by an employeg's. .

et ,_'.medrcal eare prowder when the College in rts dlseretmn deems reeeruﬁeation 1s

Can ,To request leave for the: serious health eond:l‘uon ofa quahﬁed fanuly member
2 form ' WH<380<F must be’ completed by-the t-:mployee and the family member’s
s health eare prov1der The employee thust submit the written medical certification
. thlun 1 5 calendar days af the dute the cen‘iﬂcadon is requested by Highland

_FMLA certlﬁcatlon forms are aval.lable in Human Resources
~F Certlﬁcatlon Proeedures (Imhtary eareglver or quahﬁed ex1gency)

o Every request for a Leave of Absence pursuant fo this policy must include
eompletlon of ttie appropriate cert:ﬁcatron document and delivery of any required
supporting documents, -

- To request leave for a “qualifying exigency” due to a spouse, son; daughter or
parent’s active duty service, an employee is required to complete form WH-384
and submit the form along with supporting documents within 15 calendar days of

-the date the cemﬁcauon is requested by Highland

To request leave to care for an injured service member (defined as spouse, child,
parent or “next.of kin”") form WH-385 must be completed by the employee and
the family member’s health care prov1der The employee must submit the written
medical certification within 15 calendar days of the date the certification is
requested by Highland,

FMLA certification forms are available.in Human Resources.
' G Approval/DemaI of Lea've h

Once the College is aware of the request for FMLA, a “Notice of Eligibility and
Rights and Responsibilities” form will be provided to the employee to establish
eligibility and request additional documentation, if necessary, to determine
whether the leave quahﬁes under FMLA. Once sufficient documentation is

. provided, the College will designate the requested leave accordingly within five

. business days. through the “Des.lgnatmn Notice” fonn, absent extenuatmg

: circumstances: - , -



Page 35

. H. | 'Cond_itions Df Famﬂyand Medleal Le._av"e'. of Absence:

.j:'The follmﬁ'lﬂg oondlﬁons apply to . leave of absence pursuant to thrs polrcy

o _'1 .' : In its dlseretron, the Co]lege may reqmre an employee tak:mg an appro'ved
0 Jeave of absenceto penodlcally report on h1$ or her status and lntentlon to’
- -"-,-retumtowork . _ " . .

o 2, The College may contact the provrder to mrthentlcate or clarlfy mfonnatlon
"1, cotitdined in the medical'certification. - Additionally, the College may:
. " " contat the appropriate unit of the Department of Defense to confirm that
"+ the.covered military member is on'active duty or call 1o active duty status.

3. -Anemployee taking an approved: leave of absence may not work for another
" employer performing the same or similar duties that the employee’s medical
certification form states he or she is unable to perform. If an employee
engages in the same or similar duties for another employer that have been
restricted by a medical provider duting the leave of absence, the employee
will be considered to have violated the terms of the leave of absence, and to
have voluntarily terminated his or her employment with the College.

4, If an employee is granted a leave of absence on an intermittent basis or on a
reduced schedule basis, the College may require the employee to
temporarily transfer to an alternative position that accommodates the
employee's recurring-absences or part-time schedule.

5. Spouses that are both employed by the College are entitled to 12 weeks of
leave in total; rather than 12 weeks leave of absence each (or 26 weeks in
total in the case of caring for a covered service member) if the leave is for
the birth or care of a child, the placement of a child for adoption or foster, or

a qualifying military exigency.

6. Ifatthe time of applying for-a leave of absence or during the leave of
' absence the eniployee intends not to return to'work or decides not to return
'to work after completlon of the leave of absente the employee will be liable
to and required to reimburse the College for the cost of payments made to
maintain the employee's benefits during an unpaid portion of the leave of
absence, unless the failure to return to work was due to the recurrence or.
- 'onset.of a serious 'health condition, or was otherwise beyond the.employee’s
- .. " control.. If the employee decides not to return to work, they have the ability
27 w07 to'continue:any health insurance coverage. for 18 months from the date
Sl beneﬁts are tenmnated und.er COBRA



. Page 36

RN '_.Engagmg 1n fraud mlsrepresematlon or provrd.lng false mfo:matlon to the "
*-Y1," “College or.dniy health care provider is prohtbfted Ifan employee is found to
- . have engaged in this behavmr, they may | ‘be subject t& dlSClpllne, up-to and.
Sl mcludmg termination. If the employee is termmated the employee would
L :not be eligible to; contmue health' i insurance under COBRA .

RErS I ' :_‘Condmons 1f oni Fl\vﬂ.Ato Care for Injured Serwce Member under Natronal
SIS Defense Authonzauon Act . i

-.'The law prov1des that Ieave taken under this section 1s only avaﬂable dunng a
.-smgle 12-month period: Addluonally, employees who utilize this provision are
eligible for a-combined total of 26 weeks of FMLA léave. . For example, an
.employee who, in a single 12-month period, has alyeady taken 12 weeks of FMLA
‘leave for the birth of a child would be entitled to only. 14 additional weeks to care
for a “covered service member,” When both husband and wife work for the same
employer, the total amount of availablé leave to which both are entitled is limited
to a comibined total of 26 workweeks. In addition, the provisions under numbers
H1, 2, 3, 4. 6 and 7 above apply to this section.

J.  Return From an Approved Family and Medical Leave of Absence:

Upon returning from an approved leave of absence granted as a result of an
employee's own serious health condition, an employee must present written
medical certification from his or her medical care provider stating that he or she is
‘able to petform the essential functions of his or her job with or without reasonable
accommodatlon At that time, the College will place the employee in his or her
former position. If the former position is not available, the employee will be
placed in an equlvalent position with eqmvalent compensation and benefits.

If an employee does not return to work on the-agreed upon date, the employee
‘will be considered to havé voluntarily terminated his or her employment. If leave
.extends beyond 12 weeks the employee can request leave under policy 4.13
_(Leave of Absence) : , _

W1th respect to "h1ghly pmd" or "key" employees, there may be clrcumstanees where
'no positions are available upon the expiration of his or herleave of absehce. In such
... ¢ircumstances, the employee will be terminated from the College. A "key" or "highly
. paid”; émployee is a salatied nghland employee who js among the highest paid 10
“in .. petcent’ ‘of those. nghland employees. (salaned or hourly) workmg within 75 nnles of.
R 'the College location at wluch the employee is assrgned



Page 37

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-2
: - JANUARY 25, 2022 -
HIG‘I-ILAN]) COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SECOND READING — REVISED POLICY 4.20
HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading revised policy 4.20, Holidays Observed, which is included in Chapter IV,
Personnel, of the polic_y manual.

BACKGROUND: The recommended change to Policy 4.131 is being made in response to
Public Act 102-334, Juneteenth Holiday (effective August 9, 2021}, which amends the State
Commemoratlve Dates Act (SCDA), the Election Code, the Illinois Procurement Code, the
Illinois School Code, and the Tllinois Promissory Note & Bank Holiday- Act. It recognizes the
19th day of June as a holiday to be observed throughout the State. When June 19th falls on a
Saturday or Sunday, neither the preceding Friday nor the following Monday shall be held or
‘considered as a paid holiday (per the SCDA.) For 2022, June 19 fallson a Sunday The
Juneteenth holiday may be observed: with suitable.observances and exercises by civic groups and
the public and ¢itizens of the State are urged to reflect on the suffering endured by early African-
Amcéncans and to: celebrate the umque freedom and equahty enJoyed by all State c1t1zens today

I-hghland Wlll add the Juneteenth holiday as one of the hohdays which may ‘be selected as one of
11 paid holidays. Eveén though when the holiday falls on the weekend it is not inchided in the .
. State Act, we will leave the weekend cons1stent w1th other hohdays The federal observatlon of

' the Junetcenth hohday applles tlus standard

No addmons ot rev151ons have been made since Trustees approved the first readmg at their
November 23, 2021, regular meeting.

BOARD ACTION: =




4.20°

Page 38

Holidays Observed (Revised )
The following days are r.eco'gﬁized as h&iiciays, at least eleven of which shall be

. observed each year: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King's Birthday, Lincoln's

Birthday, President’s Day, Washington's Birthday, Casimir Pulaskt's Birthday, Good

- .Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Juneteenth Dav. Labor Day, Columbus

Day, Veéteran's Day, the day preceding Thanksgiving, Thanksgiving, the Friday
following Thanksgiving, Christmas, and the day precedjng Christmas.

If the holiday falls on a Saturday, it will be observed at Highland Community College
on the preceding Friday, and if the Hol1day is on a Sunday, it will be observed at

‘Highland Community College on the following Monday. Holidays to be observed are

listed in the academic calendar. Where an employee has an assigned weekly work
schedule other than Monday through Friday and holiday observed by the College falls
on one of the assigned nori-work days, the employee's supervisor will schedule the
workday either 1mmed1ate1y befote.or after the holiday to be observed as the holiday

for this employee.



Page 39

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-3
JANUARY 25, 2022
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

SECOND READING — REVISED POLICY MANUAL APPENDIX
PROCESS FOR PRESENTING NEW POLICIES/UPDATES TO PRC

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading the attached revised appendix to the Policy Manual, Process for Presenting New

Policies/Updates to PRC.

BACKGROUND: As part of the regulat review of policies and appendices, the Policy
Committee has rewewed the attached append1x and has made the proposed revision, as indicated

with underlining.

No additions or revisions have been made smce Trustees approved the first reading at their
November 23, 2021, regular meeting.-

BOARD ACTION:



Page 40

Process for presenting new policies/updates to PRC

Reviewed .

Is there a law, statutory code, or other

authoritative guidance regarding this

issue?
Yes No
- Follow the law-may need Gain understandmg of any speclal
“to oonsult attorney, obtain needs, ¢,
'trammg, orcreates. key employees, students, and/or create
.comm1ttee to des1gn draft’ &n ad-hoc committee to design draft of-
.ofapproprlate policy.. ' approprigte policy

-Subrmt draft of pollcy to Chair’ of policy review committee. Submission should include:-
completed version of proposed new or updated policy; ooples of the law,’ statutory code, or
other autheritative guldance followed if appllcable, written background on research completed,
consultatlon/meetmgs held with key people and their input, and 1mpllcatlons for college
departments.

Chair will review and request clarification if needed. Chair
will place item on meeting agenda. Person(s) suggesting
new or updated policy and/or those'impacted will attend
policy review committee meeting if needed.

l

Committee members will review and request clarification if needed.
When no further clarification is needed, the committee will vote to
approve or not approve submission to the President. Majority vote of
present members is needed.

Highland Community College.
‘Policy Manual '
* Process for Presenting New Policies/Updates to PRC APPENDIX



Page 41

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-4
. JANUARY 25, 2022
HIG]E[LAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

SECOND READING .—..'R'EWSED. POLICY ON POIJICIES

RECOMMENDATION. OF THE PRESIDENT* That the Board of Trustees approves for
second readmg the attached revrsed Pohey on Poheres _

o " ,:'i_: | ACKQ_,R_OUND As part of the regular rev1ew of pohcles and appendmes, thie. Pollcy
o -..Comrhittee | has reviewed the attached Pohoy on Poheles and has made the proposed rev1s10ns as
. _mdmated wuh underhmng B . -

".No additions or fevisions have been made since Trustees approved the ﬁrst readlng at their
November 23, 2021, reg'ular meeting,

BOARD ACTION: -



Page 42

POLICY ON POLICIES
' (reaﬁrmed 2y,

The pohcles adopted by the Boatd of Trustees of I-hghland Community College for District
519 have been written to be consistent with the provisions of law, but do not encompass all

Jaws relating to the District's activities.. All members of the academic commumty shall be

-expected to-know and shall be held responslble for observmg all provismns of these

= P°11°1°S pertment to thelr 8pec1ﬁc actlvmes

. B The Ofﬁce of the Vice Pres1dent Fe Adm:mstratlve Servwes wﬂl mamtam the Pol1cy

... Manyal. The current Policy Manual is avallable in the College Library and divisiorial

g :'f:: offices; as well as on the staff pottal and the' G: drive. -Portions of the College
catalog shall also be des.lgnated asa statement of College pollcy P _

A Any pohcy may be temporanly suspended, on an emergency ba51s only, by a majority vote
“of a quorurn of the Board of Trustees, wh1ch vote w111 be taken by roll call and ‘will be
‘entered in the minutes of the meetmg S

The pollcles govemmg the District may be adopted or amended by a'majority vote of a
guorum of the Board of Trusteés. Amendment to a policy will be made by the repeal of an
existing policy and/or the enactment of a new or additional policy. No change will be both
infroduced and acted upon at the same meeting of the Board, unless emergency dictates
immediate passage. Vote on the change will be taken by roll call and entered in the
minutes of the meeting.

The Policy Manual will undergo continuous review by the Board, Administration, and the
Policy Review Committee. : :

Req'uests for new and revised policies will be directed to the Policy Review Committee
Chairperson in accordance with the “Process for presenting new policies/updates to PRC”
in the Appendix.

No policy shall be established which is known to conflict with Federal, State or local
statutes. Ifany policy is found to so conflict, it shall be determined hull and void until
such tlme as itis rewntten to conform to legal statutes.

'The operatlon of the College, whether or not any action is covered by the stated Policies of

the Board, shall be subject to the policy of the Hlinois Community Coilege Board, local,
State, and Federal statutes and the United States Constitution.

Any use or interpretation of the Policies as herein set forth is subject to appeal to the Board-
of Trustees through established procedyres.



'Page 43

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-5
JANUARY 25, 2022
-, HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE |

F.IRSTREAD[NG NEWPDLICY4037','“"
--M—BULL_M '

_ ¥ P { SIDENT That the Board of Trustees approves for first
- reading ] new-policy 4.037, Anu-bullymg, whlch is recommended for inclusmn in Chapter IV

i . PersOnnel of the pollcy manual

- BACKGROUND° New pqllcy 4. 037 Ant1-bullymg was developed by a work group of

“individuals from across the organization who began meeting in May 2021. Its purpose was to
ensure policies support a culture of trust, accountability, and respect, and demonstrate HCC’s
Cultural Beliefs, Core Values, and Mission. The discussion stemmed from all that has happened
nationally, i ie. concerns about racism, political divisiveness, and hate. crimes; the increased
emphasis: on. anti-harassment and bullying in eolleges, such as Title IX attention on eliminating
sexual harassment; and the. work at Highland to improve the work culture, including supporting
Core Values and Cultural Beliefs and creating a welcoming and inclusive environment,

The work group researched best practices and policies in other organizations, particularly higher
education, and made the following recommendations: -a new Anti-Bullying Policy be adopted
(attached), and for clarification and ease of understanding, Policy 4.034 Sexual and Other
Harassment be reformatted into three separate policies, which will be considered at the next
Policy Review Committee meeting,

The work group members consisted of Beth Groshans, Advisor; Christie Lewis, HR Generalist/
HRIS- Administrator: Steve Mihina, Faculty: Dr. David Naze, VP/CAQ; Rhonda Perry,
Executive Assistant; Jim Phillips, Dean, Humanities, Social Sciences, and Fine Arts; and
Karen Brown, Director, Human Resources.

BOARD ACTION: - s



.Page 44

4 037 tl-Bullngg (H )

e Bullymg 1s not consrdered acceptable behawor at nghland Commumty College This. "
T _polrcy apphes to all employees as they mteract with students, visitors or each other. B
= -Highlarid suppors a cultire.of: reSpeotful acaden‘uc ﬁ'eedom and freedom of ¢ expression
- " -and follows the Core Values of Tntegrity; Comipassion, and Respect. Our culture and
"o {values do not tolerate birllying and its harmful impact to individuals and the workplace.:
-, This policy is not meant to apply. to différences of opirtion, mterpersonal conflicts, and
occasional problenm in working relatlons, which are an inevitable part of workmg life
and do not typwally constltute workplace bullymg

; Deﬁmtron of bullymg Intentrona] behavmr mrgewd at an individual or group that is .
repeated, hostile or offensive, and’creates &n intimidating and/or threatening environment

which produces a risk of psychoIoglcal and/or. phys1cal harm.

Examples of bullying:

Highland considers the followmg types of behavior examples of bullying:

e . Verbal bullymg Slandenng, ridiculing or mahgmng a person or his or her family;
‘persistent name-calling that is hurtful, insulting or humiliating; using a person as-
the butt of jokes; abusive and offensive remarks, -

* Physical bullying. Pushing, shoving, kicking, poking, tripping, assault or threat of
physical assault, damage to a person’s work area or property.

* Nonverbal bullying. Nonverbal gestures that can convey threatening Inessages.
Exclusion. Socially or physically excluding.or disregarding a person in work-
related activities.

e Cyber bullying. Use of any electronic form, including, but not limited to, the
Internet, interactive and digital technologies, or mobile phone, typically by
send.mg messages of an intimidating or threatenmg nafure.

In addition, the following examples may constitute or contribute to evidence of bullymg
in the workplace: -

Persistent smglmg out of one person.
Shouting or raisirig one’s voice at an 1nd1V1dua1 in pubhc orin private..
Using obscene or intimidating gestuges. _
.Not allowing the person to speak Or EXpress’ hrmself of herself (1 e., ignoring or
. interrupting).
o. .Personal insults and use of oﬁ'enswe mclmames
«. Public humrllatlon in any form. Co
o Constant cnt:lclsrn on matters unrelated or nummally related to the person s job
. Iperformance or descnptlon. '
¢ ' Public repnmands : - SRS
» Repeatedly accusing someone of errors that cannot. be documented
o Deliberately interfering with mail and other comimunications.



Page 45

e '.'Spreadmg rumors and goss1p ;regardmg mdlwduals _
¢ .Encouragmg others to dlsregard a supervisor’s.instructions:

o - i ‘Manipulating the ability of someone to'do his or her work (6.g., Ietterload1ng,

o -underloadmg, Mthhold.mg information,. settmg deadlmes that cannot be met,
vy glving dehberately ambiguous mstruc’uons) '
o . Offen ass1gmng memal tasks not 1n keeplng w1th the normal respons1b,111t1es of the
... job. . :
.. Tak:ng credlt for anoﬂ1er person § uieas
» Refusing reasonable requests for leave in the absence of work-related reasons not
. to-grant leave, :
‘o Del1berately excludmg an mdmdual or 1solatmg th ot her from work-related
s aetmtles,suehasmeetmgs C
.. » ‘Unwanted physical contact, phys1ca1 abuse or threats of abuse to an individual or
an individual’s property (defaemg or markmg up property).

Dealing with bullying;

If bullying is occurring, employees should address concerns as soon as possible.
Highland provides training and tools on how to positively communicate concerns and
other supportive resources, such as an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) to
employees.

Generally, the first step is to give notice to individuals of their perceived bullying
behaviors with a goal of self-awareness and correction. The employee may either address
the individual directly or ask for support from a member of the Behavior Intervention
Team (List of BIT Members.may be fourid at G:\General\Student Issues and
Concerns\Behaworal Intervention Members and Contacts), a supervisor or Human
Resources. If the ‘behavior continues or is severe, employees should discuss these
situations with a supervisor and/or Human Resources. If you witness someone being
bullied, show support for the individual being bullied and ask if they would like your
-assistance. If comfortable, talk with the bully in a constructive manner about the behavior
a.nd its eﬂ'ect on the workplace. Let a supervisor or HR know if it persists.

' Related pohcles 'Depénding on the clreumstances, these other pohces may be cons:dered
4,034 Sexual and Other. Harassment
4,39 Non-Violence



. Page46 C

. AGENDA ITEM #X-B-
“o0 - JANUARY.2S, 2022
I-lIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST kEAj)mG - REVISED POLICY MANUAL.A??ENDIX
" COLLEGE-AUTHORIZED SECURITY CAMERAS
" ACCEPTABLE USE GUIDELINES

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: - That the Board of Trustees approves for first
reading the attached revised College-Authorized Security Cameras Acceptable Use Guidelines,
which are included in the Appendix of the Policy Manual.. :

BACKGROUND: The recommended updates were made as part of the cyclical review of the
policy manual. Language changes were made for clarification and some of the information has
been reorganized in order to improve the flow of the document. No changes to policies/
procedures within the appendix have been recommended.

BOARD ACTION: — .



'fagé 47.

.Hightand Community College.

Co]lege-Authorlzed -‘Sécﬁf'ity-_..éamel”'as
Acceptable Use Guidelines
- (Revised 7/17/18)

Purpose: _
Security cameras hereafter referred to as College-authorized security cameras, are

utilized on 'campus to enhance pérsonal safety, meet national testing requirements,
protect property and resources, and investigate criminal activities. The guidelines
herein apply to all College and security service provider personnel in the use.of College-
.authorized security cameras and their video monitoring and recording systems.. These
guidelines do not apply to cameras used for academic purposes.

Information obtained from College-authorized security cameras shall be used
“exclusively for law, policy and/or Code of Conduct enforcement, including, where

appropriate, College judicial functions. Information obtained through the College-

authorized security camera system Is not intended for routine émployee monitoring or

evaluation

Nothlng in these gmdel‘nes is mtended to limit the authorlty of Campus Securlty in law
eriforcement activities. : o

-Locations:
College-authonzed secunty cameras may be placed in publlc areas such as hallways,
stairwells, campus and buildlng enfrances, parking lots, and common areas and In
areas oontalnlng high value mventory; such as Iabora’torles and the Bookstore. Secunty

cameras will also be-placed in arsas o mglntam estlng lntegrlgy, such as
Hnhe Tiesting cCentei(s).. The.F :
+of tie-Direttor; Facilities and Safetv d the highest g
y q pus tv p muist grant written
uthor:zatlon for the placement and n i of- security cameras.

hot : f Ferviges will be )
gES coneti in th_e:plaoeme'r_lt and positioning of cameras. With-the-oxeeption

The Director, ITS will disseminate to the CoIIEQe President, and Vice Presidents, a list
.of the locations of all College-authorized. security cameras used for the recording or
monitoring of public areas. The list of locations will be continually updated and, with the

Highland Community College

Policy Manua!

College-Authorized Secunty Cameras APPENDIX
Prior; September 2015



Page 48

exceptlon of camera Iocatlons belng used for external law enforcement surveillance or
, mvestlgatron -made avallable tc aII members of the College communrty upon request

College-authorized securlty camera installations are in a dome-style type housmg and
“will be visible.

The The rkecording server and recorded video-and-network-connectivity-operations reside
'in the College's secure data centers, with the wdeo transnorted over a seq reqated widee
network-traffic.-with Access to the Bphysical servers-and the sedqrenated network traffic
is aceess-limited to authorized ITS staff.

Accessing video footageAceess:

The President or hrs-er—herﬂm’oﬂ' clal deslgnee and either a -
individualero-Vice President or the Direcfor, Facilities and Safefy, must grant written

authorrzatlon fcr access to secunty camera information (live or recorded ))-as-well-as
: meras. In no instance shall a person who is

-7'|nvclved or who has a fam:ly member who is mvolved in a suspected incident be
‘granted authonzatlon as eithera ‘fequestor or a reviewer of information. At the discretion
of the Callege. a'person who is involved or who has a family member who is involved in
a sus::ected iicident may be shown the footage as _p_art of th,t, revnew of the incident.

:' bemg sought Aneidental information gathered as a result of the request may be used in.
the' grosecutlon of criminal activity or for the mvesthatlon of violation of Colleae policy.
Request for access is not. requwed in an |mmed|ate emerqencv for routiné system

malntenance by:IT: or for tralnmq pumoses

If the President is involved in a suspected incident, the Director of Human Resources-
and the Chair of the Board of Trusteés will review security camera information together.
If a'Vice President is involved in a. suspected incident, the President and the Director of
Human: Resources will review security camera information together.

Highland Community College

Policy Manual _
College-Authorized Security Cameras APPENDIX
Prior; September 2015 -



Page 49

welntl{me#@ellege pe!aey Reguest-for-

LS e EL B E30 i T I
SrHerGeHS Ah"-L J-AA l'|lll'l AATiiTiNE TRAITTS

College-authorized security camera images, live or recorded. are not monitored

contihuously, except for these specific locations.: Fermonitorod-security-cameras;-such
as'those utilized In the Sports Complex, academic the Ttesting cCenter(s) and the

Bookstore. ; tThe live video feetage-for each excenﬂon area wrll nly be momtored by
authonzed personnel of that specrt' ic areaeta#' ha SE88 10 1 :

.j‘,AII instances of viewing A—eyehm—reoorded wdeo Feeerd—wﬂl be Iogged and an

- aufomated will-be-kep 2 = ate of pe dreatods

- previde-a-bi-monthly report WI" be §en to the Vloe Pre3|dent Admlnlstratlve Serwoes

A manual log will also be kept of all instarices of access to and use of recorded material
that includes the requiestor/viewer, date(s)-and timeframe of the reported.incident, .
description of the incident, and type of information being’ sought The Vice President of
.* Administrativé Services and the President will review and match the system log to the’
.-manual log perrod|cally and report to- the Board of Trustees. .

'use of Ihform;tlog' Lo ' : e
College and secutity- semoes prowder personnel are proh|b|ted from using or
.'dlssemmatlng information aoqmred from College-authorized security cameras except for
official purposes. All information andlor observations made.in the use of College—

-authorized security cameras are conS|dered confidential arid can only be’ used for

- offi clal College and Iaw enfbroement buslness,

--,AIl recordlng or. monltonng of actlvmes of lndlvrduals or groups by College-authonzed
security cameras will be conducted ina manner consistent with.College- polic|es and
State and Federal Jaws, and will never be based on the subjects’ personal
characteristics, mcludlng gender ethnicity, sexual orientation, disability, or other

. protected categories. Furthermore, all recarding or monitoring will be conducted in a
professional, ethicall, and legal manner.: All College and security services provider
personnel with access to College-authorized security cameras will be trained in the
effectwe legal, and eth|cal use of monitoring equ|pment,

Penochcally the College expenences patterns of criminal aotw|ty both to persons and
property. For the purpose of combating repeated criminal acts or suspected criminal
activities, College-authorized security eameraew;tgggmay be requested for
use, using the established request process. in covert surveillance purposes to either
deter the activity or apprehend the violators. Should additional cameras that are not
college owned be placad on College property by external law enforcement, Nno further
announcement need be made prior.to the actual placement or notice -of their location(s)
given, ef-such-cameras—Covert surveillance activity will continue only so long as it is

Highland Commumty College

Policy Manual

College-Authorized Secunty Cameras APPENDIX
Prior; September 2015 _ ‘



Page 50

neoessary These cameras and their use should be disclosed in periodic reports to the
Vicé President, Administrative Services after resolution of the case or cases so as not to
interfere with law enforcement activities:

nghland Commumty Collegé

Policy'Mannal ‘

College-Authonzed Secutity Cameras ' APPENDIX
Pnor, September 2015 S _



Page 51

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-7
JANUARY 25,2022 . .
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY: COLLEGE

o -f'-'. FIR'.:'S.T'R.E-A'DING e
_RE ED POLICY ON DE TIONS.

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Bodrd of Trustees approves for first

o rea,dmg re\?iséd'quif:y_dn D_'e:ﬁnitidns.,.:' o

BRI ]}ACKGRQQEQ The Pohcy on Deﬁmtions Was rcvmwed as parl: of the cyshcal review of the.
. policy mianual, The: recommended revision adjusts thc pol1cy in accordance with the College s

‘compensatlon and class1ﬁcat10n guldelmes e

BOARD ACTION: " )



'Pa_ge 52

POLICY ON DEFINITIONS
. (revised 10/27/20) .

,..'A reqmrement, pohcy or proeedure adopted by the Ilhnols Commumty College Board;
réquirements set forth in the IllinoisPublic Commiunity College. Act; and "Standard" .
" included in the operatmg manuals on spemﬁc toplcs approved by the ﬂlmols Commumty
- .College Board o o L

N --'-"".: _'A reqmrement or general Stiterent of pnnelpl*‘r ad"Pted by the’ ngmmd Cmmmty

s - College Board to be. followed by the Board and all emponees of the college until”
" modified by: ofﬁclal Board action. ‘Whilenot having the legal effect of a State rule,
policies shall carry’ the full authonty of the Board for the effective operation of the

College
Procedure -

The plans, steps, and/or requirements to implement the pohcles of the Highland
Community College Board. A procedure shall be open to review periodically by the
‘Highland Community College Administration. Procedures would presume adherence
except for demonstrated cause as approved by the administration.

Guideline

General statements,.recommenda'tioos, or instructions which outline a suggested model or
-approach to situations. While not mandatory, guidelines may act as a unifying vision for
. institutional best practices.

T‘he-categoﬁzeﬁon of employment status, pay status and employee classification is defined
below in order to facilitate consistency in communication, personnel and payroll record-
keeplng systems, classification and compensation, application of benefit programs, and

meeting reportlng requirements.

1. Employment Status:
g. Regular Full-Time Employee .
A regular full-time employee is one who is employed 40 hours per week for at
least nine months of the year. For faculty, full-time load is determined by
Faculty Load sectlon in the most up-to-date Faculty Umon Contract.

b Adjun01 S
Refers to faculty who teach more than 9 coritact hours up to & maximum of 13
. contact hours. For faculty, adjunct load i is determmed by the Faculty Union



Page 53

Contract and-is subject to change Please refer to.the most Up-to-date Faculty
Umon Contract f0r contact hour l.m'uts '

: 'Regular Part-tnne Employee (Benefit El1g1ble) :
-y Acregular part-tu:ne employee (Benefit Eligible) i is one who is employed 32 ..
" 'hours per week. These employees are ellglble for msuranee benefits, and -

; generally work 12 months out ofthe year R

¢ '.Regular Part-T ime Employee

i '-A regular part-tlme employee 1s ‘one who is employed 28 hours per week or.

R less. These employees genetally work 12 m°n‘hs out of the year..

Sy ".Part-Tune anted Employee

‘A part-time Timited employee'is one: who is employed for 28 hour hours per
week or less, or-who tedches 9 or less contact liours per semester as.an .
instructor. These employees,are employed on limited term assignments, usually
on a semester to semester basis (1 e., paraprofessionals, office technology lab
-assistants, part-time instructors, etc. ). For faculty, part-time load is determined
by the Faculty Union Contrect and is subject to change. Please refer to the
most up-to date Faculty Union Contract for contact hour limits.

. _Temporary Full Tune Employee

- A temporary full-time employee is one-who works 40 hours per week for a
specific period of time in a job designated as temporary, with the
understanding that the employment will be terminated as of a specific date or
upon completion of a specific assignment. Employees normally work fewer
than 90 consecutive calendar days. The College reserves the right, however, to
extend the Temporary status period. These employees are not eligible for
benefits such as life insurance and long-term disability insurance, but may be
eligible for health insurance. Temporary full-time faculty are contracted to fill
a short-term need for faculty for a specified period of time, or to replace a
regular faculty member on leave. ' Per the Faculty Union Contract, temporary
full-time faculty are eligible for full-time benefits available to regular full-tlme

_ faculty (excludmg long-term disability insurance).

- Temporary Part-Trme Employee .

" A temporary part-time employee is one whois employed:28 hours per week or
less, with the understanding that the employment will be terminated as of a
specific date or upon completion of a specific assignment. Employees normally
‘work fewer than 90 consecutive calendar days: The College reserves the right,
. however, to extend the temporary status: penod

.' ’ Seasonal

B Employees who are hn'ed for a penod of time to support a specific HCC

L seasonal activity: (coaches, grounds workers or sumrner camp workers) and
may not work more than 28 hours per week , :



‘Page 54

2 Pay Status
a.Exempt A e L
" .Refers to employees who are cons1dered exempt froni the wage and ovemme
e '. promsmns ‘per the Falr Labor Standards Act.. Normally, these employees are
T 'admmstratwe professmnal andfaculty employees

: ._3':' 'b_. Non-exempt . ) Vo '
_'-'Refers to employees who are subjeet to the mammum wage and overtime
B prov:smns per the F air Labor Standards Act, and are pmd on an hourly basis.

3 Employee Classification:
a. Administtative '
‘Executives and ofﬁeers of the College who manage, conduct, and administer
_programs, staff, and operations. Admmxsn'auve employees are di: )
yve. exempt. anid placed at 532 or higher on the salary schedule.
Adnnmstratlve employees include the president, vice presidents,
, : , ahd some director level positions. These
employees are pa:ld on a salaried basm not dependent upon hours worked, and
are exempt from provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

b. Exempt Professional -.

Exempt employees in professional/technical, academic administrative, and

- teaching exempted positions. Professional/technical staff have specialized
skills but may not directly support the process of teaching. Academic
administrative staff are'employee¢s whose primary duty is performing
administrative fimctions directly related to academic instruction or training,
Non-faculty whose “primary” duty is teaching, tutoring, instructing (including
coaching) or lecturing in the activity of imparting knowledge, are professional
employees under’ the teachmg exemption, F

These employees are paid on a salatied basis not dependent upon
hours worked and are. exempt from provisions of the Fair Labor Standards

Act.

c. Non-exempt Professmnal
~ *.Anon-exempt professmnal is an employee who meets the professional
-exemption, duties tést (other than teachirig) under the Fair Labor Standards Act,
.however they do not meet the salary requirements;t test. These employees must
track and reeord actual time worked, and are subjéct to the minimum wage and
: overtlme prowsmns of the Fair Labor Standards Aet '

d. - Faculty - '
Responsrbﬂmes involve mstruetlon andlor other duﬁes closely aligned with



| Page55

.:. B ','.: acadenno programs These employees are pdid on a salaned baeus not
By dependent ‘upon hours "worked, and are exempt from prowsmns of the Falr

Labor Standards Act

"".';‘-.Classlﬂed RETIAPREREE L R L
* Responsibilities mvolve a supportmg role to the Colleges admmistratlve or’
_academic functions. These positions are; non-exempt and covered by’
- prows;ons of the Fa.u' Labor Standards Act E

f, '-IStudent Worker

Employees hired through programs admmrstered by the Financial Aid Office
and the Career Services Office as well as some individual offices such as Math
Achievement Center and the Success Ceriter, and who ate enrolled in and
regularly attending classes at HCC. The student's primary purpose for being at
HCC is to further his/her education. Student employment is part-time,
temporary and incidental to the pursuit of an education. Student employees
‘work 20 hours per week or less; and may work up to 28 hours per week during
semester breaks and summer dependent on available hours. These positions
are not benefit eligible.

.Qrievance Procedures

A grievance is defined as a claim of an individual employee, as well as a group of
employees, that the. employee's riglits according to Board Policy have not been respected.



" . Page 36

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-8
: : JANUARY 25,2022 :
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- FIRST. READ]NG . REVISED POLICY 4.095
o LEAVE VACATION-ADM[NISTRA [1VE/PROFESSIONAL/CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

RECOMME‘JI&A’E‘ION 'OF THE PRES]])ENT 'Thc.t the Board of Trustees approves for first
reading revised policy 4.095, Leave, Vacauon-AdmmstrauvclProfess1ona]/Clas31ﬁed
Employees, which is included in Chapter IV, Personnel; of the policy manual,

‘BACKGROUND: The recommended change to Policy 4.095 adjusts the policy in accordance
with the College’s compensatlon and classification guidelines. Vacation leave is now based on
the type of posmon rather than the position’s placement on the salary range table. This change

does not impact any current employees.

'BOARD ACTION:



Pege .5I7.:'.

es (Rev1$ed 6/22/21)

.A new employee may be granted eamed pald vacatxon tlme aﬂ:er eompletlon of six (6)
moniths of employment New full tlme ified and professional employees, pl
= , earn .83 vacation days per month

not to exceed ten’( 10) days per year and wrll r:ontmue accrumg at the following rates:”

1'year through 5 years of e.mploym_ent. SSTIO 11 X 7 vacatlon (accrued at
.83 days per month)
After 5 years of employment R RO 15 days vacation (accrued at

1.25 days.pet month) -

After 15 years of employment ................ feuiinieenanes +evssizs 20 days vacation (accrued at
1.66 days per month)-

Full-time adminisirati employees lae earn 21 vacation days per
year (accrued at 1.75 days per month).

The President will (if employed full-time) earn vacation days as determined by the Board.
Carryover days for the Presrdent will be determmed by the Board of Trustees and included
in the Presidential Contract. : :

Regular part-tlme employees who work 4t ledst 32 but less thai 40 hours per week will
:aecrue vacatlon leave on a pro rata basis to. the schedule for full time-employees.

Except for unforeseen emergeneres vacatlon tlme should be seheduled as far in advance as.
-possible. Such réquests rust be routed through the supervrsor for approval and subm1tted
thrOugh the College s payroll system ' o

. onsrderatlon w111 be grven to- all requests for vacatlon tlme and the employee 8 preference
ST '"-wrll be nespeeted wherever- practicable. However, the College teserves the righit to-deny
. ,.requests which may. _]eopardrze the operation of the College. Competltrve ‘requests for the
- same tlme off may be deelded on the basrs of employee seniority within the institution.

. A‘ fu --‘ [-ti] employee may cal:ry over “o-ten vacation days into the
next ﬁscal year. . j i

0 01 il Figy 1 O L

~Any employee'v'vho resigns, retires or is terminated shall be. granted full pay for earned,
unused vacation time, If more vacation time is used than earned when an employee resigns,



Page 58

' retlres or is termmated lt w111 be deducted ﬁ'om the last pay. If the. émployee does not have

"..._enough earnings available in their last pay check to cover unaccfued, used vacation fime, the

employee will be expected to make arrangements to repay the. College



Pa_ge 59

.. AGENDA ITEM #X-B-9
JANUARY 25,2022 - .
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

FIRST READING —NEW POLICY 3.i02
FINANCIAL AID RETURN.OF TITLE IV FUNDS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approVee for first
reading new policy 3.102, Financial Aid Return of Title IV Funds, which is recommended to be
,_moluded in Chapter Il'I Student of the pohcy manual

BACKGROUND The recommended new'Pollcy'S 102 is required by the Department of
Education. The guidelines in the policy cover, Title TV Funds such as Pell-and SEOG grants, as
well as ‘certain loans and other assistanicé.” The College ] Fmanc1a1 Aid department has had these
guidelines in place since mceptmn and recently found that a written policy is required.

BOARD ACTION:




Pagc 60

3.102 Financial Aid Return of Title IV Funds New )

Title IV funds are awarded to students under the assumption that the student will attend
school for the entire payment period or period of enrollment for which the assistance was
‘dwardéd.. When a student fails to complete the payment penod or period of enrollment,

- He ot she may no longer be eligible for the full amount of Title IV funds the student was
" scheduled to receive. It is the pollcy of Highland Commumty College to determine the

- amount of earned and unearned portions of Title IV .aid as of the date the student ceases
" attendance-in: a¢cordance with federal regulations and the Return of Title IV funds as
,dlctated in Volume 5 of the Student Aid Handbook "

o In general a student eams federal ﬁnanclal a1d in d1rect proport:lon to the percentage of -
.., the payment périod or period of enrollment they complete. For exaniple if the student
'+ completes 25% of the payment period or penod of enrol]ment thé student earns 25% of
'thé federal financial aid scheduled to be received. - Students completing 60% of the
© . payment period or period of enrollment are cons1dered to have. earned 100% of the’
. federal financtal a1d he ot she was scheduled to recelve

B _ T4 Wlth -awal Exem ttons

| .. .f $ Students are. not cons1dered w1tl1drawn 1f Student successfully completes (effectlve
'-.'_-.January19 2021) ; SR AL . :

- ‘-',-.. LAl reqmrements fbr graduatxon “ﬁ'om h1s or her program before completing the -

days or hours in the period that the student was scheduled to complete ..

‘e’ One module that mcludes 49% ¢ or ‘more of the! number of days in the payment
period .

o A combmat:lon of modules that when combmed contatn 49% or more of the

! 'numbér of days in the payment period; of

¢ Coursework equal to or greater than the covirsework required for the institution’s
definition of a half-time student (6 credits) .

" Students who have received more aid than what has been earned are notified in writing
. the amount of unearned aid he or she must repay. In the event the student has received
" less aid than the amount he or she has earned, the student is eligible to receive those
: funds Students are notified in writing of any action needed to accept the funds:

Title IV Funds to be returned -

In accordance with federal regulations, unearned Title IV financial aid is returned by
Highland Community College in the following order: Direct Unsubsidized Stafford loans,
Direct Subsidized Stafford loans, PLUS, Pell grants, FSEOG Iraq and Afghanistan
-Semce Grants and other Title IV assistance.



Page 61

Withdrawal Date

. The last date of attendance a8 reported by the. mstructor is the withdrawal .date used in the
Retum of T1tle v ﬁ.lnds calculatlon

Tlmeframe for Retum of T1t1e IV Ald

o The College must retum the amount of Txtle IV funds for which it is responsible, as sooen -

.as possible but not later than 30 days after the date of the College’s determination that, the
‘- . student withdrew. The College must determine the w1thdrawa1 date for a student who .. -
<.+ withdraws: Without pron.dmg notlﬁeatlon t0 the College no later than 30. days after the

Ry end of the payment pened.

) RZI4 Freezg J"' o

o HCC does not use a R2T4 Freeze date

.Tlus pohcy is a Department of Educatlon Tltle IV ﬂlanclal ald pohcy, and does not
replace the ofﬁclal Tultlon Refund pohey of nghland Commumty College ‘



Page 62

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-10
. JANUARY 25,2022 ..
HIGI-ILAND COMEMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

B N. GOPPOR TY .. -
NEENAH & CARL FAIRBAIRN SCHOOL OF NI.TRSING

RE C{ }MMENDATIOI‘\ OF TI-IE PRESIDENT It is recommended that the Board of

- " Trustess approves: ‘the namlng of the Highland Comiunity Coilege school of nursing'the .
TR =".-'-..'Neenah & Catl Fairbaim $chool of Nursing, Itis further recommended that the hame remarns in
AR place mdeﬁmtely untll ﬁ.lrther actron ofthe Board TR .

' BACKGROUND At the: February 21 2006 regular meetlng of the Board of Trustees, the
Board approved the philosophy. of naming campus bulldings and facllrtles for a monetary -
- donation mutually agreéd to-by the Highland Community College President, Highland:

' Commumty College Board Chair, Highland- CommUmty College Foundation President, and the
Highland Community College Foundation Executive Director. The Board also approved
maintaining the right to determine the functional bulldmg name to which the donor’s name will
‘e added, and to approve the naming recommendation from the Foundation prior to finalization
of the donation. The College will follow this same.process for nammg College programs.

The Foundatlon has received a generous gift from Malcolm Fairbairn in honor of his mother,
Neenah, who was a nurse, and father, Carl, who served as a Hrghland Community College
-trustee from 1972 to 1975. Mr. and Mrs. Fairbairn have also made a generous donation to the

Foundation’s Legacy campargn, restricted to Nursmg

BOARD ACTION: .



" AGENDA ITEM #X-B-11
JANUARY 25,2022 - ..
HIGI-ILAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

TP L QAMG OPPOBTUNITY
MILDRED F. FER(.USON S‘IMUL ATLC lN H0'~. I‘ITAL

It is. recommended that the Board of _

-+ Trustees; approves the nammg of the Highland: Commumf,y College new ‘situlation hospital, .
i 'located in'the Ray and Betty Stimin Health Science: ‘Nursing Wing, the Mildred F. Ferguson”
DR '..Slmulatlon Ho-sprtal Jtis further recommended that the name remams in place mdeﬁmtely untll_
-+ further action of the Boar¢ SR s ,

BACKGROUND Atthe February 21, 2006, fegular meetmg of the Board of Trustees, the’
Board approved. the phllosophy of naming campus buildings and facilities for a monetary
donatlon mutually agreed to by the Highland Community College President, Highland
Community College Board Chair, Highland Community College Foundation President, and the
Highland Community College Foundation Executive Director. The Board also approved
maintaining the right to determine the functional building name to which the donor’s name will
be added, and to approve the naming recommendation from the Foundation prior to finalization
of the donation. ' '

.The Foundatlon has received & generous gift from Nancy Seeley in return for this naming
opportunity to honor Ms. Seeley’s mother, Mildred F. Ferguson. The Ferguson family has been
long-time supporters of Highland Community College.

BOARD'ACTION; :

Page 63



-Page 64

AGENDA ITEM #X-C-1. .
O .JANUARY 25,2022 . -~ .. ...°
I-IIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

APPO ENT.
 COORDINATOR, ST DENT SUCCE S

RECM ENDAIION OF TI-IE PRESQENT That the Board of Trustees approves the
. appointment of Ms, Amanda Venhuizen as full—ume, Coordinator, Student Success beginning
- February 1, 2022, at a FY22 salary of $45, 383, plus appropriate fringe.benefits.” This is-a full-

- tune, exempt profess10nal position.and is wrthur the FY22 budget.

'BACKGROUND Ms Venhulzeri has been a Student Advisor for the Student Services division
since July 13, 2020. In her position, she advises students by running degree checks, conduetmg
mdlvrduahzed semester guidelines, registering students for classes, researching four year transfer
colleges/universities, and making tutoring, mentoring, and other campus referrals. In addition,
she teaches the First. Year Experience Education Emphasis course and is part of the First Year
Experience Advisory Comittee to help make important updates to course curriculium.
Previously, she served as a Student Advisor in TRIO Services at Highland, starting in 2017. In
-addition to her advising responsibilities, she facilitated the Project Succeed retention program,
working closely with faculty and students throughout thie semester to provide guidance and
support services to students. She mét with project participants to develop and monitor education
support plans and consulted and conferred with project staff to develop prescriptive plans for all
students identified as high risk.” She also assisted the advising team to implement the use of the
College Student Inventory (CSI) across the campus and currently leads the use of the survey to
promote retentlon

Prlor to bemg -hired at Hi ghland Ms. Venhuizen ‘Wwas an Upward Bound Counselor at

Carl’ Sandburg College for two-years. In this program, she assisted both high school and

college students in developmg individual academic/college plans tailored to each student’s area
of interest and levél of capablllty with the goal to successfully graduate. In addition,

Ms. Venhuizen previously ! held positions as a school counselor in an elementary school .and a
social worker for an alternative high'school. Ms. Venhuizen earned her Bachelor of General
Studies. from Indiana University, Purdue Umversrty at Columbus and was awarded a Master’s of
Educatlon in School Counselmg from Indrana Umversrty, Terre Haute

. Ms Venhulzen s experienoe in adwsing, retentton, FYES msu'uotlon, and advocatmg for ths use

. of Early Alert,’ along with her demonstrated abrhty to. work wlth faculty and staﬂ' to ach1eVe
i goals make her an exeellent cho1ce fo,r tl-us posrtion .

BOARD ACTION’ ) = —



'_Fag_é 65

: AGENDAITEM#X—D-I S Sl
R JANUARY 28,2022 -7+ i
I{[GHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

o NEXTIVA COMMUNICATIOT\ SUITE PROPOS% L THROUGH L
M NJ TECHNOL( )GIES FOR TRANSFER OF PHONE SERVICE TO A
. CLOUD-BASED CONINIUNICATION SYSTEM

RECOMM P_NDATION' OF TI-IE PRES]])‘EN’T- That thé Beard of Trustees approves the.
attached Nextiva Communication Suite proposal through MNTJ Technologies to transfer the
' Highland Commmuty College phone service from on-premise to a cloud-based communication
. system at an annual cost of $67,200 (plus applicable taxes and fees) for three years.

.B'AC'KGR'O'UND MNJ 'Technolbgles is.the Collegé s phone service provider and provides us
the ‘dial tone’ for our on-premise phone system. MNJ has announced they will stop prowdlng
this service in the first half of 2022 and are movmg thelr customers to the cloud-hosted

communications. company Nextiva. -

This change will provide Highland with several Jmprovements Nextiva will offer more reliable
phone service through redundant data centers and proven service uptime; Nextiva will prov1de a
dedicated support team to Highland and training for HCC users; Highland -will have better 911
capacity, unlimited long distance, more options for call routing and our remoté workers will have
full cominunication functlonahty, and, H1gh1and’s network complexity will be greatly reduced.

The phone service industry is migrating to cloud-hosted solutlons, so MNJ ’s use of Nextiva is a
srart and future-looking solition.

BOARD ACTION:



- ._Z'P:::}g.e' 66 o

u're about to

nextiva

£
o
Q
-2
=
e,
@
€

Proposal
yo
grow fearlessly.

Get ready—

Your Nextiva
Communication Suite




"-I'Pag:e 67

Why do companies
choose Nextiva?

Expect fiiore from g
. and integrate

Amazing
Service®

Our suppnrt team irmade’
up of knowledgeable, friendly,
. and patient HUMANS based °,
it our offices.

Reliable &
Secure

All of ynur dnta s pmtected by
multiple lnyers of security and |

monltoring With the l:.‘lghest

uptime in the indistry, you're
always available.

nextiva

The new way of working is Nextiva.

Customers of
All Sizes

'-.I_,a'r'ge and smali rompanies in'
. 25+ Industries across the U.5.
. trust Nextiva as their business_

ifeline. -

Seamlessly Unified
Communication

Communicatioi, custotner
engagement; and collaboration
tools— wll (finally) working

- . together.

our business communiication. Supercharge your business withi a truly unified
platform. Powerful phone service, sales pipeline management, customer
. relationship management, marketing engagement tools, and more.

Our Platform,
NextOS

Our revolutlonu'y platform

'allows you to conduct business

* from anywhere, and makes
managing your business -

communications easier than ever.

Cost
Savings

Slash your current business

. communicaiton bills by almost 50%.

Also get add-on features at.
no extra cost.

© NEXTIVA, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



Page 68

The Nextiva
‘advantage

Network Rellablility

The Nextlva network is one of the most advanced in the world of cloud-based
business comniunications. Our network design increases service reslliency
through redundancy, ensuring all calls are delivered fast and smoothly. Check
out DownDetector.com and see how Nextlva Is the ‘best performing nétwork
since 2016 among UCaa$ provlders

Awards and Recognition

Nextiva 1s no stranger to being recognlzed by the press, lnlly:tn and awards.
Forbes, Entrepreneur, Inc. and other publications have shared the Nextiva-
story, and we were recently named a noteble \rendor in the Gartner UCpa§ -
Worldwlde Maglc Quadrant Midmuket Contexmallzatlon Report

Competltwe Rankmgs

Amnug dm:ﬂ enminuﬁicatlom pmiders for buslueasea, Nexliva consistently
' rlmks above the competition, On average, our customess have much better
o experte‘m;es thau those of otherprovidern Take a look at the reviews on
-GetVoIP, G2 Grawd a.nd Comparsbly to start

Company Culture

Nextiva employees are the heart of providing cusfomeérs Amazing Service.
When employees ate satisfied and engaged, the result is deeper customer
mnnecﬂons and an elevated customer experience Nextiva is commitied to
creating an engaging and fun environment that boosts employee satisfactlon,
and therefore provides customers with better service.

=]
nextiva O NEXTIVA ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



nextiva

em Name

AP Nextiva Cloud Communications
Enterprise: 36 Months $34.95
1 Nextiva Cloud
Communications Enterprise:
Base User

AP Nextlva Cloud Communications
Enterprise: 36 Months $34.95 -
Discount

NextOS Baslc Extension $14.95
Baslc extension w'lthllimlted
features. MRC: $14.95

NextOS Baslc Extenslion $14.95 -
Discount

Nextiva Cloud Communications
Enterprise: Additlonal User
Nextiva Cloud Communications
Enterprise: Additional User .-

Nextlva Cloud Communications
Enterprise: Additional User -
Discount .

Yeulink T33G Includes PSU (Power
Supply}
4 Lines, 2.4 Inch 320 x
240-pixel color display with
backlight, Dual Port Gigabit
Ethernet, POE Support, Opus
‘Codec

Yeallnk T33G Includes PSU (Power
Supply) - Discqunt

Yealink T46U Includes PSU {Power
Supply}
16 Lines 4.3 Inch480x 272
pixels Color Display, Dual Port
Gigabit Ethernet, Dual USB
Ports Support Wifi and

Quantity

165

179

165

180

YoUr Nextiva Quote

Page 69

One Time Monthly
$0.00 $34.95
$0.00 ($19.00)
$0.00 $2,466.75
$000 . ($1,155.00}
$0.00 $6,256.05
$0.00 ($3,401.00)

$16,335.00 $0.00

($16,335.00) $0.00

$35,820.00 $0.00
© NEXTIVA, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



ne)"(tlva

Bluetooth, Acoustic Shield, POE
Support, Opus Codec Support.

Page 70

Yeaiink T46U Includes PSU (Power ($35,820.00) $0.00
Supply) - Discount
vFax Bridge 15 $2,250.00 $0.00
1 Fax Bridge, 1iine analog fax
adapter
*Sub Total $225000  $4,182.75
Ground Shipping $1,810.00 $0.00
Estquated Taxes and Fees
State E911 (VoIP) $0.00 $517.50
Local Sales Tex $50.75 $0.00
County Sales Tax $2030 - $0.00
State Sales Tax $253.75 $0.00
Local Communicatlons Service Tax $0.00 $152.95

State Csmmunlcaﬂons Service Tax
Federal FUSF {VolP)
‘Federal FCC Regulatdry Fee (VoIP)

State Telecor;-l-nmnlcatlons
Infrastructure Malntenance Fee

E911Fee
Regulatory Recovery Fee

Total Taxes and Fees

$0.00 $214.13
$0.00 $162.07
$0.00 $2.58
$0.00 $15.30

$0.00 $250.58
$0.00 $375.87

$324.80 $1,690.98

Recurring Monthly Charge

*Total Due Today

$5.873.73

$10,258,53

‘ Subject to applicable federal, state, and local taxes, surcharges and fees

© NEXTIVA, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



o

RMHC

§

nextiva

‘Page 71

Trusted by businesses
just like yours

Odlglcert

* HOLLYWOCD'

 WMRovALE

R

virtbml

maidpro

SERATYRRLS

T teespring

 NATIONAL BANK

Nextiva prov:ldes buslness communication solitions for companies
. : of all sizes and in-all indusmes

gy, e

KELLERVLLIAMS,

FsuzZUKI

® o

© NEXTIVA, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



Page 72

- AGENDA ITEM #X-D-2
. JANUARY 25,2022 :
HIGHLAND COMN[UNITY COLLEGE BOARD

. _coNTRACT'R'ENnWAL 'WITH' PANGPTO. 1:{(;-'
FUR‘HOST_E__I_) VID_EO:MANAGE_MENT S(}LI_JTION

BN C N[ME YATION a F THE PKESIDENT' That t‘he Board of: Trustees apprcvcs a three
s ycar ccntract ‘Ténewal with. Panopto, Inc., for the services'and. tralmng ofa hosted v1dco
PR ma,nagcmcn‘t solunon ata total cost not to excécd $50,070 ($16,690 per year)

. ,. | "'BtA-C‘IéG.ROUN'D nghland .ctarted nsnlé 'Pa'ncptcim 2019 as tlic campusi-\iw'de soltmon to |
.. standardize, simplify, and streamline our video- creation and management. Panopto is used to
' ‘ghare’ nghland content course mstrucuon and matenals campus communjcations, arid events.

'. _-Panopto becamc mvaluable during thc pandennc when asynchronous content delivety on any
device was.a ncccss1ty and has contintied to be a resource for campus. In Fall 2021, Panopto
logged 1 246 umque viewers who watched 2,179 hours of nghland content.-

Renewmg this contract w1ll continue our service ‘and support for another thrcc years with no
' changes in cqst

BOARD ACTION: . -



Page 73

Quoﬁe Number: Q-38364
Issued: Dec. 8,2021,
Expires: March 31, 2022

3 PaﬂODtO

'502 2nd Ave Sulte 1600
Co ‘Seattle,WA 98104 S
o _USA . '
o ] Quoted Subscnptlcn Term; 38 Months .
Co Payment Terms Net 30

. 'HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

~' 2898 W PEARL CITY RD "

PP FREEPORT unnoisswsz

L DEs'cmPTION

UNIT

PRICE -

_EXTENDED

e Pancpto EDU Platforrn: .
1uoo FTEq Cloud Jade.',l

s

Packaged Ilcense and suppdrt plan that mcludes a cl0ud based
VCMS with tools for racording, Importing and editing media

| content. Maintenance and upgrades are pravided by Pariopto.

Pnce shown is'based on Full Time Equwalent of legs than 1,000
students - user accounts and instailations are not limited. Suppoit
plen detafls and usage-hours are described belaw.

usD

16,890.00

UsD 16,680.00

20

Hosting Usage Hours

Péckage. of 5000 hours of usage time (a mix of recording or hours
delivered), hours expire at the end of the license term. Muttiply the
number shown to the left In quantlty' column by 5,000 to get the
total hnumber of Usage hours.

Included

uUsD 0.00

Jade Cloud Package

Jade Package: “New relaases and annual upgrades *New
customer online tralning (3 hours) “Regularly scheduled Basic
and Advanced Training Weblnars *Phone and emall support for
Authorized Contacts including Remote Assist M-F Bam-8pm ET or
for EMEA customers 8am-1am GMT *Included Captioning Credit

Included

usD 0.00

Authorized Support
Contact

The number-of individuats authorized to seek services from
Panopto Support.

Included

USD 0.00

1,000

Caption Dollars

Caption Dollars will be available within the user's Panopto aecount.

The balance of Captlon Dollars will be reduced as recordings are
submitted for captioning. Captions will appear within the recording
and are fully searchable within the user's account. Any Caption
Dollars that remaln unused at the end of the- term expire, are not

subject to refund, and will not roll over into any renewal term.
Requires & Panopto Cloud account.

Included

usD 0.00

Year2

Year 1 TOTAL:

UsD 16,690.00

QTY

ITEM

lBEsc'R'IPTION

UNIT
PRICE.

EXTENDED

,Panopto EDU PIatforrn:
100(1 FI'E Gloud .lede

Packa,ged llcense and supppn plan that includes a cloud based
VCMS with tools for técording, importing and edlting media
content Maintengnce and upgrades are provided by Panopto.

) | Prlce shown is based on Full Time Equivalent of less than, 1,000,

‘students - user. accounts and installations are nof limited. Suppdrt

plan detalls and usage't "hours ars. descrlbed below

usp .
16,890.00

USD'16,890.00

20

Hosting Usage Hours -

Package of'5000 hours of usage time (& mix of recordlng or hours_
delivered), hours expire-at the end of the licehse ‘term. Multiply the .

number shown to the Teft in quantny" column by 5, 000 to get the
total number of usega hours C

Included

usD-0.00

CONFIDEP TIAL
Page 1 of 3




Page 74

Qry.

ITEM,

DESCRIPTION .

UNIT -

PRICE .

EXTENDED

" .. | Jada Cloud Package; " : .

Jede Package *New reléases and. annual upgrades *New . -

. ‘['customer online. trelnlng (3 hours) *Regularly scheduled Basic .

_.and Advanced Training Weblnars *Phena and email supportfor .. .

¢ 1 £+ Authorized Contacts Including Reméte Assist M-F 8am-8pm ET. or
A ,for EMEA customers 8am-1em GMT *Included Gaptlomng Credlt .

“Included.

UsD 0.00

v -Authorlzed Support
Lo . GOﬂ'lﬁct

*| The number of: Ihdlvu:luals aulhorlzed ‘to seek- servlpes from i
"'.-PanoptoSuppeﬂ EESF IR . SR

Included -

1

. UsD0.00

1-.'(_)00 _ _Clptlon Dollars

.| Caption Dollars will be evailabie within the ueers Panopto aooount.

The balance of Ceptlon Dollars wili be, reduced as recordings are.

. ' |- and.dre fully sédrchabie within the-user's account. Any Caption’
AN Dollars thet remain unusad at the- enid of the term explre are not
e sub]ect 't refund, and will not roll over Into eny renewal term

'Requires a Panopte.Cloud account: .

ingluded

| submitied for, captiohing. Captions will appeat within the: reqordlng . o

. UsoD o0.00

Year 3-

Year.2 TOTAL:

- USD.16,690.00

Qry’

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

UNIT
PRICE.

EXTENDED.

Panopto EDU Piatform:

1000 FTE, Cloud, Jade

Packaged license and 'support plan that includes a cloud based
VICMS with tootls for recording, importing and editing media -
content. Maintenance and upgrades are provided by Panopto.
Price shown is based on Full Time Equlvalent of less than 1,000
students - user a¢counts and installations are not lirmited. Support
plan detalls and usage hours are described below.

usD
16,690.00

USD 16,680.00

20

Hosting Usage Hours

Package of 5000 hours of usage time (a mix of recording or hours
delivered), hours expire at the end of the license term. Multiply the
number shown to the left In “quantity” column by 5,000 to get the
total number of usage hours.

Includeq

UsD 0.00

Jade Cloud Package

Jade Package: *New releases and annual upgrades *New

customer online training (3 hours) *Regularly scheduled Basic
and ‘Advanced Training Webinars *Phone and smail support for
Authorized Contacts including Remote Asslst M-F 8am-8pm ET or
for EMEA customers 8am-1am GMT *Included Captioning Credit

Ancluded

UsSD 0.00

Authorized Support
Contact

The number of Indlvlduals authorlzed to seek services from
Panopto Support.

Included

USD 0.00

1,000

Caption Dollars '

Caption Dollars, will be evallabla within'the user's Pangpto account.
The balarice of Caption Doflars.will be- reduced as recordings are
submittad for captioning. Captions will appear within the recording.
and are fully searchable within the user's account. Any Caption
Dollars that remain-unused at thé end of the term explre, are not
subject to refund, and will not roll 6ver_|ntp any renewal. term.

Requires & Panopto Cloud account.

Included

USD 0.00

) Ye;ir@ TOTAL:

UsD 16,690.00
USD 50,070.0

GRAND TOTAL:

Thls plan |ncludee 300090 usage hours |n tota!
,.3-year ferm pald annuelly at the following rates

'chense Term Dates RN
(Year 1) 4/1/2022 - 3/31!2023 $16 690
,(Year 2) 4/1/2023 - 3/31/2024: $16,690 .
(Year 3) 4!1/2024 3/31!2025 $16 690

_ CONFIDENTIAL
. Page 20f3




Page 75

thal $50 070

Thl& Quoho Ia aubjoot to. and Inoorpora.ﬁod Into iho applioablé Panopto Order Form If. Customar Is
rooelving an on-prernlsoe doployment ‘caption. servlcos. coritent: oonverslon sorvlcos of oo;itant mlgratlon
. servloaa',iha appHoable addqndum found at hups I!www pariopto oomlservloes.—addanda! will also apply

' Quoted prloes are axclusiva of any applloable taxes It your organlzatlon Is tax SXGmpt, pleaaa provlda your lax exompt IB on your purohaso order
. Taxable. omanlzaﬂons shouid email aooountlng@pénopto corh to vertly wheﬂior taxes will be 'inviiced by Panppto. Credlt card payments are’
. subjeotto 3 procassing fee. Contact aceourting@psnopto,com for all payment Inquirles and zfunk@pariopto com for questians about this quote.
e Fax POs 16 800.931.5036 or send by email to saies@panopto com, Pricing Is valid through the Quote Expiration
-, :date. interest will be charged &t the rate'of one‘end one-half percent {1. 5%) per-month or the highast lawful .
. s, whlchavor is Iess. on aII unpald amounts 30 daya paa! the dua date. Fedéral Tax ID: 20 8374771

CONFIDENTIAL
' Pago 30f3



Page 76

A'GEN])A ITEM #X-D-3
. ‘JANUARY 25,2022 .
HIGI-ILAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

' -. the attachcd Resolutlon amendmg partlc1pat10n m the Lee Ogle Enterpnse Zone o

< 'BACkGROUND The College approvcd a Resolutlon oh March 29 2019 for the Lee Ogle
Enterpnse Zone. The new Résolution provides for extended-abatement of property taxes based
on the investment amount and job ¢reation generated by projects implementéd within the
enterprise zone; The bene.;ﬁts included in the enhancement are bemg requested in order to
maintain competitive with other local enterprise zones.. Once a project is operatlonal there are
anfiual reporting reqmrements to'a thud-party ad:mmstrator and the abatement expu'es if the
cntena are not bemg met, '

. BOARDACTION: .




" & begmmng on the explratlon date of the Zone and.

WHEREAS the County of Les, the City of Dixon, the. County of Ogle and the Clty of Rochelle

Page 77

. adopted - Ordinances. with. respect to' the Lee Ogle Enterprise Zone. and the Enterprise Zone

: Intergovernmental Agreement by and among the C1ty of Dixon, L¢e County, the City of Rochelle
.‘and Ogle COunty,

) ,-WI-IEREAS the Lee Ogle Enterpnse Zone wis eertlﬁed by the State of Illinois, with an Enterpnse'

T Mount Morris, City of Oregon, thlage of Ashiton, and Village of Franklin Grove to the Lee Ogle

Hefl ‘_;'Enterpnse Zone and the Enterpnse Zone Intergovemmcntal Agr eement, and

R ‘Zong destgnatton in effect from January 1, 2017, through December 31, 2031, ‘subject 10 review
. By the Enterpnse Zone Board after the 13th: year of ex1stenee for an addttlonal ten-year des1gnanon- 2

- WI-IEREAS the parttes have made several amendments addmg the Ctty of Amboy, Vﬂlage of

'WHEREAS the Lee Ogle Enterpnse Zone Adv1sory Board desires to expand local incentives to.

meet the needs of new and expandmg mdustry in the Enterpnse Zone, and

WHEREAS the Demgnatmg Umts of Government of the Lee Ogle Enterprise Zone are now
. seeking agreement with -the Taxing Districts located within the boundaries of the Lee Ogle

Enterprise Zone, to amend the district’s prewous resolutions, and adopt a tiered structure to abate
real property taxes, pursuant to requireménts in 35 ILCS 200/18-170; and,

WHEREAS, the real property tax abatements will apply only to economic development projects
meeting SpCClﬁc criteria outlined below; and -

WHEREAS, certain boundaries of the HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
lie within an Enterprise Zone as outlined in “ADDENDUM A” of the designating ordinances
and/or amending ordinances; and

WHEREAS, HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT has previously passed a
Resolution in support of incentives for the Enterprise Zone and desires to continue to offer
incentives in the Enterprise Zone, while expanding incentives for higher impact projects, in
aecordance with the Enterprise Zone Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES o

*SECTION.1 - HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT hereby amends its
prevlously passed RESOLUTION dated 3/29/2019 as provided herem

'SECTION 2 Sectlon 2 of RESOLUTION dated 3/‘29/2019 tltled “Section 2 ~ PROPERTY
TAX ABATEMENT” is hereby. deleted in its entn-ety replaeed w1th the following text, and shall
read as follows: . |



Page 78

g Sectlon 2=~ PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT Commencing on ¢r after January 1,2017, taxes‘

+'- . on real property Iev1ed by the HIGI-ILAN]) COMMUNITY COLLEGE PISTRICT shall be
Ll -I:abated on approved property Tocated within the boundary of thé Enterprise Zone, gs cértified by
.- the Department, and upen which improvements héive beeir constructed as described below. In'no

i event -shall any. abatement of taxes on any property -exceed- the amount attnbutable to the

- c0nstruct10n of the unprovements or the renovanon or rehablhtatlon of. ex1st1ng unprovements on .

L .I:‘-sut:h property

. .-_A)", N DEFINITIONS

; _1) g "MernorandUm of . Understanchﬂg" or "MOU" as ‘defined -herein is -the
written agreement between the Lee Ogle Entérprise Zone Administrator, on behalf
of the Taxing Bodies participating in the Lee Ogle Enterprise Zone property tax
abatement program, and.the. Applicant receiving tax abatement. The MOU defines
the terms and condltmns by w}nch ‘abatement " of real éstate property .tax is
authorized. ' :

2) “Project Application” as defined herein is the wtitten application for Zone
benefits for job ‘development: and capital investment projects. The Project
Application must -be executed by the Applicant and submitted to the Zone
Administrator (as hereafter defined) prior to the initiation of construction of the
project. The Project Application provides information necessary for the Zone
Administrator to verify. eligibility for Enterprise Zone benefits including, but not
limited to, property tax abatement and Sales Tax Exemption for Construction
Materials in conjunction with the Illinois Department of Revenue processes and
procedures in effect at the time of the Project Application.

3)  “Eligible Project Types” as defined herein are those projects-for uses
conforming to the codified zoning districts and uses of the applicable Designating
Unit of Government where the project is located. The specific zoning districts and
“types for-each of the Designating Units of Government are as listed herein and as
'may be amended by local ordinsnce from time to time.

4) “Ellglble Special Uses, Variations” as defined:. herein are considered
Ehglble Project Types when the Spécial ‘Use or Variation is granted pursuant to
local ordinance of the controllmg Designating Unit of. Government where the
project is, located

' 5) “Commerclal Multl-Famlly Re51dent1al Eligible Project Type” .as defined
C here1n are newly ccmstructed multl-famlly resideritial projects where the buildings
¢ ", consist of six:(6) units or mofe ori a cornmon. foundatron For’ purposes of the Zone, .

n ~these prejects shall be cons1dered commercml in nature and an Eligibie Proj eet type. -

- '.::_6) Exclusmns Res1dent1a1 prOJects, other than Commerclal Multl-Famlly
L .Resxdentlal Eligible Pro_]ect Types shall be. ineligible' for' any benefits herein
- '-GStabhshed 1ntheZone T



Page 79

o 7) Abatement Tters BASE ABATEMENT is. the abatement tier. of si‘x 6).
_j'.years of abatement -offered. to’ all eligible. pro_]eets Commerctal .ot Industrial .-
" ‘projeets. meetlng ‘higher- 1nvesttnent and' ]Ob ‘creatiori- entena, resulting. in the
- -, congtruction or- unprovement of bmldmg space, fianufacturing machinery, and.
.. .. " otlier capital improvements in‘new or redesigned facilities, may also-be eligible for
‘EXTENDED ABATEMENT. of four (4) addttlonal years or HIGH IMPACT
S ABATEMENT of ten’ (10): addlttonal yeats, as further deﬁned ‘here and in this
.ordingnge. In total, the maximum term of available abatement is ten (10) years for
.EXTENDED ABATEMENT and sntteen (16) years ‘for HIGH IMPACT
ABATEMENT [

'A) EXTENDED ABATEMENT is an expanded abatement tier of four
(4) additional years of abatement 1mmed1ately followmg the BASE
ABATEMENT, for those qualified projects occurring after January
'1, 2021, investing at least $50 million in capital, AND that will
employ at least 75 new full-time workers. .

B) HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT is an expanded abatement tier of
ten (10) additional years of abatement immediately following the
BASE ABATEMENT, for those qualified projects occurring after
January 1, 2021, investing at least $100 million in capital, AND that
will employ at least 125 new full-time workers with an average
annual non-managerial pay rate of $50,000, exclusive of benefits.

SECTION 3 - Section 3 of 'RESOLUTION -dated 3/29/2019,. titled “Section 3 -
DESIGNATING UNITS OF GOVERNMENT AND TAXING BODY PROPERTY TAX
ABATEMENT POLICIES,” is hereby deleted in its entn'ety, replaced with the followmg text,
and shall read as follows ' =

SECTION 3 TAXIN G DISTRICT PROPERTY TAX ABATEI’VIENT POLICIES.

A) ° BASE ABATEMENT Commencmg on or after January 1 -2017, taxes on real
property levied by the DESIGNATING UNITS OF GOVERNMENT and HIGHLAND
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT shall be abated on approved. property located
w1thm the Zone and upon which new nnprovements have been constructed as follows:

, l) For taxes levwd in years 1 through 6 of abatement 50% B ‘.

P 2) Satd abatement shall be fbr §ix (6) consecutlve years begmmng w1th the real

S estate - faxeés . payable in the, year ™ following " the first full year of a project’s

* - commercial operation after which said 1mprovements have been made and fully

:." assessed. -Abatement for a spemﬁc project under BASE ABATEMENT will cease.
- . after the sixth year. or upon: expiration, termination or decertification of the Zone,

whlchever is sooner.



Page 80

| | , 3) The above property tax abatement shaIl be apphcable for Eligible Project Types
for lmprovements to real property upon ' which new:consttuction, improvements,

rénpvation or rehab111tat10n, for which a bmldmg permit is reqmred and one has

been obtained, has been’ completed after J anuary 1, 2017, and before the expiration,

termination or decertlﬁcatlon of the Zone, whrcheVer is‘sooner. Abatement shall
... only’ apply to the incréemental mcrease in taxes assessed as a result of the project
' and 1ts related unprovements Lo

. Questmns as to the e11g1b111ty of a pro_tect and resultmg unprovements will be
. decided by the Zone Administrator. The. Zone Adm1mstrator shall consult with the
Enterprise Zone Adv1sory Board as necessary

4)  Regulatory and Legal Comphanee. Rectpients of Entetprise Zone property
tax abatement shall comply with all federal, state and local environmental laws and
regulations. Failure to comply shall be as determined by the applicable Designating
Unit of Government where the project is located.

5) - Upon the effective date of this resolution, all incentives, Enterprise Zone
property tax.abatements, general property tax abatements and benefits previously
offered and in effect within the boundaries of the former Lee County Enterprise
Zone #9 shall continue as originally awarded for the term of the newly designated
Lee Ogle Enterprise Zone for the following groups:

A)  Recipients of Zone property tax abatement benefits or incentives on
" the effective date of this resolution; or,

By - PrOJects which are proposed or under development on the effective

date of this resolution, if the project owner demonstrates that the proposed

prOJect has been: committed fo locating or expanding in the Zone; ot, -

:C)- Pro_lects whepe substantial or binding financial obligations have'

. been made and such commitments have been made i in reasonhable reliance:

. on the benéfits-and programs which would have prevmusly been available
as descrlbed in 1) and 2) above . ,

| 6) Appheants meetmg quahﬁcat:lon cntena outhned abové st enter into a

S ._Memorandum of Understandmg with:the Zone thfough its.Zone Administrator,
..o+ qutlining projected " job. ‘creation’-and/er job retentlon numbers - and capital -

SRR "mvestment for the prOJect and settlng forth performance measures and enforcement

L ."prov1s1ons ‘The Zone Adnnmstrator is hereby authonzed to enter such agreements

) ‘ori behalf of the Zone and its paruelpatmg tax’ dxstncts

A) Rec1p1ents of property tax abatement must agree to maintain a
minimum ‘of 75% of the employment levels at the location as
described in the Memorandium of Understanding for the term of
abatement, Except.as set.forth in. (D) below, failure to maintain a
minimum of 75% of the employment levels for the entire term of the



'B.)":

L

B)

©)

D)

- Page 81"

'abatement shall result in the 1mmed1ate termmauon of femaining

abatement and/or the pro-rata fepayment of previously abated real
GOVERNMENT and other affected taxmg d15trlcts

'I'he Zone Admunstrator will annually ‘monitor the performance of

the recipients of property tax abatement.in order to ensure that job

and investment projections outlined in the Memorandum of
Unders’tandmg are being met.

‘The Zone Adrinistrator will also inform the recipient of required

State of Illinois reporting requirements. Failure to report Enterprise
Zone benefits as requlred by the Illinois Department of Revenue,
and/or other state. agencies, as may be dictated by state statute, may
result in termination of all locally designated Zone benefits.

The Zone Administrator, after consultation with the Enterprise Zone
Advisory Board, may elect to waive enforcement of any
performance 'measures outlined in the Memorandum of

‘Understanding based on a finding that the waiver is necessary to
."avert an imiminent, demonstrable, and material hardship to the

recipient that may result in: such recipient’s insolvency or discharge

‘of. workers

EXTENDED ABATEMENT— taxes on real property levied by the
DESIGNATING UNITS © OF - GOVERNMENT -AND  HIGHLAND
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT may be further: abated on approved

.praperty of EXTENDED ABATEMENT PROJECTS, as defined by this resolution,
-and’ located vhthm the Zone aecordmg to the followmg schedule and terms

e For taxes levled in years 7 through 10 of abatement 50% .
-"EXTENDED ABATEMENT. shall. continue for the four (4) additional

. consecutive years unmed1ately fo]lowmg the BASE ABATEMENT and,
: '.wﬂl cease after the tenth total ‘year of. abatement, ‘or 'upon expiration,

property - taxes to the applicable DESIGNATING UNITS OF =

. terminationi or decertification of the Zone; whichever is sooner. Abatement,

3).

o shall only apply to taxes assessed on 1mprovements S

Questlons as fo, the ellglblllty of a pl‘O_]BC‘l and resultmg improvements will
be decided: by the Zone Administrator, The Zone Administrator shall

“cotisult with the Enterprise Zone. Advisory Board as necessary.

1) . El1g1ble Capital Investment arnd -Job Creation shall
_ occur within the Lee Ogle Enterpnse Zone and within two
"years of its Memorandum of Understanding executed with



4,

5)

Page" 82

the Lec Ogle Enterprise Zone Administratot'ouﬂinin:.g such
investment and job creation.

: Regulatory and Legal Compliance. - Recipierits.of Enterpnse Zong property
- tax abatement shall comply. with all federal, state and local environmental
‘laws and regulations. ' Failure to comply shall be as determined by the

applicable Designating Unit of Government where the project is located.

Appltcants meetmg qualification criteria must enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Zone through its Zone Administrator, outlining
projected job creation and/or job retention numbers and capital investment
for the project. and setting forth performance measures and enforcement
provisions. The Zone Administrator is hereby authorized to enter such
agreements on behalf of the Zone and its participating tax districts.

A) . Ree1p1ents of EXTENDED ABATEMENT shall agree to maintain

.aminimum of 95% of the employment levels at the location as described in

the Memorandum of Understandlng for the total ten (10) year term of
abatement. Except as set forth in (E) below, failure to do so shall result in
the immediate termination of remaining’ abatemernt and/or the. pro-rata

repayment of prewously abated real property taxes to the applicable

Designating Units of Government and other affected taxing districts.

B) ‘During the term of abatement, _recipients shall provide ari annual
-party affidavit in form and' content acceptable to the Administrator

delmeatlng the oap1tal investment, number of employees at the subject

business, pay. rates, whether part or full time, and any other information

reqmred in comphanoe w1th thls MOU or. the Enterpnse Zone Act. " .

L _'='-C) The Zone Admlmstrator w111 annually momtor the perfonnance of:-

' ithe rec1p1ents of property tax. abatement in’ 6rdet to-énsure that job-and
. investment Proj ectlons outlmed in the Memorandum of Understandmg are

. bemg met

-D) The Zone Admunstrator wﬂl alsg mform the recipient of required

State of Illmms ‘feporting requitements.. Failure to report Enterprise Zone
benefits as required:by the Illinois Department of Revenue, and/or other
state agencies, as may be dictated by state statute, may result in termination
of all locally desi gnated Zone benefits. ...

E) The Zoné Admmmtrator after eonsultatlon with the Enterprise Zone
Advisory Board, may elect to waive enforcement of any performance
measures outlined ih the Memorandurh of Understanding based on a finding
that the waiver is necessary to avert' an imminent, demonstrable, and

_material hardship to the recipient that may result in such recipient’s

insolvency or discharge of workers.



C)

Page 83

F) Owmers of property currently receiving BASE ABATEMENT and .

where .2 new project is defined as EXTENDED ABATEMENT by this

resolution, may execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the

zone administrator outlining EXTENDED ABATEMENT prior to the
expiration of BASE ABATEMENT. - Where an existing BASE
ABATEMENT. ‘is' in effect, that project qualified for EXTENDED
ABATEMENT shall be eligible for continuation of the remaining BASE
ABATEMENT when mcorporated info an MOU between the owner and the
zone admlmstrator

HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT— taxes on real property levied by the
DESIGNATING .. UNITS . OF * GOVERNMENT AND HIGHLAND
COMMU'NITY COLLEGE - DISTRICT, may be further abated on -approved
propérty ‘of HIGH IMPACT "ABATEMENT PROJECTS, as defined by this
resolution, and located within the Zone according to the following schedule and

-terms:

’ 1.)'- - For taxes leviedin years 7 through 16 of abatement 50%

) HIGH I'MPACT ABATEMENT shall continue for the ten (10) additional

eonsecuttve years nnmedlately followmg the BASE ABATEMENT and will cease"

- after .the- sixteenth. total " year of “abatement ‘ot upon expiration, termination or
- decemficauon of the Zone, Whlchever i$ smner Abatement shalt ‘only apply to

S .taxes assessed on nnprovements

Questlons as 'to the. BlIglblllty of a jp;ro_]ect and J:esulttng nnprovements will

' be deotded by the Zone Administrator. The Zone' Adm:mstrator shall consult W1th
. thé Enterpnse Zone Adv1sory Board as necessary - _ _

4). Regulatory and Legal Comphance Reclplents of Enterpnse Zone property
tax abatement shall'coniply with all federal, state and local environmental laws and
regulatioris. Failure to comply shall be as determined by the applicable Designating
Umt of Government whel:e the prOJeet 1s located :

-5 ) .Applicants meeting quahﬁcatlon criteria must enter into a Memorandum of

Understanding with the. Zone through its Zone Administrator, outlining projected
job'creation and/or job retention niumbers and capital investment for the project and

setting forth performance measures and enforcement provisions. The Zone

Administrator is hereby authorized to enter such agreements on behalf of the Zone
and its participating tax districts.

A) Rec1p1ents of HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT shall agree to
maintain a minimum of 95% of the employment levels at the location as
described in the Memorandum of Understanding for the total sixteen (16)
year term of abatement. Except as set forth in (E) below, failure to maintain
a minimum of 95% of the-employment levels-for the entire term of the



Page 84

abatement shall result in the immediate termination of remaining abatement

and/or the pro-rata repayment of previously abated real property taxes to the-
: apphcable Designating Units of Govetnment and other affected taxing
- districts. .

B) During the term of abatement recipients shall provide an annual

third-party affidavit in form and content acceptable to the Administrator
delineating . the capital mvestment number of employeés at the subject
businiess, pay rates, whether part or full time, and other mformatlon reqmred .
in comphance w1th th1s MOU or the Enterprlse Zong Act

C) The Zone Adrmrustrator will annua]ly monitor the perﬁ)rmance of
the reelplents of. property tax’ abatement in order to ensure that job and
investment projeotlons ‘outlined in the Memorandum of Understandmg are.

being met.

LoDy The Zone Admimst'ator will also inform the recipient of required "
L. o State of THinois reporting réquirements. Failyre to report Enterpfisé¢ Zone
- - benefits as required by the Illinois Departument of Revente, and/or-other
' state agencles as'may bg. drctated by state; statute, may result in termmatron
. of all locally demgnated Zone beneﬁts e

E) The Zone Admrtustrator, after consultatlon w1th the Enterpnse Zone
Adv:lsory Board, may elect. to waive enforcement of any performance
measures outlined in the Memorandum of Understandmg based on a finding
that the ‘waiver- is necessary to avert.an imminent, demonstrable, and
.'-',materlal hardship to the fecipient that, may rcsult in such recipient’s
1nsolvency or dlscharge‘ of workers - , .

F). ‘Owners of property currently recewmg BASE ABATEMENT and where a new project is
defined as HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT by this resolution, may execute a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the zone administrator outlining HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT priot
to the expiration of BASE ABATEMENT. Where an existing BASE ABATEMENT is in effect, .
that project qualified for HIGH IMPACT ABATEMENT shall be eligible for continuation of the
remaining BASE ABATEMENT when incorporated into an MOU between the owner and the zone

administrator

SECTION 4 - In all other respects RESOLUTION dated-3/29/2019, shall remain in full force
and effect. -

SECTION 5 - CONFLICTING LANGUAGE. All Resolutions’ or parts of Resolutions
conflicting with any provisions of this Resolution shall be and are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6 - EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall be in efféct from the date of and after
its passage approval and recording by the Illinois Department of Commerce and ‘Economic

' Opportumty, according to law.



Page 85

.PRESENTED,,PASS‘ED-, APPROVED AND RECORDED this ___day of . 2022,

Chair, Board of Trustees

Attest:

" Seorctary, Board of Trustees < 7



..AGENDA ITEM #X-D-4
"+ JANUARY 25, 2022
HIGHLAND COIV[MUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST .READ'IN'G - -TUI'T-iON

" ... RECOMM ND TION Ok THE PRESIDENT It is recommended that Board of Trustees -
R, approves for first reading an‘incréase in the in-district tuition rate’ from $146.00 per credit hour to"
‘- $151.00 per credit hour effective Fall semestér of 2022, - In-addition; it is recommended that

- : " Board of Trustées approves for first reading an increase in' thie senior titizen rate from $111.00 to
+;++§113.00 per credit hour, effeetlve Fall sérnester 2022, The formulas for. ﬁgurmg out-of-district -
. -and out-of-state tuition' rémain unchanged These rates. will ‘be calculated after Fall 2022 tiition

o rates at eommumty co]leges contxguous to nghland have been determmed

ACKGRQ QEQ For the past three fiscal years, State funding has represented only about 10%
.of the College’s operating budget ‘Despite this, the College has strived to maintain affordable
‘tuition and a flat overall tax rate. Tuition was not increased in FY20, FY21, or FY22. In -
additien, expenses have been reduceéd and transfers frorn other funds have been utilized to,

support the budget

A'$151 tuition rate effective Fall semester of 2022 coupled with our technology fee ($22) and
activity fee ($18)'may be higher than the overall State | average m—dtstnct tuition and fee rate in
FY?23, however inany :colleges have not yet determined tuition and many are dlseussmg
increases. The-Administrative Rules of the Hlinois Community College Board require that the
out-of-state tuition rate be set at a minimum of 1.67 times its in-district tuition rate. The out-of-
district tuition rate is calculated at 1.5 times the highest in-district rate of our-contiguous districts.

Early budget projections that include the prior five-year trend in College actual results 3%
reduction in revenues, 2% reduction in expenses) result in the need to utilize the fund balance to
offset a deficit budget. Items of significant budget impact are not yet known at this time, such as
property tax values, State funding, and medical insurance costs that may require adjustments to
current budget projections. '

If (as ongma].ly planned when Iliinois Commumty Colleges were éstablished) State funding was
one-third of the College’s revemie sources, then we would only be looking at a per credit hour
tmuon rate of about $138.

BOARD ACTION: -

Page 86



Page 87

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-5.
. JANUARY 25,2022: "
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

’*.CCEFI ANCE DF BID

-'RECO M MENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT That the Board of Tmstees authonzes

.. deceptance of the low base bid meeting speclﬁcatmns frotn Tarson and Larson Builders,

Loves. Park, IL for. $462,650 for the bond-funded Restroom Renovation Project in bmldmgs “T”
, (Dorothy and RC Clock Technology CEntcr) and “F” (Ferguson Fine ‘Arts Center). ‘This bid i is
above the pl‘O_] ected budget for the pro_]ect '

BACKGROUND: Buildmgs “T” and "‘F” wiere built'in 1974. Since thejr construction, there
have been no upgrades to the restrooms in either building, making them the oldest restrooms on
‘campus. This project will remove and replace all plumbing hardware and fixtures, partition
walls, tile on floors and walls, and ce1lmgs and lighting. Budgeting for this project was based on
. 'a similar projeet in 2016 with5%. per year added for cost escalation. Normally, this would be an

* accurate estimate. In this case, the budgetmg was done prior to the Covid-19 pandemic when the
list of bond-funded projécts was created and approved. We believe that inflation caused by the
pandemic has significantly increased the project costs and we do not anticipate a significant
reduction in costs for the foreseeable future. Fortunately, we expect to be under budget on
another recently completed bond-funded project by an amount that will safely cover the
increased cost for this project, allowing us to continue with the restroom renovations.

This project was included in the fiscal year 2020 Bond project list.
The bid was advertised, with eight bids being-submitted.

Bids were opened at 11:00 a.m. on January -5,-2Q22.'




l RICH&RD L JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES [ Ancm'rec-rs.j.-

o '}'.;',"Jé:ihgr}'i'-féoii :

2 s, il Jenssen

.- Highland CommumtyCollege o

.7 " 2998 West Péarl City Road

'Freeport, Illinofs 61032

B " Re: Restrooth Rénovation Project at Buildings “F and T t'or

. nghland Gommlmlty College (RLIA# 22-026)
Dear Jill: h O

On January 5 2022, bids were recelved for the Resh‘oom Renovation Pro_lect at Bulldmgs “F" and “T". Blds were
received from eight General Contractors. The low Base Bid was $462,650.00 and was submitted by Larson and
Larson Builders.

See bid tab attached.

. The estimated cost for the Base Bid was $350,000:00. This estimate was based on teking the sf cost from the last
toilet room renovation. project and escalating the cost 5% per year. -

We have worked with Larson.and Larson Builders on successful projects in the past.

We recommend awarding the project to Lmon and Larson Builders upon the Board’s review and approval of the
funds available. We will prepare a Letter To Proceed and Owner/Contractor Agreement upon receiving the Board’s

approval.

If you have any. questions regardmg the above mformanon, please contact me at yoyr convenience,
'Smcemely.

Rl L. JOHNSON ASSOCIATES, INC.

R. Johnson, AIA, LEED AP
Project Architect ~ -
cc: 21-026file "

Page 88



o '_"..'_'.-Restroom Renovaﬂonq- ;-.".‘-_---'.-'-1":"::""
5 Bldgs MFrand T, e S e e
B "_nghland Gommunlty Colloge A T

January 5, 2022

Page 89 B

’ XN _BID [ADDM [ SITE.|- = BASEBID - UNIT
BlDDERs GUAR. | RCPT. INSPCT] A . PRICES
L 'lmjlllﬂlln-t_ot.
NED AR . __cafamic e
BenriettConstructlbn — - 1 1 . RS
P.0. Box 370 - | | 8% | 2 | Yes. | $620,392 $2.66
Pecatonica, IL: 815-239-2660 | ' S
Gehrke COnstructIon . , _
421 Grove Strest | .. 5% 2 Yeos $552,500 -$5.00
DeKalb, IL".815-784-9116 Lo
Larson & Larson Bldrs n
5612 Industrial Ave. - 5% 2 | Yes $482,850 $5.00
Loves Park, IL 815-833-1773
Nicam Construction
3143 Business 20 W 5% 2 Yes $529,812 $2.50
Freeport, IL_815-616-8126
Ringland-Johnson, Inc. _
1725 Huntwood Drive’ . 5% 2 Yes $574,000 $7.00
Cherry Valley, I 815-332-8634
Rockford Structures .
10540 N. 2nd St. - 5% 2 Yes '$672,793 $2.62
Machesney Pk, IL 815-633-6161
Sjostrom & Sons - L L .
1129 Harrison Avenue _ . .. 5% | 2 Yes |  $575,000 $4.00
Rockford, IL. 815-316-3695 ' § -
W!nterCOnstructlon p S _
1840 S. Walnut Avenue ' - 8%. | 2 Yes $686,000 $7.00
Freeport, IL .815-801-5304 :

Richard L. Johnson Assoclates, Inc.



.. Page 90°

AGENDA ITEMA#X-D-6:-
S U JANUARY, 28,2022 ¢
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD B

 iMPL EMENTATION oF COMPENSATIQN STUDY ADJUSTMEh T s AND
: SALARY RA NGE PL JACEMENTS -

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached salary adjustments resulting from a recent compensatlon study for adm1mstrat1ve,

L ,professmnal and non-union classified positions effective January 1, 2022. The cost of the total
. amount of the adjustménts will not exceed $35,000 for FY22. Support of adjustments for

eligible grant employees will be determined following a review of grant funds. In addition, it is
recommended the Board of Trustees approves the attached Salary Range Table showing revised
placements for positions based on market-data obtained or as a result of recent Illinois minimum
wage increases..

'BACKGROUND: Public Sector Personnel Consultants conducted a comprehenswe
compensauon study of Highland’s regular administrative, professmnal and non-union classified
positions in FY18, with implementation of salary adjustments in FY20. It'is recommended that
following a comprehensive market study, the organization review market data on an anriual basis
to continue to maintain competitive ranges and salaries. Public.Sector recommended that one-
third.of positions be completed annually so that all posmons are reviewed in a three-year period.
Due.to COVID, a réview of positions was not conducted in FY21. The Classification and
Compensatlon Review Team (CCRT) reviewed over half of the positions in FY22 and will
review the remammg pos1tlons in FY23 o -that they are all evaluated ina two-year penod

Followmg obtamment of market data from natlonal regtonal and: local employers benchmarked
positions were placed on nghland’s Salary Range Table to the closest mid-point. These
benchmarked positions were then utilized to determine- un—benchmarked position placements,

. Internal equity was also considered. Tn Some cases, range placements s ‘were modified to more

. closely ahgn the minimum of the'r range tq Hlinois’ minimum' wage rate or to address significant
.compression as a result.of the minimuim wage inctease. ‘On the Highland Salary Range Table 5,

NS '.'those posmons that were part of the:market study Have an ‘asterisk next to their job title. Ifa.

o change in range plaeement is- recommended the range ﬂmt the pos1t10n was prevmusly placed at’

RS rioted undet the Prior: Range ‘Placément column.' If positions were placed appropriately -
. aceordmg for the market data ‘ho ohange was made m placement on the Salary Range Table

The recommended salary for md1v1dual employees is based on the posmon s placement on the
: Salary Range Tablé and their years of internal service, eredlt The recommendation ut111zes a’

. '1:5% in-range target adjustment for each year of experierice. In some ¢ases, increases are capped
" in rder to stay within- the SURS 6% rule gu1delmes In these situations, current cucumstanees

willbe evaluated each year to determitie el1g1’o1l1ty for future salary adjustments In any case, :

B .annual salary mcreaSe will not exeeed a 6% increase durmg any given fiscal year.

BOARD'ACIIQN:_. _ :



et

- HEG szuzz Snlary Piiin muu_g_

Faie i

PSPC

Recommgnd-d Salary chnngn .
Current | NewFY22 Annual
Bmpioyes Nume Dopartment Glass Goxls Job Titte Annual falary Effactive
Salary tHi2
Az, Juls . Cafetedd © = - - 4510 Cafeteria Manager - §2B707 $26,576
- Boetichar, Hope "Human Resources - " HR Specialist . .. . $30,800 .$38,207
Bradt, Jeremy- Admigsions- & Records 8210 Dinector, Enroliment and Roeorde . e 70,760
Conway, Ellen . Business Office a208  Coordinator, Student Accounts §20,670 830,237
Comelius, Andld  Buainesa Office o 215  Coordinator, Accounting . | $40,708 43,565
Curry, Kerstin Admissions & Records 4208 ' Student Information Spacialist 28,371 $20,930
Dvorak, Susle Admissions & Records 4206 Studentinformation Speciallst . sar.Tal $40,227
Fink, Pete . ] ' 6226 . - Direcior, Information Techrology Services $73,603 $70,852
Groslians, Beth Student Advislng 4108 Student Advieor’ $43,884 $47,041
Gunderson, Michael  Audlo Visual- . 2306  Audio Visual Speclallst 43,347 $45,371
Hooper, Michasla  Admissions & Records 4206 Student Information Asslstant 426,478 827,002
Klever, Palge Admiagions & Records 4200  Student Information Specialist . 520,850 $31,682
Leahy, Brian s 2308 ITS Bupport Speclalist, Lead $46,550 846,102
Lawls, Christle Human Resources 210 HRIS Administrator/Human Resources Generalist $53.410 857,140
Loyd, Mary ‘Busiiness Office 3220  Manager, Accounting $58,087 $57,638
Musso, Anthony Caresr Services 4109 Coordinator, Caraer Services $44,9808 846,060
Norman, Pete . Athletics 8110 Director, Athlatics & Physical Education - $80,842 868,287
Pilttuck, Bruce T8 - 2808 '[TS Support Specialist $35,504 $37,004
Potter, Patil s 2316  Administrative Applications Administrator $63.4%9 $63,802
Schalble, 8am Admisslons & Records 4215 Outreach, Dugd Credit and Workforce Pathways Coordinator 843,868 $40,712
Schulz, Viek Student Advising 4107 Student Advisor [Transfer Coordinator] 9,445 852,608
Thruman, Michelle  Institutional Research 8220 Director, institutional Research 71,494 $76,490
Warfield, Sarali *  Institutional Ressarch 2311 Instinitional Research Data Reporting Analyst $48,126 $49,355
Waeich, Renes” = Payroll - . . 211" Payioll sQedalfst $41,083 $44,888
Bertram, Wes . Project Sucoesd 4108 | Student Advisar $30,454 41,148 GRANT
Moore, Brian . Project Succeed". 4108, Student Advisor w4817 $49,901 GRANT
1of1 1Ha2022



nghland communlty College FY2022 .
Salary Plan M Salary Ranges Per Job Class - (Job CIass Order)

Class’ ‘Oc':upllllolnil.lpb‘.F-u"llllllolu_lnq Joblci;m' ::l:g u'lrﬂimlm‘ .llldpqlnt Hun.l,.m Pror m-
1100 Clerical and Office Support Group
1109 Administrative Assistant 20 328511 $35830  s42.788
1110 Offlce Coordinator 21 .$29938  $37421  $44.005
1112 Exscutive Assistant- Non-Exempt 24 - §348E5  $43310 51,083
1113 Executive Asslstant (Bcard) 26 $38207 B47759  $57,311
- 2100 Faclities aroup ' .
2108 - Facilties and Safety Assistant 21 §20836  S3TA21  $44.905
2200 Human Resources Group . -
. 2208 * Huhan Resciurces Specialist 26 $30,207 | $47.750°  $57.311 24
*-2210 * HRIS AdministratorHumen Rasources Generalst 2 34230 ' $55267 508,345 27
2360  Informistion Technology Group
2303 * ITS Support Specialst* 24 534855 - $43319  §51963 22
2305 * TS Suppost Specialist, Media Systems 26 $38207 S47750 85731 24
2308, * TS Support Speciallst, Lead - 28 . $38207. S47.789  $5T.311 24
2311 * Instiutional Research Data Reporting. Analyst 28 842124  $52854 - $83,185 28
2318+ Administrative Applications Adinisiraor - - 32 $51201  $84002  $76,802 .3
. 2317 " * Network Administrator : 32 $61201 384002  §76,802 "3
2319 * nmumumsmmmm, 35 '$50272  §7400 898908 82
2400  Warketing & Community Rolallonlﬂmup T
2410 Communications Specialist - .21 .$20938  $53TA421 §44,805
2412 .Digtal Médla aid Créative Specialst -~ 24 . 'g34@55  $43310 51,983
2800 Library and Leaming Medla Group . .. o o . ,
12808 * Academic Technology Resources Assistant 21 $20038  $37,421 $44,805, 18
2508 * cothmr.MldemlcTadnnlugyRemm 3 $48.763 . '§60,954  £73,145 26
. 2611, *. Lipray Spodlalet’ . , 19 S21163 . $33942 ¢ 840730 .18
. $100. ° Financlal Ald Gtoup ", R L B .
- +.3102 ¥, Financial Ald Ausistart - 19 . sgrdesn $33042 se0730 17
* "3185" * Finaricial Akd Gpaclalipt! - .22 - 831433 38282, --$47,150 ,
) "FlnlmlllAHSpodallsl-ﬂ .25, 336388 . $SAB4ES . .$84,582 24
" $200° ‘AocouttngGeoup , < < PR L o
..3202 ~ Studeni Accounts Speciallat, Tschiml.&ppon Y2 S33.005 . 541,266 340,607 2
3205 . * Coordinatir, Student Accounts 23 493,005  $41,266  $49.507 22
- "3211."#* Payrol Specialst .- .- 24 $34.855. $43310 . 351,983 22
" 3215 -* Coordinator, Accounting 24 $34855 < $43,310  -$51,083 22
| 3220 * Menager, Accounting ¢ ;- -3 $40,763° 360,054 -$73,146 28
. 4100, muomlcmmng Group s .
* 4108".* Btudent Adviaor 28 T e42124 .$5285¢ 583,185 24
. ;4107 * Student Advisot [Transfer) ‘3D .. 48441  $EBOB2  $80,662 2
' '-_;-4109- - COordnllqr. Cﬂmﬂm 28 $44,2350  $55,287 $86,345 8
4200 . Admissions Grodp - . . ' R L
4208 * Shudent Infomiation Agslstant . - Mo . 527,183 $93042  $40.730 17
4208 * Student Imformation Speciallst L2 C8IBE38 C ETA21 544905 )
218 * Ommmcmnmmmmpnnwmmm B Sanid. - $52654. 963,165 28
4300 Alhletic and Arts Group - '
4310 "* Coordinator, Women's Athistics ©25  §36388  $45485  §54,562 2
4312 * Fine Arts Technical Coordinator 24 $34855  $43.319 951,988 2
4406 Bookstors émup . i .
4405-  Booksiors Asslstant 17 $24820 830768  $36.943 12
_ 4418 . -'Backstore Mapager 26 $38207 S47758  $57.314
4500 .Cafeteria Group . oo
4508  Cafeleria Assistant. 17 $24820 $30768  $36.943 1
4508  Cafeteria Assistant Mmer 20 $28511 $35630  $42708 17
4510  Cafeleria Manager 2 ' $41258  $49,507 21
© 4700  Leaming Services Group
-4708 * Tasting and Career Services Spaciallat 22 $31433 330003 347,150
4708 ¥ Coordinator, Testing Center and Tutoring Services T 0,118 850147  $60,176
4710 * Coordinator, Student Succass 27 $40,118  $50,147  $60,176
*Salary Survey BenchmarkPSPG Highiand Community College:

-Page 92

112/2022



nghland Communlty COIlage FY2022
Salary Plan Ighlg_i - Salary Ranges Per Job class (Jobr Class Order)

g':d': Occupational Job Familiss and Job Classés ::':: Minimum | Midgoint | Maxkmum ':,’:::f‘“"‘

4800  Student Support Services Group .

4813 * Student Retention Specialist 21 520936  $37421  $44.605.

4814 * Coordinator, Disablity Services 27 $40,118 850,147 380,176

5200 Servant Ludonhlp Group -

5210.  Coordinator, High Schaol Servant Leadershlp Progrein 25 $38306 845485 84582

5300  Business Inatitute 8 Conference Contar Groug - o

5310  Coordinalor, Conference Center and Businesa Institute 23 539005  $41,256  S40,507

5312 Coordiior, Business Trainlru _ ‘26 $38207 S4TTER 867N

8400 Lifelong Leaming Group : , Ve

8420 * Goordinater, Lifeking Leuml‘qummdBmhau Trnirlng 28 $A2124., 9652864 63188 26
o0 pdmiistateSorn

8100  Academic Group - L

8110 * Director, Amapwdealemm 35 $592T2  STA0R0  §88,008 3
4112 *. Dean, Naturai Sciance & Mathematics 30 $72,045 S00057  $108,083

8126 * Dean, Nursing & Alled-Hesith 39  §72048 90057  $108,088

6130 * Deen, Humanltes, swmsm;wrmm 30 2,040 990057 -$108.088

+ 5200 -;,Mmlnumemp L e , _ ,

" 6210 * 'Diractor, Enrciment and Records: - 38 sEezi2 674000 588,008 33
_E216° * Direclor, Financial Al | " 35  $59.272° ST4,080 ©  $8B.908 _

. "'8220 * Director, Instiiutionsl Research - a8 $62238- STT795  $03,M 4
6226 * Dieclor, InfqrmnﬂonTpdmbgySaMoel M STOA3 (500288 $119,145 a7
6230 * Director, Faclities and Sefety . 37 . $85347  $81684 . $98,021 36

- 62407 Diecior, mmmm-msm ] 3 se2zams. G785 89D, -
8245 = Dractor, Marketing and Gomminiy Relatiors . * as | 'sem@15  .§85.769 - - §102,622 26

" 1280 Dhchr, Humln Huum: - -4 ;75.648 504560 5113472 7
6315 'VF, Business, rmmmamcmuw Prughms AR . $83402 ° $1043252  $125103-

©.6820 . -VP/CAO, Academic Sarvices , , 45" 306548 .$120,685 8144,622

. '€325° ;" VPICKO, Administrative Services-™ . . L 4B T so6sMa $120,885° 8144822

. 8330, -';.vPlcsso smmnmnpmm-wmmsm CLTT A S06548 6120885 §14482
7110 EEOiAmatve Acdor Ofteer -

7120 . - HIPAA Privacy Officer , * + -
720 idenlity'Theft Oficar - -
740 ammprqmw-nﬁunm :

B100  Haaith, Naturel Sclence and Mathamatics Group - .

4103 Nutural Sclence Lab Assistant 21 'S20096  $37421  $44.905
8105 ° cwrdlmhr Nersing and Alld Halllh_ S 20 “$M230 $65267  $66.345

R SRANT POBITION
1100 Clerioal and Office suppon Gmup W
1108 Administrative Assistant - 20 §28511° $35530  $42,766
3200 ° Accounting Group
3210 * Fiscal/Dala Anlyst, Adult Educaiion 24 §I4855 #3310 $61083 22
4100  Acadwmic Advising Group
4108 -+ Student Advisor 28 $42,924  $52854 63,185 24
4900 Upward Bound Group ) )

4930  Coordinator, Upward Bound 25 '$35,380 345485 354,562

4935  Educational Spacialist, Upward Bound . 22 $31433 530202 $47,150

8100  Adult Education Group

5110  Coordinator, Lteracy and ESL Programs 22 $31433  $3p2e2  $47.180

5112 Coordinator, Insiructional Services 25 $36388  S46486  §54.382
*Salary Survey BanchmearkPSPC

Highland Gommunity Collage

Page 93

11272022



Highland Community College FY2022
Salary Plan Table § - Salary Ranges Per Job CIass =" (Job Class Order)

Pﬂor;qul

g':: Occupational Job Families and Job Classes ' ::':g’! Mininom | Midpoint | Maximum |F7 |
5118.  Director, Reiired SeniorVoknieer Prdgram (REVP) 2B M2124  S52854  $83,188
5600  Worldorce Pathways Group *

5605 . Worklorce Pathways Spedialft - 20 $20511 - 835839  §42.786.
hzoo .: - Mmlnlltrltor Qroip - - .
6255 . Director, Aduk Education #mmma 33 $53781  §67.202  §80,842
6280 . Director, TRIO Services 3 $5a781 867202 $80842

*Galary Survey BenchmarkPSPC, 1 -, Highiand Communky College-

Page 94

111272022



Page 95

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-7.
" JANUARY 25,2022 -
HIGHLAND CONMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PAYMENT OF BILLS AND AGENCY FUND REPORT
NOVEMBER 2021 :

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: ‘Tt is recommended that the Highland
.Community College Board approves the following. Resolutmn for the payment of the -
,-,November 2021 b111s, 1nc1ud1ng Board travel ST

jREHOLUTION: Resolved that Jﬂl Janssen, Treasurer, be a.nd she is hereby authonzed and

......

-'7-$29 436. 92 Other Deblts DOOOOllﬂ amountmg to $62 36 ahd Electionic Refunds of'$6,195. 00,
- with 4 adjusments of $7,590.68, stich warrants amountmg to $629 425,74 Transfers of funds
', for payrcfll amounted to $579 027 27 , T

- Automated Cleanng House (ACH) deblts afe Flﬂh Th1rd Bank in the amount of $29 436 92.
- Other Deblts con31st of replemshmg petty cash.in the cashier’s office. Electronic Refiinds are

' 1ssued fo students

"BOARD ACTION: _



USBANK .
_FIFTHTHIRD.

o UNION LOAN AND SAVINGS

i 'TOTAL ASSETS " | ",'.:'.f . ._]; ', L

1010 HCC ORCHESTRA
“* 1011 TRANSFER FUNDS "
1012 FQRENSICS SCHOLAR
1013 INTEREST ON INVEST. '
1014 TRUSTS AND AGENCIES
1015 ‘CARD FUND
1016 DIST #145 ROAD AND LOT
" 1017 HCC.ROAD AND LOT*
' 1018, YMCA ROAD AND LOT.
‘1019 YMCA BLDG/MAINT |
-1020 HCC BLDG/MAINT
1021 YMCA/HCC INTEREST
1022 HCC SECTION 125 PLAN
1023 1c3SP CAREER SERVICES

TOTAL

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

. AGENCY FUND
Balance Sheet, November 30, 2021

PREVIOUS

' .. BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS -

. BALANCE "

' ‘3283,299 50..

© §1,833.36.. . -

| sono $285,133.26
U 3618 L 000, 10,00 " 31,612.25
i '-"_,_176,!]20,49” D000 000 176,020 a9
i 849090264 . 'S183336 so 00, $492,7scoo .
5000 50.00
" 0,00 0.00
65,204.86 . 65,204.86
'97,78181 97,781.81
/89,61454 183336 91,447:90
. 37,493.78 37,493.78
6897213 68,972.13
100,253.27 100,253.27.
31,612.25 31,612.25
-+ 000 0.00
$490,932.64 - $1,833.36 50.00 . $492,766.00

Page 96



Page 97

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-8
- - JANUARY 25, 2022 N
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PAYMENT OF BILLS AND AGENCY FUND REPORT
o pgcmmgkzoz B

._'REchMENDAt 168 OF T HE PRESIDENT: It i§ reeommended that the Htghl-and
1 Community College Board approves the followmg Resolutton for the payment of the '
st '.December 2021 btlls, mcludmg Board trayel TR T

RES( lLUTION Resolved that Jitl Janssen, Treasurer, be and she is hereby authonzed and -
‘directed to inake: payments or transfers of funds as reflected by warrants 350638 through 350954
. dmounting to $647,287.29, Automated Cleanng House (ACH) debits W0000625. amounting to
$31,643.42, Other Debits DO000111 amounting to $24,400.00 and. Electronic Refunds of '
$5,366.00, with 8 adjustments.of $7,316.25, such warrants amounttng to $701,380. 46. Transfers

of funds for payroll amounted to $824 048. 64

.Automated Clearmg House (ACH) debtts are thth Th1rd Bank in thé amount of $31,643.42,
Other Debits consist of bookstore ‘buyback. Eleéctronic Refunds are issued to students.. December

had three payrolls

' 'BOARDACTION: _______



) "‘,‘-"USBANK

- FIFTH THIRD
' UNION I.-.OAN AND SAVINGS

g TOTAL ASSETS

' 1010 HCC ORCHESTRA

1011 TRANSFER FUNDS

1012 FORENSICS SCHOLAR
1013 INTEREST ON INVEST.
1014 TRUSTS AND AGENCIES
1015 CARD FUND |

1016 .DIST #145 ROAD AND LOT
1017 HCC ROAD AND LOT
1018 YMCA ROAD AND LOT
1019 YMCA BLDG/MAINT .
1020 HCC BLDG/MAINT

1021 YMCA/HCC INTEREST
1022 HEC SECTION, 125 PLAN -
1023 Ic3SP CAREER SERVICES

TOTAL

' Page 98

) mGﬂAND COMMUNITY CQLLEGE
K AGENCYFUND S
Balanee Sheet, Der,ember 31, 2021

L BALANCE ;RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS. . BALANCE . -

|$285,13326 . $916:68 . 5000 ~$286,049.94
o 31,61225 ¢ TT0.00 000 3161225
' 116,020.49.' f96.40 U0, ,0.00  176,116.89
$492,766.00 . SLO13.08° - $0.00 $493,779.08
$0.00 $0.00

0.00 0.00
65,204.86 65,204.86
97,781.81 97,781.81
91,447.90 916.68 92,364.58
37,493.78 37,493.78
68,972.13 68,972.13
'100,253.27 96.40 100,349.67
'31,612.25 31,612.25

" 0.00 0.00
$492,766.00  $1,013.08 $0.00 $493,779.08



Page 99 .

_ AGENDA ITEM #XI-A

S . JANUARY 25,2022 - C
HIGI:[LAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD X

L mz

s TRE&SURER’S REPORT |
' STATEMENTS OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES &
.~ CHANGES INFUND BALANCE o

TResulis as of November 30, 2021

_The followmg charts show the companson of the FY22 financial results for various
‘items, as labeled, to FY21 results as of Novemiber 30. The FY21 bar is the year-to-date
results as of November 30, 2020, divided by.the actual year-end results for FY21. The
FY22 bar is the year-to-date results for November 30, 2021, divided by the annual
budgeted amount for FY22. '

Operating Fund Tuition as of 11/30

g1 =
Qv | |

0% S0% 100%

: -Operatmg F1md tuition revenue Aappears to be about 3% h1gher than anticipated at this
-point in time. If Operating Fund tuition revenue is. 3% more than budgeted for the fiscal.

year, that amounts to about $132,000.

Restricted Fund. Tuitlon as of 11/30
. =17 |' =
] -'-_.:'rnf.\'Z?.._| 2 L.

LI 0K 20% - 40% .60 BO% . -100%

'._‘_..A.,

v,

Restncted Fund tult10n revenue (per credlt hour technology fee) appears to be about 5%
. less than anticipated ‘at this point in time. If Restricted Fund tuition revenue is 5% less
i. than budgeted for the, ﬁscal year that amounts to about $30 000 '



. Page00. .

_—..—'-._-:— -

Auxillary Fund Tu1t|on as of 11/30

' mE2r.
| " aray |

0% 50% 100%

Auxiliarjr Fund tuition' (per credit hour activity fee) appears to:be about 3% less than
* "aniticipated at this point in time. If Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue is 3% less than
budgeted for the fiscal year, that amounts to about-$14,000.

Results as of December 31. 2021

The following charts show the comparison of the FY22 financial results for various
items, as labeled, to FY21 results as of December 31. The FY21 bar is the year-to-date
results as of December 31, 2020, divided by the actual year-end results for FY21. The
FY21 bar is the year-to-date results for December 31, 2021, divided by the annual
budgeted amount for FY21.

Operating Fund Tuition ‘as of.'1§f31

afv2l | |
aFyz | |

0% : 50% '100%

i_Operatmg Fund tultmn revenue appears to be about 4% ligher. than anticipated-at this

- pointin tnne If Operatmg Fund tultlon revenue 1s 4% more than budgeted for the ﬁscal ,

i _'-.'.year, that amounts to about $1:76 090,

. ..'ch'_':ks'tdke-seles asof 12/31 . .
oFyn pe——— |
DFv2 T — 1 |

"ds(,:.: “iom .'46% o eeés- ' soég ;_1,0096




Bookstore sales appear to be about 3% lower than ant1c1pated at thls pomt in time. If
sales are. 3% less than- budgeted fbr the ﬁscal year, that amounts to about $13, 500.

Auxlltary Fund Tuntlon as of 12/31
aFval | B 11

grvzz | . ]

0% '50_96 100%

Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue appears to be about 4% lower than anticipated at this
point in time. If Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue is 4% less than budgeted for the fiscal

year, that amounts to about $19,000.

The above results will be rev1ewed monthly After the majority of student registration
'closes for the Spnng 2022 semester, variances from budget will be analyzed.

PagelOl

'In the Bond and Interest Fund, the Fixed Charges line includes payments on the College’s

bonds.- Repayment of bonds is funded through local taxes.



Page 102

N(..’-.Vembel' 2021

Financials



. Page 103
AGENDA ITEM - #XI-A
JANUARY 25,2022 .

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
T OFY22 -

OPERAT]NG FUNDS (EDUCATIONAL AND OPER. & MAINT. FUNDS COMBINED)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in- Fund Balsnce .
For the Period Ended November 30, 2021

Year-

'REVENUE: o Budpet to-Date Percent
Local Taxes . $6,770,780 - $3,351,604 -49.5%
Credit Hour Grants 11,232,526 569,394 46.2%
‘Equalization - 50,000 120,833 41.7%
ICCB-Caréet/Tech Education 128361 S - '0.0%
'ICCB Performance - . 4,495 0.0%
CPP Replacement Tax 625,000 240,345 38.5%
‘Federal Sources. - ~+ 55,000 ..22,019 40.0%
Tuition & Fees 4,410,000 3,922,041 88.9%
Sales.& Services - ©.27,150 11,033 40.6%
Facilities Revenue 111,550 38,601 34.6%
Interest on Invéstments - - 7,000 - 399 . 0 8T%
Non-Govt. Gifts, Grants 300,000 - 16,104 - 5.4%

Mlscellaneous - . 744,626 60 865 . 1364%
o Total Revenue """ . $13,761,993 . 'ss 257,733 60.0%
Salaries '_ : 789,699,734  -$3;792,398 . 39.1%

-Employee Benefits - 2,312,285 | '1,149,664. 49.7%

' Contractual Services .. 865,583 1440,277 50.9%

- Materials & Supplies -..-866,357 . 373,787 43.1%
Conférence & Meeting 252,197 . .65,832 26.1%
Fixed Charges B 59,700 ' 37,277 62.4%
Utilities - 659,325 639,646 - 97.0%

Capital Qutlay - 49,225 28,524- '100.0%
Other Expenditures 142,356 176,815 124.2%
Federal Relief Lost Revenue (988,531) Co- 0.0%
‘Transfers (In) Qut - (156,238) - 10.0%

Total Expenditures $13,761,993 $6,704,220 48.7%

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures $0 $1,553,513

Fund Balance 7/1/21 5,734,337 5,734,337

Fund Balance 11730721 $5,734,337 $7,287,850



‘AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
: JANUARY 25, 2022

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY22

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (RESTRICTED)
‘Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance

“REVENUE:,

I

For the Period Ended November 30, 2021

- Budget to-Date .

: qucer;t

.Ig(lJQal'";I‘a__lxeg-",','-. - -

+ Inferest, "¢

- = _Tdtgl.l'{év'éhue :

" EXPENDITURES; ' ..

$921,000 | $456,479

_ 49:6%

100.0%

. ot bt
. Materials & Supplies - -

Capital Outlay

. Total Expenditures

Excess of Reventies -

"Over Expenditures '

Fund Balgmce 7(.1/21

Fund Balance 11/30/21

L2 $921,000° $456,490

lszgo0 21
SR 148

4798078 1,484,817

100,0% . -

0.0%
100.0%
30.9%

$4,980,878 .  $1,485,178

(84,059,878) ' (51,028,688)

B4,725,092° $4,725,002 -

$665,214  $3,696,404

29.8%

Page 104



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A

JANUARY 25, 2022

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

- FY22

o : AUXILIARY ENTERPRISEFUND |
o Statement of Revenue, Expendltl.lres & Changes in Fund Balanee
o For the Penod Ended November 30,2021

. REVEN U E:-

"I‘l.utlon &nd Fees ::'." ES
' '-"Bookstore Sa.les

" Athlefies (L
o Other
" Total Revenué’

" 'Expnﬁﬁltuﬁﬁé:

I'. Sala.nes

Employee Beneﬁts
Contractual Services
Materials. & Su'pplies'
‘Conference & Mesting
_Fixed Charges
Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Federal Relief Lost Revenue
Transfers -

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures .

Furid Balance 7/1/21

Fund Belance 11/30/21 -

Bndget L

Year. .

. to-Date .- ..P.ercent: .

’ $47s ooo-f-,

.- 450,000

SELA a0,
i .:":.1_23,16_6-. -

$418454 | 87.5%
238,041, - 529%

9322 . 1 22.5%.,
766,252 . . 53.8% "

. $1,092,206:

. $731,969 - 67.0%

$322217 . $123938  38.5%
33313 . 16,619, 49.9%
92,984 41,166  44.3%
611,419 393,020  64.3%
311,963 111,916  35.9%
14,109 1,857 13.2%
600 600  100.0%
32,265 40,535  125.6%
25,738 19,540 37.1%
(413,108) - 0.0%
(64,000) - 0.0%
$967,500  $739,191 76.4%
$124,706 (87,222)
$1,129,535  $1,129,535
$1,254241  §1,122,313;

Page 105



. REVENUE _
.-.__.'.'-,_'--'::-._VocauonalEducauon T
i Adaly Eduoation |1
. ‘Other itinois Sources -+ -

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
. JANUARY. 25, 2022.
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND

P2 |

Statement of Revenue, Expendltures, & Changes in Fund Balance .
' g For the Penod Ended November 30, 2021 o

B Department of Educatzon
Other Federgl $oms
Tuition & Fees .

. Sales & Semce Fees

: Interest

: _-Non-govt G:ﬁs Grants
'Other. :

Total Revem_le .
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries .

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
‘Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meeting:
Fixed Charges
Utilities-

Capital Outlay

Other Expendifures
Federal Relief Lost Revenue
Financial Aid .
Trangfefs out (in)

Total Expenditures
Excess of Expenditures Over Revenue
‘Fund Balarice. 7/1/21

FundBalance 1 i{30/21 .

: !eaf;td-[_'iate

Percent
:'35140 056 .80
2209500 . '27;3,9,1_‘,'--. ' ,11,9%"‘- S
. 131,865’ - 100,498 76.2%
7,840, 258 | 2,627,385,  33.5%
49,684 16,709, 33.6%
592,000 511,444- 86.4% -
- 20,000 34 0.2%
19,346 - 0.0%
891,319 4,100 0.5%
298,726 110,088 36.9%
$10,213,204 3,397,649  33.3%
| $1,180,551  $556,012 - 47.1%
270,047 140,012 51.8%-
755,993 198,874 26.3%
255,853 96,649 37.8%
121,038 51,418 42.5%
26,758 1,294 4.8%
4,152 - 0.0%
815,170 442,386 54.3%
1,811,103 140,385 7.8%
(137,651) 0.0%
4,711,745 2,884,269 61.2%
180,438 - 0.0%
| $9,995,197  $4,511299  45.1%
$218,007 ($1,113,650)"
877,588 . 877,588
$1,095,595 _ ($236,062)

0.0

Pa'g_e 106



‘Page 107

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
.. .... JANUARY25,2022 - &
HIGHLAND CON[MUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
R
: i AUDITFUND RN
Statement of Revcnue, Expendlturcs, & Changes 1n Fund Balance
F or the Penod Ended November 30 2021 '

S S

‘LocalTaxes . ° . $49000 $22,042° .. 468%

Total Revenue $49,000 $22,942  46.8%

Contractual Services. T 849,000 $52,750  107.7%

Total Expenditures $49,000 $52,750  107.7%

Excess of Revenues-
" Over Exbendjtures $0 ($29,808)

Fund Balance 7/1/21 $861 $861

Fund Balance 11/30/21 8861  ($28,947)



Pa‘ée_ 108

"AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
S JANUARY 25,202 -
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

' BONDAND INTEREST FUND o
Statement of ReVenue Expend1tures, & Changes in Fund Balance o SR
. For the Petiod Ended 'N0vemher 30 2021 '_ R

B S ' Year .
. REVENUE i ": Budget to-DaLe Percfent |
"L'o:cal Taxes . $1,803,550° $895493 © 49.7%
Total Revenue $1,803,550  $895493°  49.7%
EXPENDITURES:
Fixed Charges $1,753,550 $1,546,000 88.2%
Total Expenditures $1,753,550  $1,546,000 88.2%
‘Excess o;f l_lévanlcs _
Over Expenditures $50,009_ ($650,507)
‘ Fund Balance 7/1/21 | - $816,153 $816,153

Fund Balance 1 1/30/21.. : $866,153 $165,646



AGENDAITEM #XI—A
JANUARY 25; 21)22

i P-‘.Yz? -‘}:-.,

HIGI-EAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

LIABILITY PROTECTION AND SETI'LEMENT FUND _
Statement of Revenue, Expénditures, & Changes in Fuid Balsnce
For the Penod Ended November 30, 2021

. REVENUE:

Local 'I_'a}.(es‘ .

Total Revenue

'EXPENDITURES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Meaterials & Supplles

Conference &. Meetings-

"' Fixed Charges.
Utilities

B -To.tai Expendifures

'Excess of Revenues
Over Expendltures

g Eund: Ba’lahce'_:m,z-.za- R

il 1021

.. Budget".

Year

to-Date Percent

$1,225,000

$593,659

$1,225,000

$330,801
312,950
387,425
9,100
15,974
207,374
4,000

$593,659 48.5%

38.1%
48.0%
20.9%
84.7%

$125,990
150,355
80,826
7,709
~10;000.-
218,063
1,909

105.2%
47.7%

" $1,267,624

= ".'.'._Cﬁf!iﬁﬁ_)

. $594,852

©$363,135

46.9%

: ($1,193) .

$363,135 ,

8320518

$361,942 "

| 48.5%

62.6%

Ifeg'e 109



“pagetio’

December 2021

Financials



PR AGENDA ITEM #XI-A ' o
. TANUARY 2S5, 2022 .

I-IIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
K FY22

OPERATING FUNDS (EDUCATIONAL AND OPER & MAINT. FUNDS COMBINED)
Statement of Reventic, Expendltures, & Changes in Fund Balance o
For the Penod Ended December 31 2021 '

, Year-
'REVENUE: Budget ‘to-Date Percent
" Logal Taxes | $6,770,780 $3,352,485 49.5%
Credit Hour Grants 1,232,526 631,495 51.2%
Equalization , - 50,000 25,000 50.0%
ICCB Career/Tech Educatlon 128,361 64,181 50.0%
ICCB Performance . 4,495 0.0%
CPP Replacement Tax 625,000 382,904 61.3%
Federal Sources 55,000 22,394 40.7%
Tuition & Fees 4,410,000 4,168,318 94.5%
Sales & Services 27,150 12,064 44.4%
Facilities Revenue 111,550 48,137 43.2%
Interest on Investments 7,000 ' 624 8.9%
‘Non=Govt. Gifts, Grants 300,000 26,104 - - 8.7%
Miscellaneous - 44,626 62,441 139.9%
Total Revenue .. $13,761,993 . $8,800,642 63.9%
EXPENDITURES L
Salaries . , 1 $9,699,734 . $4,461,339, 46.0%
Employee Benefits . 2,312,285, 1,406,602 60.8%
Coritractual Setvices " 865,583 475236 . . 54:9%
- . Materials & Supphes '. E 866,357, 411,705 .~ 47.5%
-"":. Conference & Meetmg 252 197.. 72,776 . . 28.9%.
"+ Fixed Charges : 59,700 . 140,122 . .67, 2%
' Utilities "L 659 325 - 645 936" .98.0%
.Capital Outlay - - 49,225 ) 28,524 . .100.0%
.Other Expendltures - 1°142,356, 196,295 - 137.9%
' Federal Relief Lost Revenue (988 531) - 0.0%
3 Transfers (In) Out .{(156,238) - ©0.0%
. Total-E;:ppndm;res $13,761,993 " $7,738,535 56.2%.
Excess of Revenues . |
Over.Expenditures $0 $1,062,107°
Fund Balance 7/1/21 5,734,337 5,734,337
Fund Balange 12/31/21 $5,734,337.  $6,796,444



Page 112

AGE'NDA ITEM #XT-A,
JANU ARY 25,2022
I-HGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
' FY22 .
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (RESTRICTED)
Statement of Revenue, Expendltures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021-

Year
REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent

Local Taxes | $921,000  $456,600  ° 49.6%
Interest 32,674 100.0%

Total Revenue | T SO21,000°  $489.274 - 100.0%

: EXPEND‘ITURES

Contractual Semces ' '- o - :1#2800 ’ 5b,213 ' . 0.0%
..'Matenals&supphes' R S ¢ ) 100.0%
'l'Capltal ow.lay LU 4,798,078 1,519,004 .- = 31 7%,:

*“Total Expenditires | §4980:878 81,569,365 3L5%

Z.'-..:.-Egéélss__'c.:fkg\fenuc;'s.". Co e
Over Expenditures . ($4,059,878)  (51,080,091)

 Fund Balance 7/1/21 $4,725,092 '$4,725,092

'Fund Balance 12/31/21 $665214  $3,645,001



AGEND'A ITEM #XE-A-
' JANUARY 25,2022

H]GHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY22,

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISE FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expendltures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

REVENI_J'E:

; ‘Tuition and Fees
.- Bookstore Sales
"Athletics
- Other”

. Totel Revenue

Salanes .
Employee Beneﬂts B
.'Contractua] Services -
Materials & Supplies - -
" Conference & Meeting.
-leed Cha.rges
. )Um11t1es
" Capital: Outlay-

Other Expend:tures
-;Federal Relief Lost Revenue
Transfers '

Total Expenditures

Excess.of Reveﬁues
Over Expenditurés

Fund Balance 7/1/21

Fund Balance 12/31/21

Year -
'Budget_- to-Date - Percent
$478,000  $436,364 - 91.3%
. 450,000- 253,682 . 56.4%
41,040 11917 29.0%
. 123,166 70,709 - 57.4%
' §1,092206 1 -$772672°  T0.7%
CUS21T US139940 3%
S 33,313 .0 16644 500%
- .192,984 . 44,6800 48.1%
... 611,419 - 412514  615%
L 311963 .. 121,956 39.1%
14109 6321  44.8%
DL 600 - 600.  100.0%
" 32,265 40,535 125.6%
© 35738 1,516  44.7%
(413,108) co- 0.0%
(64,000) - 0.0%
$967,500  $794,706  82.1%
$124,706  ($22,034)
$1,129,535  $1,129,535
$1,254241  $1,107,501

Page 113’



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
_ JANUARY 25, 2022
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

- FY22.

RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31,.2021

'REVENUE: =
'Vocational Education

Adult Education
'Other Tllinois. Sources
'Department of Education-

: Other Federal Sources
Tuition & Fees

Sales'® Semce Fees'

* Interest . REEERE -
Non-govt Glﬂs, Grants :

- "Total Revenije: " - .0

" EXPENDITURES:
l"Salaﬁes-"'. '
" Employee Benefits -

Contractual Services

. Materials & Supplies

: Conference & Meefing

. Fixed Charges

Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expend1tures

Federal Relief Lost Revenue

Financial Aid

Transfers out (in)

Total Expenditures
Excess of Expenditures Over Revenue
Fund Balance 7/1/21

. Fund Balancg 12/31/21-

Percent

. Budget’ * Year-to-Dafe
$140,056 - - S0 0.0%
229,950 27,391 11.9%
' 131,865 100,498 . 76.2%
7,840,258 2,627,385  "33.5%
| 49,684 . 16,709  33.6%
592,000 - 533,334 . 90.1% .
20,000 4 02%.
19 346 19743 102.1%
8913191 4435 0.5%
398726 - 121,902 - 40.8% . ..
8102132040 3451431 | 338%
SI,180,551  $633,924 . 537%
270,047 144375  53.5%
755993 199,180,  26.3%
255,853 98,122  38.4%.
121,038 52351 43.3%
26,758 1,294 4.8%
4,152 . 0.0%
815,170 443,115 544%
1,811,103 143,976 7.9%
(137,651) . 0.0%
4,711,745  2,884269  612%
180,438 - 0.0%
$9,995,197  $4,600,606  46.0%
$218,007  ($1,149,175)
877,588 877,588
$1,095,595. ° ($271,587)

Page 114



Page 115

'AGENDA' ITEM #XI-A
‘JANUARY 25 2022 -
‘HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
. FY22
. : AUDIT FUND -
Statement of Revenue, Expendltmes, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

e 0 Yer.
~REVENUE: . | Buc_lg'et_' .to-Date ‘Percent”

LocalTaxes - +oi' " . SA000 | ©$22048.  468%

TotalReverué: o0 $49000  $22,948: - 46.8%

" EXPENDITURES:. ",

Contractual Services '$49,000  $52,750  107.7%

Total Expenditures §49,000  $52,750  107.7%

Excess of Revenues - .
‘Over Expenditures - $0 ($29,802)

Fund Balance 7/1/21 $861 $861

Fund Balance 12/31/21 $861 ($28,941)



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
. JANUARY 25, 2022

Page 116

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD .

FY22

. BOND AND INTEREST FUND .
Statement of Revenue Expendltures, &. Changes in-Find Balance
L F or the Penod Ended December:31, 2021 b

" Losal Taxes

: _ﬁ Total Revenue

. EXPENDITURES:

- Fixed éltarges-
Total Expenditures

Exeess ef Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/21

Fund Balance 12/31/21

Budget

o j'- < Year”
'teaf'[)ate. S

Perceént - .

g ':'_-'.;_--$1 803 sso'. -

. 8895729

49.7% -

| ..$1,803-,550

$1,753,550

$895,729  49.7%

$1,646,000 93.9%

$1,753,550.

$50,000

$816,153

$1,646,000..  93.9%

($750,271)

$816,153

$866,153

$65,882



. AGENDA ITEM #XI-A'
- JANUARY 25,3022

o HIGI-ILAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY22

LIABILITY PROTECTION AND SETTLEMENT FUND '
Statement of Revenue, EXpendltm-es, & Changes in: Fund Balance
For the Penod Ended December 31 2021 T

REVENUE:

Local Taxes

"Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries .

Employee Beneﬁts
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meetings
Fixed Charges

Utilities -

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
--Over Expenditures

IFund Balance 7/1/21

Fund Balanee 12/31!21

Year

“‘Budget '~ to-Date - Percent'’
$1,225,000  $593,815.  '48.5%
$1225000  $593,815  48.5%
$330,801  $147,599  44.6%
312,950 161,633  51.6%
387,425 96,782  25.0%
9,100 7,709  84.7%
15,974 10,000  62.6%
207,374 218,138  1052%
4,000 2425  60.6%
$1,267,624.  $644,286 50.8%
($42,624)  ($50,471).
$363,135 '$363,135
T $320511 | $312,664.

Page 117



Page 118

. AGENDA ITEM #xm B-l
S - +JANUARY 25,2022 . , .
L HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD - Lo

| MEMORANDUM OF A REEMENT BETWE LN
» ILLINOIS FEDERA'J

REGARD]NG ONLH F TE&CHIN{, ’4.10DALITIES

'_._' RECOMAIION OF THE PRESIDENT Itis. recommended that thie nghland |
~Comimunity College Board approves thie attached. Memorandum of Agreement with the Illinois
Fedetation of Teachers, AFT, AFL-CIO, Local 1959 nghland Commumty College Faculty Senate

regarding onlirie teachmg modahtles

-BACKGROUND:  Onling learning has expanded and changed significantly in the past few years.
As aresult, it was recogmzed that the desctiptive modality labels used at Highland no longer clearly
captured the approaches bemg utilized by faculty. To provide greater clarity for faculty, students,
‘and staff, the Faculty Senate and Administration worked collaboratively to define teaching
modalities more clearly. The attached Memorandum of Agreement provides a definition of
“online” in reference to teaching and learning, as well as the modalities including In-Seat, Online,
Online+, Hybrid, Virtual, Virtual Hybrid, and HyFlex.

“BOARD ACTION: —




Pagc"l 19

MemOrandum ongreement
' Be’tween T
. nghland Communlty College
o w0 tand T
tlhnols Federatlon of Teachers AFT; AFL—ClO Locel 1959
Hrghland Communrty College Facutty Senate -

Deoernber 14 2021

1 S§UE
- This Memarandum of Agreement is-entered into by the partles in order to clanfy contract -
'Ianguage currently, existing in the collective- bargalnlng agreement. Upon agreement by-both:-
partres. thls Ianguege wrll be placed in to the collectlve bargalnlng agreement.

AGREEMENT

1. - The term “online” in reference to teaching and learning shall be understood to mean:
“any teaching and Iearmng that occurs exclusively through the use of two or more
electronic devices.” This includes teaching and learning that takes place using modallty
Y1, Y2, or V (see below).

. a. Th|s definition shall be placed in the collective bargalnlng agreemerit in Article I,
" Section A, new number 7.

2. The college will offer courses in the following modalities:

a. 'ABC (In-Seat): instruction consisting of fully synchronous and fully in-seat
teaching and learning

b. Y1 (Online): lnstructlon conslstlng of fully asynchronous and fully online teaching
and learning -

c.' Y2 (Online+) instruction consrstmg of primarily asynchronous and online
" teaching and Ieammg, with. I|m|ted asynchronous:campus visits required

d. HB (Hybrld) instruction conslstlng of both synchronous in-seat and
asynchronous oriline teachlng and learmning

e. V (Virtual): mstruction conslstrng of fully synchronous and fully virtual teaching
and Ieamlng -

A VH (Vlrtual Hybrld) lnstructlon conslstlng ofsynchronous in-seatand . ..
.. - synchronous virtual teachlng and Iearnlng, W|th a smgle modallty offered on
- - different; days - :

‘."g'-._ :'HF (HyFlex): Instructlon con3|st|n| of synchronous m-seat ahd synchronaus
e vrrtual teachlng and Iearmng, wrth both modalities being oﬁered concurrently .

3 Both partles understand that the: crrcumstanoes surroundlng this agreement are- umque
and do not constrtute a precedent for future. negotratlons '

éoerd'¢hetr/dete T

(. ¢Zs. 12114/2021
-F, _qrty.SenéFE'?m's@:nt-/ date




+Page 120

AGENDA ITEM 4XTLB-2 - PRt
- 'JANUARY 25,2033
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

o @MORANDUM OF' UNDERSTANDI‘NG ( MO[' 1’ Fon SPRll\ '(; m BETW]_L‘ EN
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE (BOARD OF TRUSTEES) AND
" " HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE FACULTY SENATE
. . AFFILIATED WITH AFT/IFT LOCAL 1957,
'DUE TO THE covm-lsv NATIONAL'PANDEMIC

. RP COMMENDATION OF TI-]E PRES] I}ENT 1t is recommended that the nghland
Community College Board approves the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for
Spring 2022 with the Highland Community College Faciilty Senate, Affiliated with AFT/IFT Local

1957, due to the COVID-19 national pandemic.

BACKGROUND: The disruption caused by the COVID-19 national pandemic impacted the
ability to carry out certain aspécts of the current contract with the Faculty. The attached -
Meimorandum of Understanding outlines the terms agreed to that would address these issues for the
Spring 2022 semester.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 121

: .Illlemorehdhm of"Unoewﬁndih_g
L : Between o
H|ghland Commumty College (Board of Trustees)
. And .
Highland Community College Facuy Sente, Affliated with AFT/IFT Local 1957

January 18, 2022

Issue:
Due to conditions related to COVID-19, National Pandemic, and the current platform of
educational services under the lllinois Governor's Executive Orders and Guidance from the

Illinois Community College Board, the Faculty Senate and Highland's administration have
agreed, via impact bargaining, to the following conditions for the COVID-19 situation.

Agreement: The parties agree to the'followlng.:

1 CDC, ICCB and IDPH guidelines will be adhered to and will guide and/or determine
COVID-19 and-safety-related decisions made by the College. CDC, ICCB and IDPH guidelines
. will. be adhered to and will guide and/or determine COVID-19 and safety-related decisions made

- by the College In ma.klng such declslons the College will also give appropriate conslderatlon

“to any issued Phasge or Tier.guidance, |ssued by the Governor and/er IDPH appllcable to the
College’s geographlc area, In force at the time.of any such dec|s|on For example ifthe
Reg|on i$.in Phase 2, rnteractlon would be limited between persons and appropriate instruction
moved online, either in online format or ina Ilve-streammg format where a student atterids.class
\nrtually Slmllarly. if the regioh is. moved to- Phase 3, traditional face-to-face and live-stream
'-blended instruétion. should take plaoe foIIowmg soclal dlstancmg protocol Th|s protocol may be,

“buts not imited to:

a A mammum of 10 .or such number as may be |dentrﬁed ln any Phase 3 gmdance
people (i ncludlng mstmctor) are allowed in an mstruchonal area. : .
’ b A minimum-of 6 feet. of distance malntamed between mdnnduals
Use of properly-wiarn face‘coverings arid hand hyg|ene L
d Equment and workspaces wilt be senitrzed usmg the protocol establlshed by HCC
Malntensnoe - .

Flnally, as an example under Phese 4, mslruct|on would generaﬂy be permitted using face-to- -

" face or live-stream blended courses and the maximum number of people allowed inan .

- Instructional area will be as identified by the established guidance, i.e. currently 50 people, 50%
of the room'’s capagcity, or the max|mum number of people in a room to allow for 6-foot social

dlstancmg



2. Futl-t|rne Faculty salary and employment status will remarn as-is acoording to the most
current CBA and any contracts or payment agreements made for the SP 22 semester even.if
programs or courses are Iow-enrolled :

a. Due to the unpreoedented srtuatron in Spﬂng 2022 Faculty will not be required to -
teach more than five (5) course sections totaling at least 13.1 credits unless the faculty
member and the Faculty Senate President agree to more. This five (5) course section
lirit does not include courses that are open-lab or.cross listed (offered at the same time
in the same location with the same instructor) or for courses like or similar to OCED 290
Workplace Experience that are designed for limited enroliment and require instructor
approval,

b.: Tutorial loading will be used only to calculate load course sections beyond five (5) -
course sections or fifteen (15) credits.

¢. No precedent or past practlce will be set regardmg Faculty load calculation for past or
-future situations.

-3 In oonsrdenng the status of. under-enrolled programs that have been areas of concemn for
FY20-21, appropnate consrderat|on will be given fo the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. Any
under enrolled programs consrdered for program reduction will be subject to Program Review,
following the process explarned in the most current Faculty Handbook

4, FuII-t|me Faculty evaluahons will be as foIIows

..a. Tenured Facuity who were scheduled for contrnulng evaluation (3-year cycle) will
, .-have any outstanding evaluatlons completed dunng the 2021-2022 academic year if
L posslble “Tenured’ Faculty evaluatlons scheduled for the 2021-2022 acadernic year will
o =proceed as scheduled if possible. The deterrmnatlon of wheh to schedule evaluatlons
. will be decided by the-Faculty member and their dean. . .
..": b. Non-tenured Faculty may opt into evaluation for the SP-22 semester but appropnate
. considération will be. made to unhderstand that thie format of the: class is new and may not
.be as comfortable as a traditional class. Members of tenure commrttee and dean should
:* . -viéw different class sessions or.courses, - - -
SR .'c "Any Faculty evaluattons held via onhne platforms or Zoom may not be recorded
] :'.-',.wrthout the Faculty member's express consent if consent is n6t given, the observer wrtl
" 7" take notes or:otherwise document their thoughts as conslstent with in-person evaluation.
d. Ncn—tenured Faculty should still expect to be. evaluated at least four semesters within
the time frame by the dean and tenure commlttee pnor to berng recommended f.or
tenure. ; :
e. Non—tenured Faculty may choose to opt Into an ‘extra’ semester of evaluation added to
" their tenure process. The Faculty member will choose whether to accept this option. This

option will only be available for one seméster in total of extension. This option will not be.

'determlned by the Tenure Gommrttee the Dean, or any party other than the Faculty _
member The deadline for opt|n| in to an extra semester of evaluation shall be no later
'than May 1, 2022, Faculty choosing to opt into the extra semester of evaluation will
notrfy in writing, which writing shall acknowiedde that the request was voluntary and a
.walver of the statutoiy timeline, their Dean before the deadline.

f. The Board of Trustees will approve extension requests made by Faculty The Board
will indicate in the approval that the Faculty member requested a voluntary extension

Page 122



Page 123

: because of COVID-19 and agree that this is not a tarm of remediation. There will be no
. corrective actions prowded for this extenswn because the extension is not, remedial.

5. Any unused FY22' Personal Days,. prowded asa beneflt to Faculty and Custodral
Maintenance employees via the most current CBAs, will be rolled over into the next academic
year(s). These unused days will be eligible for use through academic year 2023/2024. -

6. A Faculty member will be notified by the College where a Health Department or IDPH has

provided sufficient information to. make the College aware that the individual of concern had

sufficient contatt with the faculty- member to be notified under contact tracing protocols. This will
Zinclude notification, via email or phone when the College has been fon'nally made aware that a

student enrolled in a Faculty member’s on-campis course has tested positive for COVID-19 or -
Vs deemed by a Health Depariment as a presumptwe positive. : :

..7. As per cDC guidelines, any shared space that was used by someone who is positive, or
. presumed posrtrve for COVID-19 will'be cleaned and disinfected by the. college within 24 hours
-of notit' cat|on of that person's status as COVID-19 posmve or presumed positive.

8. Sectlon capsg for every face-to-face. hybﬂd and VM coursés will be a@pproptriately adjusted to
accommodate classroom sizes and sogial d|stanc|ng gu:delrnes

‘Fully face-to-face classes that have more students than are allowed in their.
respectwe classrooms shall be.moved to an appropnate classroom or spl|t into the
appropnate amount of sections requrred to fit their scheduled classrooms Those.
sect|ons WI|| be Ioaded as separate classes for the faculty teachrng sald courses

‘9. Remote work optlons will be: avallable for. all non-classroom campus servrce. mcludmg off‘ce '
" hours, Openlng Days, commrttee meetmgs meetlngs with. supennsors, etc. No Faculty member -

‘will be expected {a attend face-to—face meetrngs or events buit on campus parhcrpatron is: )
.enGOuraged and. appreclated ' : L . : : .

.10. The College recognrzes that prepanng and presentm' current courses is the most essentral
: '.functlon of a Faculty Member. Likewise, the College recognizes that pfeparing-and presenting

- gourses in an alternative format is chellenglng, time-consuming, and siressful. Similarly, the
'Faculty acknowledge and recognize that issues of COVID-19 present a substantial number of
external threats to the College. creating challengihg and stressful management and student -
enroliment hurdles for the admlmstratlon Accordingly, while Faculty are encouraged to maintain
usual and customary additional duties, there will not be repercussions for declining such.
additional, duties as normally assighed, including recruiting activities, comrmittee work, etc. if the
Faculty member feels unable to do so, especially those-activities that require in-person
,attendance In such instances the Faculty member shall first discuss their concerns with their
Dean or supervrsor to, see if the concems can be: reasonably addressed.

11 Faculty who are teachlng more than 50% of therr teachlng load onllne hybrid or virtual
meeting mode will again receive $10 per month for the months of January through May stipends
for intemet services.

12. Faculty will be provided with necessary equipment and adequate training for alternative
delivery methods. Faculty members must request purchase of authorized equipment through
the College. The College will purchase the equipment due to record keeping requirements. If for
some reason the College cannot purchase the equipment and the 'Faculty member purchases

5



Page 124

authorized equipment, with approval of a purchase request, necessary for alternative delivery
methods, the Colleége will reimburse the entire amount of that purchase. If a Faculty member
requires additional training that cannot be provided by the College, the College will pay for or
reimburse the cost of said training. '

13. Medrﬁcatrens to class modalltles erI be dlscussed and made in ‘consultation with the
dlwslon dean :

14. Forthe lab ccurses that extend beyorfd the end of the semester (May 11)

a, FuII-t|me faculty, provldlng the addltlonal mstructlon for the |dent|t' ed lab courses, set
forth In this MOU will recelve compensatlon at the rate of $60 per lab hour. This -
] compensatlcn will be paid in each pay penod dunng which the Iab make—up work |s
. "being. taught , :
- b. The maXImum number of students allowed to be enrolled in each lab sectlen erI be
; ;determlned ‘two weeks prior to the beginning of the extenslon period. -
- ‘e. The instructor shall apply appropnate safeguards mcludrng use of soclal dlstanclng
. where applicable, 56, that’ the maximum number ‘of students: physlcally allowed in the lab
- " classroom at one.time is in accordance with. appropriate guidelines for the phase-Region
.. 1Igin atthe time. Students not adherlng to appropriate sdcial dlstanclng, masklng. and
o -:.other appropnate safeguards ‘'will be ‘asked 1o leave the-classroom until they are willing to
. comply. The instructor may wrthdraw a student who refuses tc comply W|th appropnate
. ._-.safeguards ¥
o ode The class structure W|II be determrned by the faculty member follcwmg consultatlon
L .'-and agreement by the dlv|S|on Dean B .

15. One m Faculty representatlve shafl be ldentlfied by the Faculty Senate Presldentand

.added to'the Emergency Qperations- Team.

| . .16. Enrollment in aII VM Course will not exceed the range of between 20-25 students, which
.- number within the range will be based on-agreement between the instructor. and the division

NN Dean with due’ conslderatron to the partlcular course. The maximum number established will

| _ not be exceeded unless by.the consent of the mstructer ‘and the division dean.

17. No. declsmns made by the College occurrlng because of the GOVID-19 pandemic situation
will be cconsidered to have establashed past practice unless cthenmse agreed upon.

18. If an mstructor who Is teachlng a face-fo-face or VM course needs to move from the
classroom to home in order to continue teaching, the instructor will not be required to take sick
days. If a Faculty member, who has béen on-campus teaching, is required to quarantine or has
tested positive for COVID-19, but is asymptornatic, they may work remotely. During all such
_periods of-remote work, the faculty member is not required to use sick days, provided they are

continuing. lnstructlon remotely.

Both parties agree to revisit this agreement, should it be necessary, no later than May 1, 2022
for the following academic semester.

All aspects of this agreement will be considered proper and enforceable up until mutual
agreement by both parties.



Page 125

Date: January 18, 2022

ﬂ%f

. ./Board President; - a Facj SanatelLocaI 1857 Président




Page 126

AGENDA ITEM #XI]I-B-3
.. ~JANUARY, 25, 2022°
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

M FM(')RANi)ﬁM OF AGREEMENT 'hEi'WE'EN FIGHLAND COMNITY CO'LLE('E
AND ILLINOIS FEDERATION OF TEACHERS. AFT. AFL-CIO. LOCAL 1959,

~ HIGHLAND CO TY COLLEGE FACULTY SENATE
- - RLY

! DHOOD
Lt EDUCATION TO FULL-TI\IF FACUI TY MEMBI R . "

PR SI])ENT, Tis recommendedthatthel-hghland

L - 'Commumty ‘College Board approves the attached Mefnorandum of Agreement between I-Ilghland
L Community College and thie-{1linois Eedération of Teachets, AFT, AFL-CIO; ‘Local 1959 Highland
" Community College. Faculty Se,nate regarding the change in the employinent status of .

. - Ms. Melissa Johrison, movw.g from staff to facilty, with placement on the faculty salary scale' at.
'MA + 30 resultmg in‘an mcrease m salary to $92 007 effective with. the Spririg 2022 semester

BACK( ,ROUND As a result of the Illmo1s Educatlonal Labor Relatlons Board (IELRB) finding
from November 2021, Ms. Johnson will be transmoned from full-time Coordinator of Early
Childhood Education to full-time instructor of ECE.

BOARD ACTION: - ) -



| 'r':-.rssue

.Page 127

Memorandum of Agreement
- Between - :
H|ghland Commumty College
S C 0 dnd -
lllrnors Federatlon of Teachers AFT, AFL-CIO; Local 1959
o C s """ Highland Communitty College Faculty Senate - S
- Regardmg Transmon of Coordlnator of Early Childhood Educatlon to Full-Tlme Faculty Member

January 19 2022

g .';-’Thrs Memorandum of Agreement is entered Into by the partles to clarrfy and codrfy the change K o

L in employment statue of Mellssa Johnson mowng from staff to faculty

i ...".‘-:BAQK_Q@QND,

= .Per the IELRB fi ndrng from November 2021 ‘it was found that Mehssa Johnson shall be '

v 'transrhoned from full-tjme Coordrnator of Early Chlldhood Educatlon (ECE) to a full-trme
.-mstructor of ECE.

' AGREEMENT:

1'. Drscussmn between Faculty Senate Ieadershlp, Mellssa Johnson and admlnlstratron
 yielded a transition start date of Spring 2022, '

_2 ‘Per the faculty éihion contract and appropnate salary scale, Johnson will be placed at
MA + 30 on-the faculty salary scale. Asa resut, Johnson's salary will be increased to
$92,007.

Board Chair/ date -

[ o 7 1/20/2022
Fa{ ulty Senatc Presrden’t / date




